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Financial Highlights
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Financial Highlights (continued)
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Financial Performance

Revenue
Gross profit
Gross profit margin (%)
Operating profit
Operating profit margin (%)
Net profit
Net profit margin (%)
EPS (HK cents)
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Dividend per share
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Financial Position
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744.5
31.9
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14.1
291.2
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Non-current assets

Net current assets

Cash and bank balances
Total liabilities

Bank borrowings

Net assets
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Corporate Information (continued)
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHmE

On behalf of the board (the “Board”) of Directors (the
“Directors”) of China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the
“Company”), | am pleased to present you the 2008 annual
report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the
“Group”).

The present financial tsunami has affected everyone and it is
a stressful reality that has to be faced and dealt with. No
one would deny that the financial system is in crisis and that
things need to change.

Given the current economic situation, only those with
flexibility, solid financial foundations, real business strategies
and strong management will survive, and the companies
which can overcome this unprecedented crisis will have
proven their mettle as real players on the international field.

| consider this moment a challenging one but which offers a
great opportunity to us to remain a serious player in our
industry. As the present difficulties cause financially weaker
and badly managed companies to crumble and collapse, our
expertise, coupled with our strong financial standing, place
us in a unique position to overtake our competitors and
create more value.

In the retail sector, we are accelerating reforms to achieve
our expansion strategy of an additional 1,000 new stores to
our existing network within the next 3 to 5 years. For our
high-end brands, the focus will be on enhancing the brands’
visibility and providing specific training for sales staff. For our
two junior brands, we will invest in enhancing the network of
stores across a wider range of cities in China, emphasising
on lower costs, more affordable prices and a more prolific
choice of products.

| see the challenges to be a silver lining that will eventually
enable us to be a significant player in OEM, ODM and retail
businesses globally.

| wish to take this opportunity to express our appreciation to
the management and staff of the Group for their commitment,
dedication and perseverance.

| also wish to express my sincere gratitude to our
shareholders, investors, business associates and our

customers for their continued support of the Group.

TING Man Yi
Chairman

27 March 2009
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I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis
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(1)

Business Review

The Company has been listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange
since 15 December 2005. The Group is a vertically integrated
large-scale garment manufacturer, exporter and retailer with
headquarters and corporate management in Hong Kong. The
Group’s sales offices in Hangzhou, Shanghai and New York are
providing support to its sourcing, manufacturing and distribution
activities.

The Group’s production facilities are situated in an industrial
complex in Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China with a
manufacturing area of approximately 3.2 million square feet. The
industrial complex is a real comprehensive production base serving
customers from fabric weaving, dyeing and printing to finished
garment and apparel items under one roof, which enables the
Group to respond to customers’ needs promptly and efficiently.
The location of the Group’s industrial complex also allows it to
keep abreast of the latest market developments and international
fashion trends.

Original Equipment Manufacturing (“OEM”) Business

The Group’s core business during the year ended 31 December
2008 continued to be OEM. During the year, the Group continued
its strategy to become a diversified garment manufacturer covering
designs and brand building services, both in fabrics and finished
garments. With the efforts made during the last couple of years,
the Group is now able to offer Original Design Manufacture (“ODM”)
solutions in a wide range of garments and apparel items to its
working partners.

The OEM and ODM businesses contributed, in 2008, to the
Group’s revenue of approximately HK$2,047.8 million, representing
approximately 87.7% of its total revenue. The year of 2008 was
challenging for the manufacturing and exporting businesses in
China because of various macro-economic and political factors. No
one was well prepared for the unprecedented and unheralded
catastrophic financial downturn that devastated the global economy
starting from the third-quarter of 2008 that is still having staggering
consequences worldwide.

The Group could not avoid all adverse effects resulting from the
recession, but the Directors believe that the Group was positioned
well and responded in appropriate ways as compared with its
competitors. Since the listing on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
the Group focused on its own business without experiencing any
significant fluctuations in performance. During the year, the gross
profit margin of OEM/ODM business declined by approximately
2.7% because of the continuous decreases in the average selling
prices of garment and apparel items and our planned diversification
strategy into the non-silk products to capture the increasing market
demands.

Most of the Group’s customers are long-term business partners,
several of which have been cooperating with the Group for over 10
years. Because of this enduring relationship, a kind of our mutual
supports have been created particularly in weathering the present
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
EEENmED (8)

()

economic contraction. The strong financial standing of the Group is
appealing to new customers looking for reliable and quality
suppliers. Whilst developing the business of the Group, the
Directors are mindful on risk control and management in attracting
new customers with assurance for payments. The Group has also
implemented cost-cutting measures and encourages improvement
in productivity to mitigate the impact on the decreasing trend of
the average selling prices of garment and apparel items.

In line with the Group’s strategy of geographical diversification,
counter-balancing the reliance on exports to the United States (the
“US”), the Group is developing other markets, notably Europe and
Asia.

Brand Retail Business

The Group’s retail network today comprises a total of four wholly-
owned brands: “FINITY”, “DBNI”, “ELANIE”, and “RIVERSTONE”, as
well as the licensed brand of “MAXSTUDIO”. As at 31 December
2008, the Group has a sales network of approximately 450 retail
outlets comprising concessions, shop-in-shops, and freestanding
stores operated either directly by the Group or by nominated
franchisees across China.

In November 2008, the Group strengthened its owned brand
“FINITY” by acquiring the ownership in the trademark in the US,
Canada, France and Japan.

In response to the unanticipated economic contraction, the Group
did not open as many stores as planned in 2008. The Group
continued to intensify the expansion of our retail network in China
by opening 42 stores in 2008, where the current market is soft but
not as badly hit as other overseas markets. Despite all the
difficulties, the Group completed the year of 2008 with an increase
in revenue to approximately HK$285.9 million, approximately 12.3%
of its total revenue with a gross profit margin of 65.5%. The Group
continued to follow its strategy of strengthening the retail sector
with the target of establishing more than one thousand stores
within the next couple of years.

Financial Review

Results Performance

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group’s revenue
amounted to HK$2,333.7 million, representing a decrease of 0.8%
as compared with HK$2,353.5 million in 2007. The gross profit
margin decreased from 33.7% in 2007 to 31.9% in 2008. This
situation was principally due to the appreciation of RMB, the
increases in the labour costs and the raw material prices, and
overall deterioration of the US economy. The net profit attributable
to equity holders was approximately HK$291.2 million, representing
a decrease of 35.2% as compared with approximately HK$449.5
million in 2007. Earnings per share was HK13.85 cents,
representing HK7.9 cents lower as compared to HK21.75 cents for
the same period last year.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
EEENmEDN (E)

OEM and ODM Business

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the OEM revenue
recorded a decrease from approximately HK$2,092.2 million in
2007 to approximately HK$2,047.8 million. Silk and silk-blended
apparel items continued to contribute a significant part of the OEM
revenue. The OEM revenue analysis by product type is as follows:

TR 850 L RO B L
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2,092.28 & & LR D £ #12,047.88 & &
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2008 2007
—EENFE e

HK$ million HK$ million % Change

ABET AEBT HE8%

Silk and silk-blended apparel # # } 448 %7 Bk & 798.9 39.0 915.8 43.8 (12.8)
Linen and linen blended il K2 ik J8. 45

apparel AR 5 179.2 8.8 264.0  12.6 (32.1)
Cotton and cotton-blended & & 18 58 45

apparel Az g& 386.3 18.9 395.5 18.9 (2.3)

Apparel in synthetic fabrics & A4 4 AR 5 355.0 17.3 300.3 14.4 18.2
Wool and wool-blended FENFE

apparel R4 AR % 54.5 2.6 42.9 2.0 27.0

Printing and dyeing EfJ 2 55.2 257 — — —
Home textile fabric and K#h kKR

accessories X 84.0 4.1 87.9 4.2 (4.4)

Others H b 134.7 6.6 85.8 4.1 57.0

Total 48kt 2,047.8 100.0 2,092.2  100.0 2.1)
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In terms of markets, sales to the US amounted to approximately
HK$1,514.3 million (2007: 1,780.7 million), which accounted for
approximately 74.0% (2007: 85.1%) of the OEM revenue. Sales to
European and other markets were approximately HK$117.7 million
(2007: HK$111.3 million) and HK$415.8 million (2007: HK$200.2
million), respectively.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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A Nationwide Retail Network
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
EEENmEDN (E)

Brand Retail Business

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the retail sales
increased by approximately 9.4% from approximately HK$261.3
million to HK$285.9 million, which was mainly driven by the
expansion of the Group’s retail network and the improvement in
store sales performance. Sales under the brand name, “FINITY”,
grew by approximately 6.5% to HK$131.6 million (2007: HK$123.6
million), accounting for 46.0% of the Group’s retail sales. The retail
sales analysis by brand name is as follows:
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2008 2007
—EENE T
HK$ million HK$ million % % Change
BERRT BEATT ¢ FE%
In-house brands BXMmE
Finity Finity (GE%E 38 ) 131.6 46.0 123.6 47.3 6.5
Dbni Dbni (i 4% ) 27.5 9.6 293  11.2 6.1)
Elanie Elanie (X & ) 44.6 15.6 38.0 14.5 17.4
Riverstone Riverstone (¥ #5 &2 5 ) 31.2 10.9 18.5 7.1 68.7
Licensed brands RIE @
Maxstudio Maxstudio 50.8 17.8 51.2 19.6 (0.8)
Burlington House Burlington House 0.2 0.1 0.7 0.3 (71.0)
Total retail sales BETEHESR 285.9 100.0 261.3  100.0 9.4
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In terms of retail revenue analysis by sales channel, sales from
concessions amounted to approximately HK$188.8 million (2007:
HK$175.5 million), accounting for approximately 66.0% of total
retail turnover. Sales from freestanding stores and franchisees
amounted to HK$10.4 million (2007: HK$11.4 million) and HK$86.7
million (2007: HK$74.7 million) respectively.

The Group’s gross profit decreased to approximately HK$744.5
million (2007: HK$793.0 million), with the gross profit margin
declined from approximately 33.7% to 31.9%. The decline in the
Group’s gross profit margin was mainly due to the RMB
appreciation, higher energy costs resulting from the general high
inflation during the first nine months of 2008, the introduction of
the new labour laws and the increase in the labour costs in China.
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I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)
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Operating Profit

The Group’s operating profit for the year ended 31 December 2008
decreased from approximately HK$501.3 million to approximately
HK$328.9 million, with the net profit margin dropped to
approximately 12.5% (2007: 19.2%). The decrease in profitability
was principally attributable to () the economic contraction as a
result of the financial crisis; (i) the Group’s planned strategy to
diversify its product mix including non-silk garments and apparel
items; (iii) the continuous appreciation of RMB against other leading
currencies of the target markets of the Group and (iv) increases in
the wages and salaries as a result of the new labour law in China.

The short-term investment portfolio of the Group, which has no
material changes since the middle of 2008, also recorded fair value
losses of approximately HK$66.8 million (2007: net fair value gains:
HK$29.0 million). Excluding the fair value adjustments, the
operating profit of the Group decreased from approximately
HK$472.3 million in 2007 to HK$395.7 million in 2008, representing
a decease of approximately 16.2% in operating profit.

The Group’s performance in 2008 was undoubtedly adversely
affected by the lower gross profit margin as mentioned above, the
higher selling, marketing and distribution costs, and the higher
administrative expenses as a result of, mainly, the continuous
appreciation of RMB and the increases in labour cost. As all of the
Group’s factories are located in China and most of the expenses
were incurred in RMB, any appreciation of RMB will have a direct
impact on the profitability of the Group. As the average exchange
rate of RMB against HK dollars has appreciated by approximately
8.4% in the year 2008, the expenses of the Group increased by
approximately HK$146.5 million in the course of translation from
RMB into Hong Kong dollars. At the same time, the implementation
of the new labour law increased the labour cost in China by
approximately RMB22.4 million (approximately HK$25.1 million).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group continues to retain a good and solid financial position.
During the year, the Group satisfied their working capital needs
principally from its normal operations. As at 31 December 2008,
the cash and cash equivalents were approximately HK$645.0
million, representing a decrease of approximately 12.2% from
approximately HK$734.4 million as at 31 December 2007. Net
cash generated from operating activities increased from HK$317.8
million to HK$436.7 million in 2008. The cash used in investing
activities and financing activities was approximately HK$279.6
million and HK$279.4 million, respectively. During the year ended
31 December 2008, the Group’s major cash expenditures used
during the year included the acquisition of property, plant and
equipment amounting to HK$190.0 million, the acquisition of
intangible assets amounting to HK$16.8 million, the cash placed in

B RR
AEEHE-_TTNF+-_A=1+—AHL
FE RS %% T B £9501.38 88 TR 4
Z #)32898 BB L mﬂﬁT%im
125% (Z T T EF :19.2%) - BFEEN
&mfxﬁlﬁwm@ﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁw
B WASEFASZTEEREREESDN
R BEFAREAANKEREE A
G (INAREEAEEEEMISN M E
DEBEENERNMTENH LT EE
BMIEREFS EE-

AEBME-_TTNFHRBIEEREFHH
RHREMRA ﬁﬁ%@iﬁ%%%%e
BEEAEL (ZETLF  AFERSFEE
200E8BL) - MBRAFERE  AEH
M ERBFNEA -ZTTLF 47238 8%
TRAEZTEENFRIB5.7TEEB T A
BN E RN T KA16.2% °

AEBR-_TTN\FHRBEZZH L
EFETEK -HE ZHEDHEIEUAR
THERAX EENTFEE L HEZHR
ARERBEFERSHRER ERME - A
RAEBETAE THEZAFE XD
FAXHUAREFE  AREONTMAE
EeuAEENABTENBEEEREYE - A
RZZETZNFAREEBTHFHEXFH
B#8.4%  BARBREKXBTHBRS
ANEEF T IEMA146.58 BB T - R
HATH S R — 2L R B A & E AR
MARB24858 T (H1251B8EHBT) °

RBESRMBEER
$§@%m¢%ﬁﬂﬁﬁmW%#R PN
E@iwzyuﬁaﬁéﬁ BN EE
ﬁimi RZTEZNF+ZA=+—
Re KB EEEEB X AR08 BB
’ﬁfzgt¢+fﬂ:+—am
734.4B BB ITLM D K12.2% - EEIEEFT
BHEGFHEESTSEEARLEE_TZ
NFH436.7TEEBIL - AT LA E
TR S D R AK279.68 BB T kY
4B EAR T HE_ZETNF T A
=t+t—HIEFE AEEFANCHHREE
ReFATERUEDNE BELLEE
1900 BRI WHEEFEEFI6SEE
B AP AEBE=EATHERAETEN

T EEH

B R

oy
T

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — # & %=E}

N
—




TEE ) N\FER

FEREEERER AR

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

N
N

I\/Ianagement’s Discussion and Analysis (continued)

B

i ()

(3)

term deposits with a fixed three-month initial term, by approximately
HK$97.7 million, and the payment of 2007 final dividends and
2008 interim dividends to equity holders during the year.

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had bank borrowings of
HK$30.2 million (2007: HK$13.2 million), repayable within one year.
The debt to equity ratio was 1.3% (2007: 0.6%). The management
is confident that the Group has adequate financial resources to
support its working capital requirement and future expansion.

The sales of the Group are mainly denominated in US dollars and
RMB and the purchase of raw materials are mainly made in RMB,
US dollars and Hong Kong dollars. As at 31 December 2008, all
cash and cash equivalents, and bank borrowings were mainly
denominated in US dollars, RMB and Hong Kong dollars. Hence,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign exchange risk.

Outlook
Since 2003, revenue of the Group has had a compound annual
growth rate of approximately 24.5%. In 2008, the Group

experienced a mild negative growth for the first time. Like all other
businesses engaged in garment manufacturing business, the Group
was under pressure during the fourth quarter of 2008 with
unexpected business slowdown in overseas markets, particularly in
the US. US is currently the principal market of the Group.

The economic contraction affects customers and businesses alike,
but the Group continues to strengthen its liens with its working
partners by offering them full and strong support, more designs
and greater creativity through our ODM services, better prices and
shorter delivery times. Despite the stressful market conditions, the
Directors believe a silver lining exists in that the Group is actively
exploring new markets and new customers searching for a reliable
and stable partnership for the purpose of expanding the
businesses. These efforts are important because a number of their
previous collaborators are succumbing to their own financial
problems.

Given that the Group does not incur significant amount of debts,
but enjoys a liquidity of maintaining more than HK$700 million cash
and bank balances, the Directors are carefully scrutinising all
potential investment opportunities, including merger and acquisition
projects, as the current financial tsunami is providing ample
opportunities for future growth, especially in the retail market. On
the other hand, the Directors are constantly monitoring the level of
risks and the stability of the Group’s business partners which, at
this moment, are as crucial as orders received.
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The Group is in the process of reviewing and improving its existing
structure and work process and strategy. The Directors are
confident that, through new developments, constant innovation and
close monitoring of the administrative costs and overheads,
strengthened and made possible by the solidarity and full support
of its current workforce in close collaboration with the management,
it will be possible to control the level of operating costs and hence,
improve the productivity.

The Group’s proposed wool mill investment, which has been one
of the focuses of the Group, is in final negotiation stage. The
Directors expect that the project may start around the middle of
2009. The Directors also expect that this venture will bridge the
seasonal gap caused, hitherto, by the Group’s strength in
producing lighter garments production and the lack of
comprehensive winter apparel items to make balanced utilisation of
the production facilities of the Group throughout a year.

On the retail business, despite the impact of the recent economic
contraction, the Group experienced a mild growth in turnover as
compared to 2007 while maintaining the satisfactory gross profit
margin of approximately 65.5%. For 2009, the Group will continue
the same strategy of innovation, development and cost-
consciousness. The Group will continue to open new stores, to
enhance and diversify the fashion design and collections, to
promote strong recognition of the Group’s brands, both in China
and selected overseas markets.

Despite the Directors’ belief that the shares of the Company are
grossly undervalued with low trading prices, the Directors will
continue to adopt a consistent dividend policy as a sign of
acknowledgement of the unwavering support of the shareholders.

Human Resources

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had approximately 12,000
full-time employees. The staff costs for 2008 was HK$417.4 million,
representing an increase of approximately 11.9% over 2007.

The Group has established an incentive bonus scheme for its
employees, in which the benefits are determined based on the
performance of the Group and employees. The
management believes that a competitive remuneration scheme, a
and career development
opportunities are incentives for employees to excel in their areas of
responsibilities.

individual

safe and comfortable workplace,

(4)
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Offering

During the period from 15 December 2005 (date of listing) to 31
December 2008, the Group has already used part of the net
proceeds from the initial public offering to invest in the following
projects for business expansion:

(@) approximately HK$77.3 million to complete the construction
of a new apparel plant and the design, development and
exhibition centre;

(b) approximately HK$97.0 million for the expansion of retail
shops and engaging in advertising and marketing campaigns;

(c) approximately HK$416.5 million on the acquisition of plant
and machinery to enhance production capacity;

(d) approximately HK$16.8 million on the acquisition of a retail
trademark;

(e) approximately HK$116.3 million to repay the bank
borrowings; and

() approximately HK$203.0 million as additional general working
capital of the Group.

The net proceeds raised by the Group in its initial public offering in
2005 amounted to approximately HK$1,099.9 milion. As at 31
December 2008, approximately HK$173.0 million of the net
proceeds has not been used by the Group and were deposited
with licensed banks in Hong Kong and China as short-term
deposits. The Directors intend to apply such amount for expansion
of the Group’s retail business.
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Directors and Senior Management
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Executive Directors

Mr. TING Man Yi, aged 52, is the Chairman of the Group and an
executive Director. Mr. TING started the business of the Group in
December 1992 and has considerable experience in the silk fabric and
silk garment manufacturing and trading business. Prior to establishing the
initial company of the Group, Mr. TING worked for Hangzhou Silk
Industrial Company (LT #48 T2 A 7)) from 1981 to 1986. Mr. TING is
currently responsible for the overall strategic planning of the Group,
especially in overseeing the expansive manufacturing industrial complex in
Hangzhou, as well as the planning and implementation of major new
investments and projects of the Group. Mr. TING is the elder brother of
Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer.

Mr. TING Hung Yi, aged 48, is the Chief Executive Officer of the Group
and an executive Director. Mr. TING joined the Group in May 2002 and is
principally responsible for the strategic development of the Group’s OEM,
ODM, and retail businesses. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. TING was the
general manager of a trading company in Hong Kong between 1991 and
2002. Mr. TING graduated from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#7113 T K
£), formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (7T 4448 T £26%),
in 1987 and has over 19 years of experience in the operations of
garment export. Mr. TING is the younger brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr.
DING Jianer and Ms. DING Yinger, as well as the brother-in-law of Mr.
CHEN Jun.

Mr. DING Jianer, aged 49, is an executive Director of the Group. Mr.
DING joined the Group in October 1996 when he was first involved in the
management and business operations of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited. He has considerable experience in the silk garment
manufacturing business, with focus on various specific areas ranging from
the operations of weaving plants, sales and marketing to printing and
dyeing and is responsible for the Group’s fabric research and
development along with innovative techniques. Mr. DING is the younger
brother of Mr. TING Man Yi and Ms. DING Yinger and the elder brother
of Mr. TING Hung Yi.

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter, aged 45, is an executive Director of the
Company and the managing director of Concept Creator Fashion Limited.
Mr. CHEUNG has extensive experience in the garment and textile industry
joining the Group in January 2000, and oversees the Group’s sales and
marketing teams. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor of Arts (cum laude)
Degree from the University of Washington in 1987, and a Master’s Degree
in Business Administration from Simon Fraser University in 1990. Mr.
CHEUNG was made a member of the Golden Key National Honor Society
and Phi Beta Kappa in 1986 and 1988, respectively.
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)

EENSEEEAR (B)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, aged 51, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Dr. CHENG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Business in 1992, a Master’s Degree in Business Administration
in 1997 and an Honorary Doctorate Degree of Philosophy in Business
Management in 2003. Dr. CHENG is an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, CPA Australia, the Taxation
Institute of Hong Kong and a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales.

Dr. CHENG is a Certified Public Accountant practicing in Hong Kong with
over 25 years of experience in auditing and business advisory as well as
financial management. Dr. CHENG was chief executive officer and group
financial controller of NWS Holdings Limited (“NWSH”), the shares of
which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Prior to joining the New World
Group, he was a senior manager of an international accounting firm. Dr.
Cheng is now Senior Partner of Leslie Cheng & Co. as well as an
independent non-executive director and chairman of audit committee of
Nine Dragons Paper (Holdings) Limited, Tianjin Port Development Holdings
Limited and Fortune Sun (China) Holdings Limited all being companies
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and Chief Executive
Officer of L&E Consultants Limited. Dr. CHENG is currently a non-
executive director of Wai Kee Holdings Limited and Build King Holdings
Limited, companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. WONG Chi Keung, aged 54, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director in November 2005. Mr. WONG holds a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Adelaide in
Australia. He is a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and CPA Australia, an associate member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators and The Chartered Institute of
Management Accountants. Mr. Wong is also the Responsible Officer of
Legend Capital Partners, Inc, and is licensed to carry out certain
regulated activities under the Securities and Futures Ordinance namely
asset management, advising on securities and advising on corporate
finance.

Mr. WONG has over 30 years of experience in finance, accounting and
management, and was, for over 10 years, an executive director, deputy
general manager, group financial controller and company secretary of
Guangzhou Investment Company Limited, a company listed on the Stock
Exchange. He is also an independent non-executive director and a
member of the audit committee of Asia Orient Holdings Limited, Asia
Standard International Group Limited, Century City International Holdings
Limited, China Nickel Resources Holdings Company Limited, FU JI Food
and Catering Services Holdings Limited, Golden Eagle Retail Group
Limited, Great Wall Motor Company Limited, PacMOS Technologies
Holdings Limited, Paliburg Holdings Limited, Regal Hotels International
Holdings Limited and TPV Technology Limited, which are all listed on the
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)
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Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Wong is also an independent
non-executive director of First Natural Foods Holdings Limited (Provisional
liquidators appointed). Provisional liquidators were appointed by the High
Court of Hong Kong on 7 January 2009, and First Natural Foods
Holdings Limited is in the first stage of delisting procedures.

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit, aged 55, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director in November 2005. Mr. LEUNG obtained a Bachelor’s
Degree in Social Science from the University of Hong Kong in 1977. Mr.
LEUNG has over 23 years of experience in project finance and corporate
finance and has held senior positions with Peregrine Capital (China)
Limited, Crosby Securities (HK) Limited and Swiss Bank Corporation,
Hong Kong Branch. Mr. LEUNG was also a director of Emerging Markets
Partnership (Hong Kong) Limited which was the principal adviser to the
AIG Infrastructure Fund L.P.

Mr. LEUNG is an independent non-executive director and audit committee
member of NetEase, a NASDAQ listed company. Mr. LEUNG is also an
independent non-executive director and audit committee member of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited and Golden Harvest
Entertainment (Holdings) Limited, and an independent non-executive
director of Auhui Expressway Company Limited, which are all companies
listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Corporate Management Team

Export, OEM and ODM Business

Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera, aged 49, is a vice president of the Group and
the managing director of China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited. Ms. LI
joined China Ting Garment in May 2002 and is responsible for the
strategic development of the Company, focusing on its sales, marketing
and overall management. Ms. LI has over 25 years of experience in the
garment industry and, prior to joining the Group, Ms. LI worked in a
couple of well-established companies in the garment industry.

Ms. LO Man Yi, Cyan, aged 51, is a director of China Ting Garment
Mfg (Group) Limited, responsible for its business development, sales and
marketing. Ms. LO joined the Group in August 2004 and holds a Higher
Diploma in Fashion and Clothing Technology from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University obtained in 1981. Ms. LO has over 25 years of experience in
the apparel industry.

Mr. LEUNG Che Hung, Archie, aged 43, is a director of Hangzhou
China Ting Fashion Company Limited and the general manager of its
Shanghai office. Mr. LEUNG joined the Group in May 2000, and has
since been responsible for the sales, marketing and overall management
of the office. Mr. LEUNG has considerable experience in the garment and
textile industry.
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)
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Mr. COHEN, Paul Alan, aged 63, is a senior vice president for business
development of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC. Mr. COHEN has
considerable experience in the garment trading and fabric industry. Mr.
COHEN joined the Group in May 2002 with responsibilities for the day-to-
day operations of China Ting Fashion Group (USA) LLC.

Mr. SHEN Ren, Tony, aged 33, is the president of China Ting Fashion
Group (USA) LLC and JV/China Ting LLC. Mr. SHEN joined the Group in
2005 and has assumed the management post since late 2008. Mr. SHEN
holds an LLB from Zhejiang University Law School, an LLM from
University of Glasgow, Scotland (International Law) and an LLM from
University of Warwick, UK (Law in Development). Prior to joining the
group, Mr. SHEN worked as assistant manager within the Department of
Government Procurement of China and as consultant in the international
legal firm Horwath & Partners, Shanghai.

Weaving and Apparel Production Management

Mr. YE Ai Min, aged 48, is a vice president of the Group and is
responsible for overseeing the Group’s production management. Mr. YE
joined the Group in August 1993 and has served in various posts since,
including being the general manager of Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion
Company Limited and Hangzhou China Ting Fashion Company Limited.
Mr. YE graduated from Zhejiang Medical University (47T B %I AE) in 1983
with a bachelor’s degree in medicine. Mr. YE has more than ten years of
experience in apparel production management and product quality control.

Mr. FU Xiao Bo, aged 46, is a vice president of the Group overseeing
its export business and product development in Shanghai and Hangzhou.
Mr. FU joined the Group in May 1997. Mr. FU has considerable
experience in business expansion notably in fabric and product innovation,
fabrication and production techniques. In 1984, Mr. FU graduated with
bachelor's degree from Zhejiang Sci-Tech University (#7132 T K&,
formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of Silk Textiles (HT/T #4448 T E263). He
also received extensive fabric technical training in Germany before he
joined the Group.

Ms. JIN Xiao Ying, aged 54, joined the Group in May 1999 and is a
vice president of the Group and general manager of Zhejiang Huali
Fashion Company Limited, in charge of the Group’s product quality
control operations. Ms. JIN completed her tertiary education in 1988 and
has considerable experience in the management of apparel manufacturing,
production management and product quality control.

Mr. CHENG Si Min, aged 55 is a vice president of the Group and
general manager of Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk Company Limited,
with responsibility for the Group’s weaving operations, innovative product
development and technical expertise. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in
October 2003 and has substantial experience in silk weaving, printing and
dyeing. Mr. CHENG has assumed various management positions
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Directors and Senior Management (continued)
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especially in woven fabric development, weaving enterprises, production
technique and product quality control. Mr. CHENG was formerly the
managing director and general manager of Hangzhou Jincheng, and
graduated from the Department of Electrical and Mechanical Engineering
of Zhejiang University (#T/TRZ) in 1980, specializing in automation of
industrial electrical equipment.

Retail and Brand Management

Mr. LIU Gang, aged 47, is the managing director of Zhejiang China Ting
Brand Management Company Limited and the director for art and design
for the Group. Mr. LIU joined the Group in August 1998 and is
responsible for the design, promotion and management and exploitation
of the Group’s various in-house brand names in the China market,
including the Group’s own brands of FINITY, DBNI, ELANIE, RIVERSTONE
and the licensed brand of MAX STUDIO. Mr. LIU graduated from Zhejiang
Sci-Tech University (#7132 T K& formerly known as Zhejiang Institute of
Silk Textiles (41T 4444 T22px) in 1987.

Mr. CHEN Jun, aged 47, is the general manager of Finity International
Fashion Company Limited and DBNI (Hangzhou) Fashion Company
Limited, joining the Group in 1999. Since 2001, as general manager of
the above-mentioned fashion companies, he has been responsible for the
manufacturing, sales, promotion and marketing of the brands’ apparel
retail business in China. Mr. CHEN is very experienced in market
promotion and branded apparel development in the PRC. He graduated
from the Zhejiang Radio and Television University (#iLEEERAL) in
1983 and he is also the brother-in-law of Mr. TING Hung Yi, an executive
director.

Mr. HE Yi Min, aged 42, is the general manager of Finity Fashion
(Shenzhen) Company Limited. Mr. HE joined the group in April 1998
assuming the said post of general manager in 2003. With more than 10
years of experience in garment manufacturing and fashion retail sales
behind him, Mr. HE is currently in charge of the retail operations of the
ELANIE brand. Mr. HE obtained a bachelor’s degree in education from
the Zhejiang Normal University (47 TEf#8 A Z2) in 1990.

Investor Relations and Global Business
Development

Ms. WOOD Sharon, aged 60, originally director of Concept Creator
Limited, France, with responsibilities for the Group’s overall European
operations, is now the vice president of the Group responsible for
investor relations and global business development while maintaining her
role as director of sales for Europe. Ms. WOOD holds a Master’'s degree
in Business Consultation and Professional Coaching for Change
Management from joint faculties HEC, France and Oxford University, UK.
Ms. WOOD has over 25 years of management experience with 10 years
in the service industry (Air France HK Regional office) and over 15 years
in the textile sector, specializing in market development, sales and
corporate management. Ms. WOOD joined the Group in June 2002.
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Accounting, Finance and Administration

Mr. FANG Long, aged 53, is a vice president of the Group, responsible
for the Group’s administration and public relations in China. Mr. FANG
joined the Group in August 2000 and was, formerly, deputy general
manager of Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company Limited until late March
2003. Mr. FANG is currently in charge of administration and corporate
management, including offices, production facilities and properties, of the
China Ting Industrial Complex in Hangzhou. Effective from 2008, Mr.
FANG also assumes responsibilities as General Manager of the Group’s
latest wool mill joint venture with Italian partners due to commence in
middle of 2009. Mr. FANG completed undergraduate studies at Jiangxi
University (ZFAAZ) in 1989.

Mr. MAO Jian Hua, aged 55, is the Financial Controller and Chief
Accountant of the Group. Mr. MAO joined the Group in December 2003
and is responsible for the overall accounting and budget control for the
Group’s OEM production in China. Mr. MAO is a holder of the Certificate
of Certified Public Valuer of the PRC (FFZE A R AFIEI M E ETEHMAEE)
as well as a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (P Bl 5HE01% ). Mr. MAO has over 19 years of work
experience in financial management and accounting in China.

Ms. DING Yinger, aged 59, is the General Manager (Finance) of the
Group in China. Ms. DING joined the group in March 2002 and is
responsible for the management of funds for the Group and overall
financial management and control of the Group’s retail business in China.
Ms. DING has considerable experience in financial management and is
the elder sister of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Vi, and Mr. DING
Jianer.

Mr. CHENG Ho Lung, Raymond, aged 31, is the finance and
accounting manager of the Group. Mr. CHENG is also the Company
Secretary of the Group. Mr. CHENG joined the Group in May 2005, and
is responsible for the Group’s overall matters related to financial and
treasury management, financial accounting and reporting, budgetary
control, taxation and statutory audit. Mr. CHENG graduated from the
Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in 1999 with a
Bachelor’s Degree in Business Administration (Accounting), and is an
associate member of both the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Prior
to joining the Group, Mr. CHENG worked as audit manager for an
international accounting firm in Hong Kong.
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Corporate Governance Report
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The Directors recognise the importance and are committed in maintaining
high-standards of corporate governance in the management structure of
the Group and the internal control procedures of the Group, so as to
make sure that all business activities of the Group and the decision-
making process are properly regulated to safeguard Shareholders’
interests as well as the Company’s assets to lead and manage the
Company to success. During the financial year ended 31 December
2008, the Company complied with the applicable code provisions set
forth in The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as
set out in appendix 14 to The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

Board of Directors

The Board is responsible for preventing frauds and irregularities,
safeguarding the assets of the Group and formulating business strategies
for the Group. The Board currently comprises four executive Directors
and three independent non-executive Directors. Details of the Directors
are set forth on pages 25 to 27 of this report.

The four executive Directors include three brothers, namely Mr. TING Man
Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer, and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin,
Peter. Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter has no family relationship with any of
the other executive and independent non-executive Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are separate
and held by Mr. TING Man Yi and Mr. TING Hung Yi, respectively, who
are siblings. The Chairman is responsible for the overall strategic planning
of the Group, overseeing the manufacturing business of the Group in
Hangzhou and the planning and implementation of major new investments
and projects of the Group. The Chairman will ensure that the Group
maintains good measures and effective corporate governance practices
and procedures. The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the day-to-
day management of the business of the Group and the strategic
development of the Group’s OEM and retail business. With the assistance
of other members of the Board and other senior management, the Chief
Executive Officer closely monitors the operating and financial results of
the Group, identifies weakness of the operation and takes all necessary
and appropriate remedial steps.

All three independent non-executive Directors have been appointed for a
term of three years, commencing from 18 November 2008. All of them
have satisfied the independence criteria, and each of them has made
such confirmation pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Directors
are of the view that all independent non-executive Directors meet the
independence guidelines set forth in rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
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During 2008, the Board held five meetings and individual attendance of
each Director at the Board meetings is set out below:

Director

=2

Executive Director

HITES

Mr. TING Man Yi

TEREE

Mr. TING Hung Vi

THREE

Mr. DING Jianer

TEREE

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter
REBRE

Mr. WONG Sin Yung*

=HERLE

Independent Non-Executive Director
BIYFHTES

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

BEMSIE

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

=L

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

RERGRE

*

Mr. WONG Sin Yung resigned as an executive Director on 12 April 2008.

The Board is responsible for the formulation of the overall business
strategies and objectives, the monitoring and evaluation of the operating
and financial performance, the review of the corporate governance
standard and the supervision of the management of the Group. The
management of the Group is responsible for the implementation of the
business strategies and the day-to-day operations of the Group under the
supervision of the Chief Executive Officer. The Directors have full access
to information on the Group. All senior management of the Group also
provide the Directors from time to time with information on the business
of the Group.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted The Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set forth in appendix
10 to the Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries with
the Directors, and all Directors have confirmed that they complied with
the requirements under the Model Code throughout the year ended
31 December 2008.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Board has three members, namely
Mr. TING Hung Yi, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. WONG Chi Keung. The
chairman of the remuneration committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The
primary duties of the remuneration committee include reviewing the terms
of remuneration packages and determining the award of bonuses. Its
terms of reference are available on request, and are also posted on the
website of the Company. The remuneration committee was established on
18 November 2005. Two remuneration committee meetings were held in
2008 and all the committee members attended the meeting.

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of the Board consists of Mr. TING Hung Vi,
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit. The chairman of the
nomination committee is Mr. TING Hung Yi. The nomination committee
selects and recommends appropriate candidates, based on his or her
prior experience and qualifications, to the Board on the appointment of
Directors and the senior management of the Group. Its terms of reference
are available on request and are also posted on the website of the
Company. The nomination committee was established on 18 November
2005. Two nomination committee meetings, discussing the nomination
procedures, were held in 2008 and all the committee members attended
these meetings.

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Board comprises three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. WONG Chi Keung, Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr.
LEUNG Man Kit. Mr. WONG Chi Keung is the chairman of the audit
committee. The audit committee assists the Board to review the financial
reporting process, evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control
systems of the Group and oversee the auditing processes. Its terms of
reference are available on request and are also posted on the website of
the Company. The audit committee was established on 18 November
2005. Three audit committee meetings were held in 2008, together with
senior management and the external auditor. All the committee members
attended these meetings.

During 2008, the audit committee considered the external auditor’s
projected audit fees; discussed with the external auditor their
independence and the nature and scope of the audit; reviewed the
interim and annual financial statements, particularly judgemental areas,
before submission to the Board; reviewed the Group’s adherence to the
Code Provisions in the Code. The audit committee recommended the
Board to adopt the interim and annual report for 2008.

FHWEES
EERETHHMNZEeA THRREE BT
EELThEzREE=ZUKREEANKX TERT
HRELE - FHMEREENTERAEREENS
MO RGREEERAER - RRBEEA A
BRERUFHNZEeBBESRE YEAR
AR ER - -FMERER _ZTTRFE+ A
TNABRY YR -ZZFZENFRTEMREH
2REEEREHELE -

REZES

EFEeRTHRAZREeATHREE  HE
BELTRRRGEE=ZUKEAK TERT
WRELE -REZECEERBES ANBER
BRELERE BREXAEEEERSEERASR
ZEH RNEESBRENEBAENAT - AR
AeEAAERKRIEHRERZESNBERE
VTEARRWUEEH -REEZEGN_ZZH
FH+—RB+NBKRZ TR NFETH
MREH 2REZEEKBEHELE LW
BHERARER

m

BEREEE
EEeETHNERZBESEAAZRALE BT
BT RRGEEEZMABIIFNTESTER
ThHEZRELEETEIRE BERZECEED
DEFERIVERERERF  FEAKEAR
EEHIENREREEEZBRE AAFEH
BARBRBRHEEZZEGNRBERE X £
KRR BUEH - FEREEGN_ZTTRF
T—ATNBERYL YR ZZZENFEHFEE
BABRIIBZEMEBTRE=ZR RS 28X
BEgREAHMRE -

R-ZZENE ERZEGERAINEREIM
ZHEFERER B BREMN RSB
AR ERZEENGE BT LFE
HHak CERFMAB SEE) R RRE
=g BHARERRETTRTRNEN - &
REEGRAEFERM _ZETNFPHREF

B -

T EEH

RBERAF

]

.
T

BEEY

.
£

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

w
w




TET ) N\FER

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — S =B AR A G

w
~

Corporate Governance Report (continued)
rERERRE (B

Director’s Responsibilities for the Financial
Statements

The Directors acknowledge that it is their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the financial statements of the Group with a view to
ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group, selecting suitable accounting policies, applying the
selected accounting policies consistently, and making prudent and
reasonable judgements and estimates for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group.

The statement of the auditor of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set forth in the
auditor’s report on page 53.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The professional fee charged by the Company’s auditor in respect of the
auditing services is disclosed in note 25 to the financial statements. The
remuneration of the auditor of the Company, PricewaterhouseCoopers, for
audit and non-audit services (namely taxation services and interim review)
rendered during 2008 was HK$4.2 million and HK$0.5 million,
respectively.

Internal Control

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound and
effective system of internal control of the Group so as to ensure the
effectiveness and efficiency of operations of the Group in achieving the
established corporate objectives, safeguarding assets of the Group,
rendering reliable financial reporting and complying with the applicable
laws and regulations.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions on the
adequacy of internal controls over financial reporting and the effectiveness
of disclosure controls and procedures. Through the audit committee of
the Board, the Board reviews the effectiveness of these systems on a
regular basis.

ESHMBERNEE

EEARNEFEEEEAEBRUEMBIRE
NERZEVHBRREEM AT RBAEE
MEBRRN ERABEEAREL EBERM
BOGHBE URHAEERBERRZFEH
e = E S I 10 A B S ff 5t e

AR B R BRAD Bt A S B RS SRR 60 R AR
BEEH A - AR PSR F538 104X BAN 3

o

BB &
ARARREMAEREREMRDOHEEER
R BmRM 2P K E - R - FTN\F R K
X A AR BRI 2R SRR KB & T AN 3R PT AR LAY
TR BT (RB RS P HEN) - o
X426 8B TROSABET -

A EE 1%
AEBEEHERBRAAARAKSEN AR
ERtEREZEMARR UBRAEEHR
B IA = R S E - EAERCEXBR  REX
SEEE (FRASENYBHRBARETER
NP SR

EEETEEHN B ROABELRT AR
SRBBERNEFRTAR FHEY R
T ERBETNEREES T HRT RS
ERETENR-




Report of the Directors
EEERE

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited
financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2008.

Principal Business Activities

The principal business activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal business activities of the subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth in note 9 to the financial statements.

The Group’s principal business activities during the financial year ended
31 December 2008 were garment manufacturing for export and retailing
branded fashion apparel in Mainland China.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the financial year ended 31
December 2008 by business and geographical segments is set out in
note 5 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The Group’s consolidated results for the financial year ended 31
December 2008 are set forth in the consolidated income statement on
page 58 of this annual report.

An interim dividend of 4.56 HK cents per Share and a special dividend of
0.68 HK cents per Share were paid to the shareholders during the year. At
a meeting held on 27 March 2009, the Directors proposed a special
dividend of HK2.09 cents per Share in addition to a final dividend of
HK2.37 cents per Share. Upon the approval to be obtained from the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting to be held on 22 May 2009, the final
dividend and the special dividend will be payable on or about 27 May
2009 to the shareholders whose name appear on the register of members
of the Company at close of business on Friday, 22 May 2009.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 19
May 2009 to Friday, 22 May 2009, both days inclusive, during which no
transfer of Shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the final dividend
and special dividend to be considered at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting, all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant Share
certificates must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in
Hong Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at
Shops 1712-16, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, no later than 4:30 p.m. on Monday, 18 May 2009.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on pages 151 and 152 of this
report.

EEMARINEZTERE EREEZ_FFN
FT+ZA=Z+T-"RALWHRFENREZYIER
*o

TEXHK
RARMEBEBRRERR ARAMER
B35 32 575 0 5 B BUR B B IR R A -

AEER -_ZZNF+T _A=1T—-BILFHF
EMTZEBILETEEERKAMKE O - )

REERBRE-

AEERBE-_ZT N \F+ _A=+—-HILH
BREEREERIWR B BORERR MK
¥R M55 -

RERDE
AEEBRE-TTN\F+-A=S+-ALMEK
FEOGEEE  WAAFERPSHE 2GS K
RA -

FREMRRIRM A ERE GRRGHA.567 (11 &
AR B BRIk (06881l c R=ZTZThF = A
ZTEEETNEE L EFEZBRIRMTKH
BB B AR (H2.37/8 L5 - TR IR A RF B AR B B A%
2.0l - BN —_ZZAFERA-+_-H
BITWEERRBFASI AR KBRS R
HRREER-_ZETZNFAA=-FT AL E
MR —ZEZTAFEFRA-_+ B (EHH)EER
45 R B 2 51 R A &) iR 3R & i A9 AR SRR A -

ARABBR-_ZEZAFEATAB(EH)E
CEZAFRA-+ B (EPR)(BEEER
B EEREROBEER  HRHSISEITHE
ABRHBFE - BFAERESKERERRKRER
FRAELBZNRYPRERFIRE BB
PXHERBEEARE SER_ZTZTNFHA
+NABEH-) TFERBE=T9RXE AR
BOBFELEEASDEEETRELFELH
RAE i BEBEFEE KBRS E M
RO 7IZ1712-165% 4 o

MBEHSE
AEEREATBAVBRFENEE EERAE
BMEEHNAKFRFEISIEFE1528 °

T EEH

RBERAF

]

.
T

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — # & %=E}

w
On




TET ) N\FER

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — S =B AR A G

w
(©))

Report of the Directors (continued)
EFgWmE (&

Property, Plant and Equipment
Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
are set out in note 6 to the financial statements.

Donations
During the financial year ended 31 December 2008, the Group made
charitable donations of approximately HK$1.4 million.

Share Capital and Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company and the
share options granted by the Company are set forth in note 16 to the
financial statements.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the financial year ended 31 December 2008 are set forth in note
17 to the financial statements.

Distributable Reserves
As at 31 December 2008, the Company’s reserves available for
distributions amounted to HK$1,615.8 million.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the financial year ended 31 December 2008, sales made to the
Group’s top five customers and the largest customer accounted for
approximately 47.4% and 13.0% of the total sales. The Group purchased
less than 30% of its goods and services from its five largest suppliers.

None of the Directors, their associates or Shareholders (which, to the
best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued Shares) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest
customers or five largest suppliers.

Directors
The Directors of the Company during the financial year ended 31
December 2008 and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:

Mr. TING Man Yi (Chairman)

Mr. TING Hung Yi (Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. DING Jianer

Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter

Mr. WONG Sin Yung (resigned on 12 April 2008)

Independent non-executive Directors:
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang

Mr. WONG Chi Keung

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit

ME-BERZE
ERAEEYE  BERIEOEE  HERR
A 75 80 2 Y R

B
AEERBE-TEN\F+-A=+—BuH
BFEEHESBROATRAET -

IR 2 R BB IR R
A AR R A A A B E I 1 A A 0
BN R E N 16 -

]
BEAARRRAEERBE-_STENF+ A
ST BLEMBFENRGEEY  FHHENY
TR M EE17 ©

a4 5k 7
RZZEENF+_A=+—0 AQXTHITH
Dk S A1,615.8E &8 T °

TEEFRHER
BE-TE\F+-A=t-RLMBREE"
AEEAREREFRBAES HERGOHE
49 Bl 48 95 5 5 4047.4% R 13.0% © 7 4 H )
A 4 R0 S R R ME X R B A
30% -

EE BENBRARBEERAEALAT
B3 77 8% 15 48 18.6% 10 A% 5 4 4 75 A 4 B B K
B T 7 A A (1 A

=
REBEEZZZNF+_A=+—HLETBHFE
MEERAFRUEABHIENARREETEETD
T

BITESE:

TH®RRE ()

THRSE A (TTBAEZ)

TRREE

REBSLE

BEERAEE RZTTN\FNA+-AEIT)

BYFHITES:
WEWEL
BZBEE
RERGSEE




Report of the Directors (continued)
EFgWmE (&

In accordance with article 86 of the Company’s articles of association (the
“Articles”), Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr. DING Jianer will
retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting.

The Company received from each of Dr. CHENG Chi Pang, Mr. WONG
Chi Keung and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit a confirmation of his independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company still consider
all of them to be independent.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies
Biographical details of the Directors and the senior management of the
Group are set forth on pages 25 to 30 of this report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

The annual salary and bonus of each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr. CHEUNG Ting Yin, Peter for the
financial year ended 31 December 2008 was HK$5.3 milion, HK$5.3
million, HK$3.1 million, and HK$3.2 million, respectively. The annual salary
and bonus of each executive Director shall be determined by the Board
and subject to the annual review by the remuneration committee of the
Company, provided that any increment shall not be more than 15% of
the annual salary received by each executive Director for the immediate
preceding year.

Each of the executive Directors is also entitled to a management bonus,
the amount of which is determined with reference to the audited
consolidated net profits of the Group after taxation and minority interests
but before extraordinary items (the “Net Profits”) as the Board may, in its
absolute discretion, approve, provided that the aggregate amount of the
management bonus payable to all executive Directors in respect of any
financial year shall not exceed 4% of the Net Profits for the relevant
financial year.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has signed a letter of
appointment dated 18 November 2008 with the Company under which
each of them has agreed to act as an independent non-executive
Director for a period of three years, commencing from 18 November
2008, unless terminated in accordance with the terms and conditions
specified therein. The initial annual fee payable to Mr. WONG Chi Keung,
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang and Mr. LEUNG Man Kit is HK$360,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$240,000, respectively, and each was granted a
special bonus upon the signing of the letter of appointment.
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In recognition of the services of the independent non-executive Directors,
each of them has also been granted 1,000,000 options pursuant to the
Company's share option scheme adopted on 18 November 2005.

Save as mentioned above, none of the independent non-executive
Directors is expected to receive any other remuneration for holding their
office as an independent non-executive Director. Save as disclosed above,
there is no service contract, which is not determinable by the Company
or its subsidiaries within one year without payment of compensation (other
than statutory compensation), entered into with any of the executive
Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party
during the financial year.

Emolument Policy of the Group
The Company’s policies concerning remuneration of the Directors are as
follows:

(i) the amount of remuneration is determined by the remuneration
committee of the Board on the basis of the relevant executive
Director’s experience, responsibility, workload and the time devoted
to the Group;

(i) non-cash benefits may be provided to the executive Directors
under their remuneration package; and

(iif) the Directors may be granted, at the discretion of the Board with
the endorsement of the remuneration committee of the Board,
options pursuant to the share option scheme adopted by the
Company, as part of their remuneration package.

The emolument policy of the Group is aimed at attracting, retaining and
motivating talented individuals. The principle is to have performance
based remuneration which reflects market standards. The employee’s
remuneration packages are generally determined based on their job
nature and position with reference to market standards. Employees also
receive certain welfare benefits. The Group’s emolument policy will be
adjusted depending on a number of factors, including changes to the
market practice and stages of the Group’s business development, so as
to achieve the Group’s operational targets.
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Interests and/or Short Positions of Directors and
Chief Executive in the Shares, Underlying Shares
or Debentures of the Company and its
Associated Corporations

As at 31 December 2008, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part
XV of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they are
taken or deemed to have taken under such provisions), or were required,
pursuant to section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”),
to be entered in the register required to be maintained, or were required,
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange, were as follows:

(a) Beneficial Interests in the Shares

Name of Directors Capacity

BEEgA 51

Mr. TING Man i
THREE

Interest of controlled corporation

EEEE E R

Mr. TING Hung Vi
THEREAE

Interest of controlled corporation

A E S

Mr. DING Jianer
TRREAE

Interest of controlled corporation

SR HEE S

Dr. CHENG Chi Pang
BEBE L

Directly beneficially owned
BEERERHER
Directly beneficially owned
ERERES

Mr. WONG Chi Keung
BEZREE

Directly beneficially owned

BEREnER

Mr. LEUNG Man Kit Directly beneficially owned

ZREEE BEEEEESR
# The approximate percentage of interest in the Company is based on

the issued share capital of the Company as at 31 December 2008.

Number of Shares

1,490,000,000 (L)

1,490,000,000 (L)

1,490,000,000 (L)

EERESTHRAEBEREARARARH
HEEZENRGD  HEROSER
BHEENEZR KA
RZBENF+ZA=+—H ARAIEER
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BB EXVEE R R E ) B ARG - R D &
EP HHREFEF MBS G EXVEETR
AR E B A AN A B BB R BT R B A KA
( ERBEZSE R EWEERRRIEEE
Eﬂgm& B ARBESF LEEGN ((#%
BERH ) E326 T BEELCRNBERENE
Eaﬂ%ﬂqém%é&%ﬁ'MEW@E#H‘J% TE /B
MEARRRBIAANBERIABOT
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514

nH fuw I

%

(@) REOHERER

Approximate percentage of

interest in the Company*
ivgrip Q=] HARQREEMAE D L
(Note 1)

(M 3E1)

71.22%
(Note 2)
(FF5E2)

71.22%
(Note 3)
(FEE3)

71.22%
(Note 4)
(Pf5E4)

200,000 (L) 0.01%

1,000,000 (L) 0.05%
(Note 5)

(MF5E5)

1,000,000 (L)
(Note 5)
(MI5E5)

0.05%

1,000,000 (L)
(Note 5)
(FF5E5)

0.05%
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Notes:

The letter “L” stands for the Director’s long position in the Shares.

Longerview Investments Limited (“Longerview”) is owned as to 41.5%
by Firmsuccess Limited (“Firmsuccess”) which is wholly-owned by
Mr. TING Man Yi. Longerview is a controlled corporation (within the
meaning of the SFO) of Mr. TING Man Yi. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. TING Man Yi is deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000
Shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings Limited (“In
Holdings”) which is wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi. Longerview
is a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Mr.
TING Hung Yi. As such, under the SFO, Mr. TING Hung Yi is
deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by
Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005
and entered into between Mr. TING Man Yi, Firmsuccess, Mr. TING
Hung Yi, In Holdings, Mr. DING Jianer, Willport Investments Limited
(“Willport”) and Longerview (collectively the “Controlling
Shareholders”), each of the Controlling Shareholders (other than
Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive arrangements in
respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose of Part
XV of the SFO, each of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. TING Hung Yi and Mr.
DING Jianer is therefore deemed to have effective voting power in
respect of the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such,
under the SFO, Mr. DING Jianer is also deemed to be interested in
the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

The interest in the underlying shares of the options granted by the
Company is pursuant to the share option scheme adopted on 18
November 2005.

4

FRILIEEERRNDTNIEFER -

Firmsuccess Limited ([ Firmsuccess |) # &
Longerview Investments Limited
(I'Longerview |) #941.5% -« T T 858 % &
Bl & & # A Firmsuccess ° Longerview & T
BREEOZEHER (REHFRAEK
BIERE ) - B - RBEHEF KGR

T 85 % 45 AR 1R HE B Longerview 5 B 1)
1, 490,000,0008% A% 17 &) # %5 ©

In Holdings Limited ([ In Holdings |) # #&
Longerview#940.5% - i T % /R % & Al &
& AIn Holdings ° Longerview & T # /]
FENZEGEER (KBS RBEED
HRE) ALt REBEEFHRBEGEO
T MR 5t A 3% AR 1B % B Longerviewts A
#91,490,000,000% % 17 89 # &5 ©

BT 8 52 % 4 -« Firmsuccess * ] # /R
%24 -~ In Holdings + T £ 5 58 & ~ Willport
Investments Limited ([ Willport]) &
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(b)

Beneficial Interests in the Shares of Associated Corporations

Mr. TING Man Yi Firmsuccess Personal interest
THREE (PN
Longerview Corporate interest
EE R
Mr. TING Hung Yi In Holdings Personal interest
THREE (PN
Longerview Corporate interest
EE R
Mr. DING Jianer Willport Personal interest
TREREE (PN
Longerview Corporate interest
EE R
Notes:
1. The 415 shares in Longerview are held by Firmsuccess, which is

wholly-owned by Mr. TING Man Yi.

2. The 405 shares in Longerview are held by In Holdings, which is

wholly-owned by Mr. TING Hung Yi.

3. The 180 shares in Longerview are held by Willport, which is wholly-

owned by Mr. DING Jianer.

(b)

REBZEROGNWESES

1 100%
415 (Note 1) 41.5%
(BFF3E1)
1 100%
405 (Note 2) 40.5%
(FF3E2)
1 100%
180 (Note 3) 18.0%
(PFF3E3)
M5t
1. Firmsuccess #5 /& Longerview ] 415 % A&
7+ T 85 % & Bl 2 & i B Firmsuccess ©
2. In Holdings#¥ & Longerview K4050% i 1 -

T HE /R 4 B 2 & ¥ B In Holdings ©

3. Willport#¥ A Longerview#J1808% A% 13 T
i 52 95 £ Bl 2 & % A Willport
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Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and/or Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares or
Debentures of the Company

So far as the Directors are aware, as at 31 December 2008, the persons,
other than Directors and chief executive of the Company, having interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying shares or debentures of the
Company, which were required to be entered into the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO, were as follows:

Name of substantial

TERRREAQFRED - ARG
FEEFFRENEER HAXR

BEEMA R_ZTENF+-_A=+—-8B K
ARRG - HEROAEEETEEER K
wKe - MBREESRAEGIIFEBHEETR
FHEENELMAMNAL (EFEEHARF K
BITHRAE)AT

Approximate percentage of

Shareholders Capacity Number of Shares interest in the Company
TERRER 55 R & E EERABDERBNED L
(Note 1)
(B 3E1)
Longerview Beneficial owner 1,490,000,000 (L) (Note 2) 71.22%
EREEA (MfzE2)
Firmsuccess Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) (Note 2) 71.22%
ZEHAEER (Mf7E2)
In Holdings Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) (Note 3) 71.22%
REHEEER (M$7E3)
Willport Interest of controlled corporation 1,490,000,000 (L) (Note 4) 71.22%
ZEHEEER (Mf7E4)
Notes: B & -

The letter “L” stands for the substantial Shareholders’ long position in the
Shares.

Longerview is owned as to 41.5% by Firmsuccess. As such, Longerview is
a controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of Firmsuccess.
Firmsuccess is therefore deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000
Shares held by Longerview.

Longerview is owned as to 40.5% by In Holdings. As such, Longerview is a
controlled corporation (within the meaning of the SFO) of In Holdings. In
Holdings is therefore deemed to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares
held by Longerview.

Pursuant to a shareholders’ agreement dated 18 November 2005 and
entered into between the Controlling Shareholders, each of the Controlling
Shareholders (other than Longerview) has agreed to enter into pre-emptive
arrangements in respect of their shareholding in Longerview. For the purpose
of Part XV of the SFO, each of Firmsuccess, In Holdings and Willport is
therefore deemed to have effective voting power in respect of the
1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview. As such, Willport is also deemed
to be interested in the 1,490,000,000 Shares held by Longerview.

1. FEIIBEETZBRRNBOHPOEE -

2. Firmsuccess# 7 Longerviewf41.5% & it -

Longerview & Firmsuccessf) 5 1% #l % & (1% &
5 MERE G BIH R E ) o Bt - Firmsuccess# 17
{E # 5 Longerview#¥ A #91,490,000,0008% fi% 15 #9
RS

3. In Holdings## %A Longerview#740.5% ° & It -

Longerview AIn Holdings#) & 122 il 3% @ (1% 3 %
K EAE R I 89 R 2 ) o B - In Holdings# 1% {F
& 5 Longerview#f & #1,490,000,0008% A% 7 #) 4
= o

4. RESEERBRRER-_ZZRAF+-A+NBE]

ORI R R & 1E AR AR 3R (Longerviewlk S )
2R E 5 #% S M LlongerviewZ IR IEFT L E LB E
ZH-BEFRBEBKO EXNVE@ S
Firmsuccess * In Holdings & Willport& B & Lt #
15 YE # 75 Longerview FT $%1,490,000,0008% fi% 17 #9
BB E B I Willport 75 # 18 1 A
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Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed

(a)

Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed
on 18 November 2005, a share option scheme (the “Share Option
Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the Company.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to allow the Company
to grant options to subscribe for Shares (the “Options”) to
Participants (as defined below) as incentives or rewards for their
contribution to the Group.

For the purpose of the Share Option Scheme, Participants include (i)
employees of the Company (whether full-time or part-time) or any
of its subsidiaries; and (i) Directors (whether executive Directors or
non-executive Directors or independent non-executive Directors) or
any director of its subsidiaries (together, the “Participants” and
each a “Participant”).

The total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not, in
aggregate, exceed 199,000,000 Shares (the “Scheme Mandate
Limit”), unless the Company obtains an approval from the
Shareholders as set out below. Options lapsed shall not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the Scheme Mandate Limit.

The Company may seek approval of the shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the Scheme Mandate Limit such that the total
number of Shares in respect of which options may be granted
under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of the Company in issue shall not exceed 10% (the
“Refreshed Limit") of the issued share capital of the Company as
at the date of approval to refresh such limit. Options previously
granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share
option schemes (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in
accordance with the Share Option Scheme or any other share
option schemes or exercised Options) shall not be counted for the
purpose of calculating the Refreshed Limit.

Notwithstanding the above, the maximum number of Shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options granted
and yet to be exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30%
of the total number of Shares in issue from time to time. No option
may be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company if this will result in the
aforesaid 30% limit being exceeded.

BREFEARERALHABRENBR
ERE

(a)

BRAESE
REE-—BRRNR_ZZAF+—-A+/\HB
BBNEARERE ARFHMELRAE
PetEnt 8 ((RBIRAESTE D) -

BREAENANDIRIFARA S EE
(B BT R A RE RO R
(MBRED FRAZBREEHEREHAE
B AT E A RS -

SRBREAETmE  2REBE)ARA
FEHERMMBEARNEE (THREBEFR
B KRR R EKNE QRN EME
E(TPHANTESHIFRTEERNEY
FROTESR)(REERENRA[28RE]) -

BT 460 AR 0 P s B 5 B0 B AR A AR f] EL A
BREER LA BRER TR ETT
B B {0 48 28 15 8 38199,000,0008% A% 17
(FrERELER])  BRIFARBIZ AT
NESREE - L EFEEELRM
FODARMBREISHEEAN -

RRRARBRRE LSRR & T H
FEIRE LR MREBREAIIEAR
) e At 8 i R 5T B AT AE X M 0 B AR
RO HETROBLETFBEBIESE
a3 RELRE A ARBE BHITRAN
10%((EHRBED -SAAFTEHREM
5 0 ST AR R B R R A B AR ] A At B
TR MM ERE (BEZEHARITE
EREH R IR B S ] E A R
R BRMHCITENBEE) ST 55
BN -

BEA LT E  EAT R ERERE
IRARBEFMEMBBRETIE R DM
T AR 1T {62 1) 2 0 AU T ) BE B AT RO X £
REHBE TEBEBTREBETRMNER
M30% ° % RS S B BE L
B0%M - AN A RBHEREA R AR
B A ] At 8 [ A S B A A -

T EEH

RBERAF

]

.
T

BEEY

.
£

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

N
w




TET ) N\FER

KBRAR]

.
T

ELEES

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

N
~

Report of the Directors (continued)

EEgWmE (&

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon
exercise of the options granted to each participant (including both
exercised and outstanding options) in any 12-month period up to
and including the date of grant of the options shall not exceed 1%
of the total number of Shares in issue. Any further grant of Options
to a Participant which would result in the Shares issued and to be
issued upon exercise of all options granted and to be granted to
such Participant under the Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company (including exercised,
cancelled and outstanding options) in the 12-moth period up to
and including the date of such further grant representing in
aggregate over 1% of the Shares in issue shall be subject to the
shareholders’ approval in general meeting with such Participant and
his associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) abstaining from
voting.

An Option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme at any time during a period of not more
than 10 years to be notified by the Board to each grantee. Such
period shall commence on the date on which an offer of the grant
of an Option is accepted or deemed to be accepted in accordance
with the terms of the Share Option Scheme and expire on the last
day of such period as determined by the Board.

An amount of HK$1.00 is payable by the Participant to the
Company on acceptance of the option offer as consideration for
the grant. Unless otherwise determined by the Board and specified
in the offer letter to be given to the Participant at the time of the
offer of the Option, there is neither any performance target that
needs to be achieved by the grantee before an Option can be
exercised nor any minimum period for which an Option must be
held before it can be exercised.

The subscription price in respect of each Share issued under the
Share Option Scheme will be a price determined by the Board and
notified to a Participant and will be no less than the highest of: (i)
the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s
daily quotations sheet on the date of offer to the Participant, which
must be a day on which licensed banks are open for business in
Hong Kong and the Stock Exchange is open for business of
dealing in securities (a “Trading Day”); (i) the average closing
price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
quotations sheets for the five consecutive Trading Days immediately
preceding the date of offer to the Participant; and (i) the nominal
value of a Share.
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(b)

The Share Option Scheme will remain valid for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the Share Option Scheme
is conditionally adopted by the written resolutions of the sole
Shareholder, after which period no further Options will be granted
but in respect of all Options which remain exercisable at the end
of such period, the provisions of the Share Option Scheme shall
remain in full force and effect.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2008
were as follows:

Directors
X
Dr. CHENG Chi Pang 13 November 2008 0.59 -
gEisEL —EENEF

+-A+=H
Mr. WONG Chi Keung 13 November 2008 0.59 -
HZ®EE —EENEF

+-A+=H
Mr. LEUNG Man Kit 13 November 2008 0.59 -
RRGRE —EENE

+-A+=H

Pre-IPO Share Option Deed

A share option deed was entered into between the Company and
Ms. LI Yuet Mui, Xera (“Ms. LI”), a senior management staff of the
Group, on 18 November 2005 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed”), whereby the Company has granted Ms. LI an option to
subscribe for certain number of Shares upon and subject to the
terms and conditions set forth in the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is to provide
incentive and reward to Ms. LI for her contribution to the
management and business growth of the Group.

FBRERT BN E - R RBBEEARER
ERURMEREAEE AR TFERNE
BoOEBRETEX B EMQBERE EEEH
FiT B B8 A R 0 % BAIR RS B D AT T LA AT
i AR B MR R IDA T R
NI AER e

RZZEZNF+ A=+ —HERTED
BREFBOT

1,000,000 - - 1,000,000

1,000,000 - - 1,000,000

1,000,000 - — 1,000,000
(b) BXROMBEANBREZE

ARREAEESEEREASFT ALt
(FLt DR_ZFTRF+—-AF+NAF
TEhkEZR(BERLMBREANBRE
ZE D Bt AARERFRLEBE
Pt - AR ERAFHEEBERERER
P8 e R R R A RIE R RIR T RES
TEE KD -

BRAFEEMBERERENEHERNE
HEE LR URBF L HAEEE
ETEREBHBRNER -

T EEH

B RN A

VI
T

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — S %=E}

N
(@)




—TT/\FER

B R DA

vy
T

ESLEY

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

N
(@))

Report of the Directors (continued)
EFgWmE (&

The principal terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed, as
approved by the written resolutions of the sole Shareholder passed
on 18 November 2005, are substantially the same as the terms of
the Share Option Scheme except that:

U

(i

)

the subscription price for each Share subject to the option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed shall be the
par value of each Share;

the period within which Ms. LI may exercise the option
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed is eight years from
the Listing Date. During the exercise period, Ms. LI can
exercise the option in each year no more than one-eighth of
the total number of the Option Shares (as defined below)
granted, provided that Ms. LI cannot exercise any option
granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed during the
period of six months immediately after the Listing Date;

the total number of the Shares subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Deed shall be up to 10,000,000 Shares upon full
exercise of the option under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed; and

save for the options which has been granted, no further
options will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Deed.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2008
were as follows:
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Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ Interest
in Competing Business

As at 31 December 2008, none of the Directors and their respective
associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the controlling shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) had any interest in a
business, which competes or may compete with the business of the
Group.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-
laws or the laws of Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the Company repurchased a
total of 20,166,000 (2007: 2,246,000) shares on the Stock Exchange as
follows:

ESRERRRREFERNES
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WEBEA(EER EMHRAD AR RERERR
(EHER EMAA)BETEANEEEBBAR
FHAIREEARENES R RE TR -

BABERE
ARTMAUSASRSERE T RETENES
BEMIGT REALAARLOIARERE
RRBEHR -

BE -LHESLBERRG
HE-_ZZ)N\F+_A=+—BLEEER XK
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January 2008 3,660,000
—EEN\F—A
February 2008 1,450,000
AN |
June 2008 4,544,000
—EEN\FXA
July 2008 2,190,000
—EEN\F+A
October 2008 5,198,000
—EZEN\F+A
November 2008 3,124,000
—EZENF+—A

20,166,000

The above repurchased shares have been cancelled. The premium paid
on the repurchase of shares of HK$18,626,080 (2007: HK$4,220,460)
has been charged to the share premium. An amount equivalent to the
par value of the shares cancelled has been transferred from the share
capital of the Company to the capital redemption reserve.

1.70 1.48 5,966,600
1.31 1.27 1,876,000
1.30 1.25 5,859,500
1.26 1.16 2,685,100
0.61 0.50 2,890,360
0.48 0.38 1,365,120

20,642,680
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The repurchase of the shares during the year was effected by the
Directors, pursuant to the mandate from shareholders (the
“Shareholders”) of the Company, with a view to benefiting Shareholders
as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share and earnings per
share.

Save as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

Continuing Connected Transactions

Particulars of Transactions
During the year ended 31
announcement of the Company dated 24 July 2008, the Group entered
into the following non-exempt continuing connected transactions:

December 2008, as disclosed in the

(@) A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Yuhang Huaming Garment Manufacturing Company
Limited (“Yuhang Huaming”) and Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company
Limited (“Zhejiang Huali”’), a member of the Group. Yuhang
Huaming agreed to lease to Zhejiang Huali a portion of a factory
building and staff quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2010. The annual rental for the leased property is fixed
at RMB846,610 (approximately HK$948,476) during the term of the
lease agreement. For the year ended 31 December 2008, the
aggregate amount payable by Zhejiang Huali to Yuhang Huaming
under the lease was HK$948,476 (2007: HK$868,407).

(b) A lease agreement dated 22 July 2008 was entered into between
Yuhang Huaming and Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company Limited
(“Hangzhou Fuding”), a member of the Group. Yuhang Huaming
agreed to lease to Hangzhou Fuding a portion of a factory building
and staff quarters for a period from 1 January 2008 to 31
December 2010. The annual rental for the leased property is fixed
at RMB613,020 (approximately HK$686,780) during the term of the
lease agreement. For the year ended 31 December 2008, the
aggregate amount payable by Hangzhou Fuding to Yuhang
Huaming under the lease was HK$686,780 (2007: HK$628,803).
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A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Fuze Textile Technology Company Limited (“Hangzhou
Fuze”) and various members of the Group for a period from 1
January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Fuze has
undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required silk
fabric at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered
to independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to
time. For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group did not
purchase silk fabric from Hangzhou Fuze (2007: HK$0.1 million)
which was below the annual cap of HK$2.3 million (2007: HK$6.6
million).

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huaze Textile Company Limited (“Hangzhou Huaze”)
and various members of the Group for a period from 1 January
2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Hangzhou Huaze has
undertaken to supply to members of the Group the required velour
at such prices which are not higher than the prices offered to
independent third parties after taking into consideration the
prevailing market rates for providing similar products from time to
time. For the year ended 31 December 2008, the Group did not
purchase velour from Hangzhou Huaze (2007: HK$2.3 million)
which was below the annual cap of HK$6.8 million (2007: HK$8.5
million).

A supply contract dated 24 July 2008 was entered into between
Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited (“Huasheng
Accessories”) and various members of the Group for a period
from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby Huasheng
Accessories has undertaken to supply to members of the Group
the required plastic bags and hangers at such prices which are not
higher than the prices offered to independent third parties after
taking into consideration the prevailing market rates for providing
similar products from time to time. For the year ended 31
December 2008, the aggregate purchase of plastic bags and
hangers by the Group from Huasheng Accessories amounted to
HK$9.7 million (2007: HK$10.8 million) which was below the annual
cap of HK$15.9 million (2007: HK$12.1 million).
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0} A sub-contracting agreement dated 24 July 2008 was entered into
between Zhejiang Huaxide Fashion Apparel Company Limited
(“Zhejiang Huaxide”) and various members of the Group for a
period from 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2010, whereby
Zhejiang Huaxide has undertaken to provide subcontracting service
to members of the Group upon the same terms and conditions as
those provided to independent third parties. For the year ended 31
December 2008, the aggregate subcontracting service provided to
the Group by Zhejiang Huaxide amounted to HK$1.0 million (2007:
Nil) which was below the annual cap of HK$5.7 million (2007: Nil).

Information on Connected Persons

Yuhang Huaming

Yuhang Huaming is owned by Mr. DING Minger as to 58%. Mr. DING
Minger is the eldest brother of Mr. TING Man Yi, Mr. DING Jianer and Mr.
TING Hung Yi, all being executive Directors. Mr. DING Minger is also a
director of one of the subsidiaries of the Company. As such, Mr. DING
Minger is a connected person of the Company as defined under the
Listing Rules. Yuhang Huaming is therefore an associate of a connected
person of the Company as defined under Rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules.

Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze

Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited (“Jiangsu Fuze”), being a non-
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, is owned as to 52% by Hong
Kong Fuhowe Fashion Company Limited (‘Hong Kong Fuhowe”) (a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company), 26.2% by Hangzhou Fuze and
21.8% by Hangzhou Huaze. As each of Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou
Huaze is a substantial shareholder of Jiangsu Fuze, each of Hangzhou
Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze is a connected person of the Company as
defined under Rule 14A.11 (1) of the Listing Rules.

Huasheng Accessories

Huasheng Accessories is a company established in the PRC with limited
liability. Huasheng Accessories is owned as to 25% by Hong Kong
Fuhowe and as to 75% by Ms. ZHOU Shi Min, the spouse of Mr. DING
Jianer (an executive Director). Ms. ZHOU Shi Min is a connected person
as defined under rule 14A.11 (4) of the Listing Rules. Therefore,
Huasheng Accessories is an associate of a connected person of the
Company pursuant to rule 1.01 of the Listing Rules.
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Zhejiang Huaxide

Zhejiang Huaxide is owned by China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Limited (a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company) and Haiyan Feilong Silk Product
Company Limited (“Haiyan Feilong”) as to 51% and 49%, respectively.
As Haiyan Feilong is a substantial shareholder of Zhejiang Huaxide which
is a non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, Haiyan Feilong is a
connected person of the Company. Haiyan Feilong is owned by two
individuals, namely Mr. CHEN Suiming and Mr. LIU Qianfa as to 81.1%
and 18.9%, respectively. Mr. CHEN Suiming is a director of Zhejiang
Huaxide and therefore a connected person of the Company. In such
capacity and because of the equity interest held by Mr. CHEN Suiming in
Haiyan Feilong, Zhejiang Huaxide is an associate of Mr. CHEN Suiming
and hence, a connected person of the Company pursuant to rule 14A.11
(4) of the Listing Rules.

Confirmations

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above non-
exempt continuing connected transactions of the Group and have
confirmed that these transactions have been entered into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the
Group than terms available to or from independent third parties;

(iif) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing them on
terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole; and

(ivy  have not exceeded the respective cap amounts set out in the
relevant agreements referred to above.

In accordance with paragraph 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Board of
Directors engaged the auditors of the Company to perform certain factual
finding procedures on the above continuing connected transaction on a
sample basis in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Related
Services 4400 “Engagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures
Regarding Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. The auditors have reported their factual
findings on the selected samples based on the agreed procedures to the
Board of Directors.
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The purchases of accessories from Huasheng Accessories and silk fabric
from Hangzhou Fuze and Hangzhou Huaze as set out in Note 33(a) to
the financial statements, being the significant related party transactions of
the Group, constitute continuing connected transactions of the Group.
The disclosure requirements in respect of these continuing connected
transactions have been complied with in accordance with the Listing
Rules.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within
the knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this report, at least 25%
of the Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public.

Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee, comprising three
independent non-executive Directors and has adopted terms of reference
which are in compliance with the Listing Rules. The primary duties of the
audit committee are to review financial information of the Group, make
recommendation to the external auditor and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal control system of the Group and to provide
comments and advice to the Board. The audit committee has reviewed
the audited financial statements of the Company and audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the financial year ended 31
December 2008.

Auditor

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers
who will retire at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

On Behalf of the Board
TING Man Yi
Chairman

Hong Kong, 27 March 2009
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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PRICEWATERHOUSE(COPERS

B KEG TSR AT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF CHINA TING GROUP HOLDINGS
LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Ting
Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together,
the “Group”) set out on pages 55 to 150, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2008, and
the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial
statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant
to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22/F, Prince’s Building
Central, Hong Kong
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

B AZEANRE (8)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2008 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 March 2009
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

SeBEERER

As At 31 December 2008

RZFFN\F+ZA=1t—H

Note
B 5
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment WE - BE K 6
Investment properties "EME 7
Leasehold land and land use rights O A £t Ko+ Hb (5 A 8
Interests in associates REERAFNER 10
Intangible assets mEAE il
Deferred income tax assets RIEFTSHEE 19
Current assets REBEE
Inventories [ESy 12
Trade and other receivables BWE SRR &
H 8 R IE 13

Tax recoverable AR B K
Financial assets at fair value through profit BAFEIEEBDZRTP

or loss EEMNSREE 14
Cash and bank balances Be RRITHE R 15
Total assets EEHAE
EQUITY fE=
Capital and reserves attributable to the XA FREZE AEL

Company’s equity holders BRARGFE
Share capital N 16
Reserves G 17
Proposed dividends Bk AR 2 17
Minority interests DE B RE R
Total equity EREE

2008
—EENF
HK$’000
FTHERT

833,607
7,000
100,040
4,811
143,061
22,139

1,110,658

403,411

378,781
795

29,733
766,592

1,579,312

2,689,970

209,224
1,925,202
93,314

2,227,740
50,448

2,278,188

2007
—ZETLF
HK$’000
FHETT

617,299
7,000
84,012
39,170
51,729
8,596

393,496

448,166
24,187

51,819
747,601

1,665,269

2,473,075

206,525
1,691,103
164,790

2,062,418
48,020

2,110,438

—TTN\FEFR
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)
e EERER (B

N

2008 2007

SLEINE —zziF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
fi 5 FHT THT

LIABILITIES afE
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Licence fees payable ERNEEES 18
Deferred income tax liabilities BEEmGEHBE 19
Current liabilities FEas
Trade and other payables EBRESERK
H b FE AT 5RIE 20 341,128
Bank borrowings RITEE 21 30,176
Derivative financial instruments MEEBRITA 14 =
Current income tax liabilities ENEARTIS B E 19,764
____________________________________________________________ 391,068 [ERCTIcKeCIopy
Total liabilities __________________1 SERE . MARLCN 862,637
Total equity and liabilities EERBEERE 2,689,970 2,473,075
Net current assets RBEEFE 1,188,244 1,322,179
Total assets less current liabilities EERERRBER 2,298,902 2,129,985
Ting Man Yi Ting Hung Yi
THER TH#R
Director Director
EF BF

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.
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Balance Sheet

BEERER

As at 31 December 2008

R-ZFFN\F+ZA=1t—H

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
Ff 5% FER AT
ASSETS EE
Non-current assets kRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RMEBRAMEE ER LRy 1,228,987
Current assets REBEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU B B 2 B 5RIE 33(c) 736,569
Other receivables, deposits and HEEWHRIE  Ze Rk
prepayments A IE 13 -
Tax recoverable AT Y 1= B IE 2,206
Cash and bank balances Be RIRTTHES 15 2,396
____________________________________________________________ 741,171 _ 533248
Total assets EEHAE 1,832,541 1,762,235
EQUITY E=
Capital and reserves attributable to &2 T RERZH AERL
the Company’s equity holders BARFHE
Share capital A% Zx 16 209,224 206,525
Reserves i 17 1,526,798 1,383,802
Proposed dividends Ok IR B 17 93,314 164,790
Total equity @%@ 1,829,336 1,755,117
LIABILITIES =R
Current liabilities REBAE
Other payables and accruals Hih A RELERSEA 20
Derivative financial instruments TR T A 14
____________________________________________________________ 3,205 18-
Total equity and liabilities EEREERE 1,832,541 1,762,235
Net current assets REEEFE 737,966 526,130
Total assets less current liabilities EEHAERABERE 1,829,336 1,755,117

Ting Man Yi
THR
Director

BF

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial

statements.

Ting Hung Yi
TH#R
Director
BF

SF63% F1508 0 MY i 75 5% T B 7% IR e A A B
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Consolidated Income Statement
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For the year ended 31 December 2008 HE-_TTZNF+ZA=+—HIEFE
2008 2007
—EENEF ZETLF
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt 5 FHET AT
Revenue A 5 2,333,734 2,353,507
Cost of sales 5% KR 25 (1,589,267) (1,560,468)
Gross profit ES | 744,467 793,039
Other (losses)/gains, net Hbh (B1E), /Wi FE 22 (8,608) 50,455
Selling, marketing and distribution costs $5% ~ & #4 & 9 55K A 25 (180,390) (152,736)
Administrative expenses TR 25 (226,589) (189,482)
Operating profit wEHER 328,880 501,276
Finance income, net mEWAFE 23 6,680 15,817
Share of (losses)/profits of associates SRR N T (B1E) /% 10 (1,840) 11,776
Profit before income tax B& BT 48 B4 A2 333,720 528,869
Income tax expense F 18 %1 2 24 (43,021) (76,732)
Profit for the year FERF 290,699 452,137
Attributable to: BT
Equity holders of the Company KATREZE A 27 291,184 449,517
Minority interests DE R R E S (485) 2,620
290,699 452,137
Earnings per share for profit FREAQXTRERZTEHA
attributable to the equity holders EBHEINNERERN
of the Company during the year (ABRBHBEWLES)

(expressed in HK cents per share)

— basic — BER 28 13.85 cents 1l 21.75 cents fllI

— diluted — e 28 13.85 cents 1l 21.67 cents 1l

Dividends B’ & 29 203,498 307,418

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial  $63% 21508 # Mf it /& 72 5 B 165 ) & 79 48 Ak 6
statements. 1 e




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
GARREDRE

For the year ended 31 December 2008 HE_TTZNF+_A=+—HILFE

Attributable to the equity holders of

the Company
AAERERFE AERL
Share Share Other Retained Minority Total
capital premium reserves earnings Total interests equity
2
A BRHoEE HeHEE KREEA BE RREZ ERLE
Note HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
M & TERT FTER TER TERT FTER TERT FTER

At 1 January 2008 —Z2Z)\5-A—H 206,525 902,608 217,646 735,639 2,062,418 48,020 2,110,438
Deregistration of a subsidiary — — [T & 2 & BUH L fif (23,653) - (23,653) - (23,653)
Currency translation differences & #E =5 17 91,939 - 91,939 2,913 94,852
Profit/(loss) for the year FEREF (EE) — 201,184 291,184 (485) 290,699
Total recognised income for T N\FERARALE

2008 5 291,184 359,470 y 361,898
Issue of shares BITR D 4,590 83,997 88,587 88,587
Repurchase of shares B [ i 1 16, 17 (2,016) (20,643) Y (20,643) (20,643)

Revaluation reserve, net of tax, I BB B = R A)
arising from the acquisition TR RERELN
of controlling interest in an BREeEMhER

associate
Employee share option scheme: (& & i # st 2 :
— proceeds from share — BEIRMAEHE
issues 16 4 (1,902) 125 125
— value of employee —EERKEE
services 17 2,071 - 2,071 2,071
2007 final dividend paid “TTEFENEHEER 29 —  (164,790) (164,790) (164,790)
2008 interim dividend paid ZZETN\FENFHRE 29 — (110,070) (110,070) (110,070)
Profit appropriation i A 2 e 17 29,507  (29,507) - -
______________________________________ 2,699 65256 42,264 (304,367) (194,148) (194,148)
At 31 December 2008 —BENFE+=-HA=+-—H 209,224 967,864 328,196 722,456 2,227,740 50,448 2,278,188

T EEH
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity (continued)

e ERHRK (B)

Attributable to the equity holders of

the Company

ADFIBERE ARG

Share Share Other  Retained Minority Total
capital  premium reserves  earnings Total interests equity
D8
BA BRhEE HtEE RBEAF BE RRER #EReE
Note HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HKEO000 HK$000
B = AT FHET FHET T FHET AT FHT
AT Janvary 2007 SRRLE-ACA 206625 905152 07987 _ 67470 1807284 35550 1842784
Currency translation differences &&= 17 — — 95,352 — 95,352 3,523 98,875
Profit for the year F &5 A — — — 449,517 449,517 2,620 452,137
Total recognised income for TR FOHRRALE
AT .= o . __ 95852 449517 544869 6143 551,012
Contribution from a minority M BAR D&
shareholder of a subsidiary RELE - - - - - 9,495 9,495
Repurchase of shares 8 m AR D 16, 17 (225) (4,446) 225 - (4,446) — (4,446)
Employee share option scheme: (& & %t 2 :
— proceeds from share — BIIROMERE
issues 16 125 1,902 (1,902) — 125 — 125
— value of employee —EERKEE
services 17 — — 1,902 — 1,902 — 1,902
Dividend/distribution to minority [ fff B A 7] 4 81 A% &
shareholders of subsidiaries TS EH SR - - - - - (3,168) (3,168)
2006 final dividend paid “TETRFEMNEHEER 29 - - —  (144,638) (144,638) —  (144,638)
2007 interim dividend paid —ZTLFENTHRERE 29 - - —  (142,628) (142,628) - (142,628)
Profit appropriation AR 17 - — 24082 (24,082 - - -
e 00 PS4 24007 (311349 PE968S) _ 6327 (283359
At 31 December 2007 —E2E2+tE+=-A=+—8 206,525 902,608 217,646 735,639 2,062,418 48,020 2,110,438

The notes on pages 63
statements.

to 160 are an integral part of these financial

5
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
mEeEIREME WK

For the year ended 31 December 2008

HE_ZTZN\FFT_A=1+—HIFE

2008
ZBENF
Note HK$’000
By 5 THER
Cash flows from operating activities BEIFHERE
Cash generated from operations REMERS 30 490,715
Interest paid BRFE (3,849)
Income tax paid BEMEH (50,169)
Net cash generated from operating activites __ B@ABFEREFR . 436,697
Cash flows from investing activities REZHEESRE
Acquisition of the controlling interest in an W g A RERR R ER
associate, net of cash acquired BN EER 4 32
Dividend received from an associate BREEARIRE
Proceeds on disposal of an associate HEBENTMEIIA
Purchase of property, plant and equipment EEWME BELRE (189,981)
Purchase of intangible assets BEEWEE (16,770)
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and HEME BER
equipment and leasehold land and land use % DA R B AR L3 %
rights TR AT IS SRR 30 11,258
Purchase of leasehold land and land use rights Ut B&#t 78 + 30
T A (379)
(Increase)/decrease in term deposits with initial REREB=EAN
term of over three months EEER
(), mD (97,746)
Increase in pledged deposits B Z0UE (10,705)
Interest received B UFE 10,529
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing REEH (AR, e
__activites ne¥®E (279,592)
Cash flows from financing activities BEZHELARE
Proceeds from issuance of ordinary shares BOOEBERAERE 125
Repurchase of shares BER G (20,643)
Proceeds from bank borrowings RITEEMB A 63,314
Repayment of bank borrowings BERTEE (47,302)
Dividend paid to equity holders of the Company & {42 &) B i
BAEARE (274,860)
Capital contribution by a minority shareholder of a i B A7 — &
subsidiary LYRRELE
Dividend/distribution to minority shareholders of m B AR LB E
subsidiaries THBRE RS IR
Net cash used in financing activities BETHMARSFE (279,366)

2007
ZETtHF
HK$'000
FHET

415,939
(1,420)
(96,766)

317,753

1,138
2,565
(167,474)

542
(5,682)
327,829

(868)
17,237

175,287

125
(4,446)
32,603
(22,352)
(287,266)
9,495

(3,168)

(274,919)

—TTN\FEFR
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement (continued)

,\\/T\/\EE N //lbi#&%% (/\E )

2008 2007

sz 5 LI

Note HK$’000 HK$'000
[k FRT FHT

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash iz} % RELZEEH

equivalents ML)/ EIFEE (122,261) 218,121
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January *H AnRekREEEEER 734,423 497,429
Exchange gains on cash and cash equivalents BERBELSEEREN W 32,801 18,873
Cash and cash equivalents at +-A=+—HKEBE: Kk

31 December HEEEER 644,963 734,423

The notes on pages 63 to 150 are an integral part of these financial — £63% F1508 M) M 2k & 2 % B % R 5= 19 48 i 2B
statements. 5o




Notes to the Financial Statements
BT 5 g 2% BT 5T

General information

China Ting Group Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 31 May 2005 as an
exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law
(Cap. 22, Law 3 of 1961, as combined and revised) of the Cayman
Islands. The address of the Company’s registered office is Cricket
Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands.

The Company and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are
engaged in the manufacturing and sale of garments.

The Company’s shares have been listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
since 15 December 2005 (the “Listing”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in thousand
of units of Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$’000”), unless otherwise stated.
These consolidated financial statements have been approved for
issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2009.

Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have
been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRS”). They have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
revaluation of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss and investment properties, which
are carried at fair value, as explained below.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in
conformity with HKFRS requires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher
degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4 to the financial
statements.
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Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box
2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands °
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I R (8

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
(a) The following amendment and interpretations are

mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2008 but are not currently relevant for

the Group:
HKAS 39 Financial instruments:
(Amendment) Recognition and measurement

HK(FRIC) — Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and treasury
share transactions

HK(IFRIC) — Int 12  Service concession
arrangements

HK(FRIC) — Int 14 HKAS 19 — The limit on a
defined benefit asset,
minimum funding requirements
and their interaction

2

EXSHBEEE (&)

21 mREE(HEH)

@  THAETREBELAR-F
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AL E A
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A1) 553957
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g)— 2
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7% (BB
B MR
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g)— 2
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7% (BB
Bk
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g)— 2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I R (8

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group to apply
for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009 or later periods, but the Group has not
early adopted them:
HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial

statements’

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing costs’

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and separate

financial statements?

HKAS 32 “Financial instruments:
(Amendment) Presentation” and
and HKAS 1 “Presentation of financial
(Amendment) statements” “Puttable financial
instruments and obligations
arising on liquidation™
HKFRS 1 “First time adoption of HKFRS”
(Amendment) and “Consolidated and
and HKAS 27 separate financial statements™
(Amendment)
HKFRS 2 Share-based payment’
(Amendment)

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business combinations?

HKFRS 8 Operating segments'’

2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I R (8

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group to apply
for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009 or later periods, but the Group has not
early adopted them: (continued)

HK(FRIC) — Int 13

HK(FRIC) — Int 15

HK(FRIC) — Int 16

HK(FRIC) — Int 17

HK(FRIC) — Int 18

Customer loyalty programmes*

Agreements for construction of
real estate’

Hedges of a net investment in a
foreign operation®

Distributions of non-cash assets
to owners?

Transfer of assets from
customers®

2
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I R (8

2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

®)

The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group to apply
for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009 or later periods, but the Group has not
early adopted them: (continued)

The following are improvements to HKFRSs published
Institute of Certified Public

by The Hong Kong

Accountants in October 2008:

HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKAS 16 (Amendment)

HKAS 19 (Amendment)

HKAS 20 (Amendment)

HKAS 23 (Amendment)

HKAS 27 (Amendment)

HKAS 28 (Amendment)
and HKFRS 7
(Amendment)

Presentation of financial
statements'

Property, plant and
equipment (and
consequential amendment
to HKAS 7, “Statement of
cash flows”)'

Employee benefits!

Accounting for government
grants and disclosure of
government assistance’

Borrowing costs'

Consolidated and separate
financial statements’

“Investments in associates”
(and consequential
amendments to HKAS 32,
“Financial instruments:
Presentation” and HKFRS
7, “Financial instruments:
Disclosures”)’
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I R (8

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

(continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) The following new standards, amendments and
interpretations to existing standards have been
published and are mandatory for the Group to apply
for the accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009 or later periods, but the Group has not
early adopted them: (continued)

HKAS 29 (Amendment)  Financial Reporting in
hyperinflationary
economies'

HKAS 31 (Amendment) Interests in joint ventures

(and consequential
amendments to HKAS 32

and HKFRS 7)'

HKAS 36 (Amendment) Impairment of assets’

HKAS 38 (Amendment) Intangible assets’

HKAS 39 (Amendment)  Financial instruments:
Recognition and
measurement’

HKAS 40 (Amendment) Investment property
(and consequential
amendments to
HKAS 16)!

HKAS 41 (Amendment)  Agriculture’

HKFRS 5 (Amendment)  Non-current assets held for
sale and discontinued
operations (and
consequential amendment
to HKFRS 1, “First-time

adoption”)?
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.1

Basis of preparation (continued)

(c)

The Group will apply the above new standards,
amendments and interpretations to existing standards
where applicable. It is not expected to have a
significant impact on the Group’s financial statements.
There are a number of minor amendments to HKFRS
HKAS 8,
“Accounting policies, Changes in accounting estimates
and errors”, HKAS 10, “Events after the balance sheet
date”, HKAS 18, “Revenue” and HKAS 34, “Interim
financial reporting” which are not addressed above.
These amendments are unlikely to have an impact on
the Group’s financial statements, and therefore they
have not been analysed in detail.

7, “Financial instruments: Disclosures”,

Notes:

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2009.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
October 2008.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2008.

5 Effective for transfer on or after 1 July 2009.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial

statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries made
up to 31 December.

@

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose
entities) over which the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half
of the voting rights. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether
the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to
account for the acquisition of subsidiaries by the
Group. The cost of an acquisition is measured as the
fair value of the assets given, equity instruments
issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date
of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the
acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed in a business
combination are measured initially at their fair values
at the acquisition date, irrespective of the extent of
any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income
statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised
gains on transactions between the Group’s entities are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated
unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2

Consolidation (continued)

@

®)

(c)

Subsidiaries (continued)

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in
subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for
impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividend received and receivable.

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions
with  minority interests as transactions with parties
external to the Group. Disposals to minority interests
result in gains and losses for the Group that are
recorded in the consolidated income statement.
Purchases from minority interests result in goodwill,
being the difference between any consideration paid
and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value
of net assets of the subsidiary.

Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has
significant influence but not control, generally
accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and
50% of the voting rights. Investments in associates
are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The
Group’s investment in associates includes goodwill (net
of any accumulated impairment loss) identified on
acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associates’ post-acquisition
profits or losses is recognised in the income
statement, and its share of post-acquisition
movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the carrying amount of the investment. When
the Group’s share of losses in an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in the associate, including any
other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred
obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associate.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B R M e (B

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.2

2.3

2.4

Consolidation (continued)

(c) Associates (continued)

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group
and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the
Group’s interest in the associates. Unrealised losses
are also eliminated unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of associates have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations
engaged in providing products or services that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is engaged in
providing products or services within a particular economic
environment that are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of segments operating in other economic
environments.

Foreign currency translation

(a) Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of
the Group’s entities are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the
entity operates (the “functional currency”). The
consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (‘HK$”), which is the Company’s
presentation currency. The functional currency of the
Company is US dollar (“US$”).

(b) Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange
gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in
the income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.4

Foreign currency translation (continued)

(c)

Group’s entities

The results and financial position of all the Group’s
entities (none of which has the currency of a
hyperinflationary economy) that have a functional
currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet
presented are translated at the closing rate at
the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income
statement are translated at average exchange
rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the
rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated
at the dates of the transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised
as a separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign
operations, and of borrowings, are taken to
shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is
partially disposed of or sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

25

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, except for construction in
progress, are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Historical
cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged in the income statement during the
financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate their costs to their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 20-40 years
Leasehold improvements 5 years
Plant and machinery 5-10 years
Vehicles 3-10 years
Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-10 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date. An
asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater

than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with the carrying amount and are included in the
income statement.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

25

2.6

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Construction in progress represents buildings, plant and
machinery under construction or pending installation and is
stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost
includes the costs of construction of buildings, costs of
plant and machinery, and borrowing costs arising from
borrowings used to finance these assets during the year of
construction or installation and testing. No provision for
depreciation is made on construction in progress until such
time as the relevant assets are completed and ready for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought into
use, the costs are transferred to respective property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated above.

Investment properties

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Group’s entities, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating
leases and buildings held under finance leases. Land held
under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of
investment property is met. The operating lease is accounted
for as if it were a finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including
related transaction costs. After initial recognition, investment
property is carried at fair value. Fair value is based on active
market prices, adjusted, if necessary, for any difference in
the nature, location or condition of the specific asset. If this
information is not available, the Group uses alternative
valuation methods such as recent prices on less active
markets or discounted cash flow projections.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other
things, rental income from current leases and assumptions
about rental income from future leases in the light of current
market conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B R M e (B

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.6

2.7

Investment properties (continued)

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash
outflows that could be expected in respect of the property.
Some of those outflows are recognised as a liability,
including finance lease liabilities in respect of land classified
as investment property; others, including contingent rent
payments, are not recognised in the financial statements.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying
amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the income
statement during the financial period in which they are
incurred.

Changes in fair values are recognised in the income
statement, as part of the other (losses)/gains, net.

Intangible assets

(a) Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an
acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of
the net identifiable assets of the acquired subsidiary/
associate at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on
acquisitions of subsidiaries is included in intangible
assets. Goodwill on acquisitions of associates is
included in interests in associates and is tested for
impairment as part of the overall balance. Separately
recognised goodwill is tested for impairment and
carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains
and losses on the disposal of an entity include the
carrying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units (“CGUs”)
for the purpose of impairment testing. The allocation
is made to those CGUs or groups of CGUs that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in
which the goodwill arose.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.7

2.8

Intangible assets (continued)

(b) Trademarks
Trademarks are shown at historical cost. Trademarks
have a finite useful life and are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is calculated
using the straight-line method to allocate the cost of
trademarks over their estimated useful lives of 10
years.

(c) Licence rights

Licence rights are stated at historical cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. They are initially measured at the fair
value of the consideration given to acquire the licence
at the time of the acquisition, which represents the
present values of expected fixed payments at the time
of the acquisition.

Licence rights are amortised over the licence periods
on a straight-line basis over 3 years.

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and non-
financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet
available for use are not subject to amortisation and are
tested annually for impairment. Assets are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which
the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows.
Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.

2

EXSHBEEE (&)

2.7

2.8

BREE ()

b))  BHE
AR DA SR B AR B TR o R AR
BEfREAERFH  LIEK
AR R ET S P BR o 8 A
EHEHE BEEXAR
HIEF A A FHI0FRNE
88 o

c EBE#E
BERTIARE L AR R
BHLRREREWA)
Bl BR o H ) 25 LA 5O W B8 B Bt
BEEegEINNRENR
FEAE R EBEROE
HIEE IR ME -

BEERDR=ZFHANNER
R o

REWBARARFEHEENRER
=l

5 BE 7E T A AR B ER i R AT
MEEDANREE XTEFET
—RBENR  EHREFHBER
HEBTRAVEREDEENREE
B BlglRdZEEENRE R
1B &5 18 12 & 7 BR T (B AR 3B T 4 @ 21
BAEERFERHEKREEKRSE
HUuGPHEEMEZREE)NE
HER -pABEREMS  BER
ABYORRENEZREKFD
BB EANMERBENIFS
MEEARESRE A Mt
MEEITERN -

NEFFH],

— s
L
==

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — #E& =B HRE AT

\]
\I




NFFH

— ==
EE
—=

AR AT

SEzE

= B
= AR

ES

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

~
(00]

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BB R M e (B

2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.9

2.10

2.1

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are
financial assets held for trading. A financial asset is classified
in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of
selling in the short term. Derivatives are classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as hedges. Assets in this
category are classified as current assets.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current
bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active
(and for unlisted securities), the Group established fair value
by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm’s length transactions, reference to other
instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis and option pricing models, making maximum
use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on
entity-specific inputs.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging activities
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value.

The Group’s derivative financial instruments do not qualify for
hedge accounting and are accounted for at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of these
derivative instruments are recognised immediately in the
income statement within “other (losses)/gains, net”.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted-average
method. The cost of finished goods and work in progress
comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs
and related production overheads
operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary

course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

212

2.13

2.14

2.15

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment.
A provision for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtors will
enter bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or
delinquency in payments are considered indicators that the
trade receivable is impaired. The amount of the provision is
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at
the original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the
assets is reduced through the use of an allowance account,
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account for trade
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits
held at call with banks and other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs
directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the
proceeds.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.16

217

2.18

Licence fees payable

Licence fees payable in respect of the acquisition of a
licence right are initially recognised at fair value of the
consideration given to acquire the licence at the time of the
acquisition, which represent the present values of expected
variable payments that can be reliably estimated at the time
of the acquisition. Expected variable payments are based on
pre-determined criteria on future revenue by reference to
budgets and forecasts based on past performance of the
business associated with the underlying licence and industry
situation and trends, and after considering uncertainties and
different chances of various outcomes. They are
subsequently stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Interest is accrued on licence fees payable and charged to
interest expense.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value,
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
stated at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption value
is recognised in the income statement over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

net of

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

Current and deferred income tax

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of
the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the balance
sheet date in the countries where the Company and its
subsidiaries and associates operate and generate taxable
income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken
in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulation is subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts
expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

2

EXASHBEEE (&)

2.16

217

2.18

ENEEEE

RIS EERENNEEEEN S
VA MG B 5 R AS 2 AT SO RO
BHOXFEER HREAATNEE
WA SERDL At H VT B R - TREDY
PRRDBEA 2 ERE S R KK
BHIAEEENEE URBHEEL
BREABEBNBERRMENE
A-MESERREEDS REE
B AEERRRARAARS G I
ERET - BNEERENERE
158 B I M) B0 DA B B AR AR B B o

METHENEEERRG WAt
AT B R -

BE
BEME AR FEER NERME
EWRFEA) o B EE R AEH

FXASIBR - PTG R (R R 5 K
R)RBEREBEZEMNEZRGE NAE
BRAEENEERRAERAR TN

%#K%lﬁﬂhﬁﬁﬁ%
{8 0 SR E 25 65 3 AR 3 01218
Atk

EEA

BRIBEDIHERBEE

o

B RIELREH

BEAMERAZ IREAARRE
MEBARREEAREERELER
AMBAHBERNEEBE BT
RNELBEETOBEFSE -EEE
AT A R E A B S RO

R BRI - A R EE B 5t 70
S T AR M R e FOR B E BB
SHE o




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.18

2.19

Current and deferred income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability
method, on temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in
the consolidated financial statements. However, the deferred
income tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance
sheet date and are expected to apply when the related
deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income
tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profit will be available
against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences
arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Employee benefits

(a) Pension obligations
The Group participates
contribution plans in Hong Kong and the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”), the assets of which are
generally held in separate trustee-administered funds.
The pension plans are generally funded by payments
from employees and the relevant Group’s entities. The
Group pays contributions to the pension plans on a
mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis which are
calculated as a percentage of the employees’ salaries.

in a number of defined

The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to
make further payments once the required contributions
have been paid, even if the plans do not hold
sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits
relating to employee service in the current and prior
years.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)

@

(®)

()

Pension obligations (continued)

The contributions are recognised as employee benefit
expense when they are due and are not reduced by
contributions forfeited by those employees who leave
the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the
future payments is available.

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave as a result
of services rendered by employees up to the balance
sheet date. Employee entitlements to sick and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

Profit sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for
bonuses and profit-sharing, based on a formula that
takes into consideration the profit attributable to the
Company’s shareholders after certain adjustments. The
Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created a constructive obligation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.19 Employee benefits (continued)

(d) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee
services received in exchange for the grant of the
options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is
determined by reference to the fair value of the
options granted, excluding the impact of any non-
market vesting conditions (for example, profitability
and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the
number of options that are expected to vest. At each
balance sheet date, the entity revises its estimates of
the number of options that are expected to vest. It
recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the income statement, with a
corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal
value) and share premium when the options are
exercised.

2.20 Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from
past events and whose existence will only be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can also be a present obligation arising from past events
that is not recognised because it is not probable that
outflow of economic resources will be required or the
amount of obligation cannot be measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised but is disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. When a change in the
probability of an outflow occurs so that outflow is probable,
it will then be recognised as a provision.
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.21

2.22

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating
losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is
determined by considering the class of obligations as a
whole. A provision is recognised even if the likelihood of an
outflow with respect to any one item included in the same
class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the obligation
using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
obligation. The increase in the provision due to passage of
time is recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable for the sales of goods and services in
the ordinary course of the Group’s activities. Revenue is
shown net of value-added tax, returns and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue
can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been
met for each of the Group’s activities as described below.
The amount of revenue is not considered to be reliably
measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on historical
results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.22 Revenue recognition (continued)

@

®)

(c)

(@)

(e

Sales of goods — OEM garment sales

Sales of goods are recognised when a Group’s entity
has delivered products to the customer, the customer
has accepted the products and collectibility of the
related receivables is reasonably assured.

Sales of goods — retailing of branded fashion apparel
Sales of goods are recognised when a Group’s entity
sells a product to the customer. Retail sales are in
cash or by credit cards or collected by department
stores on behalf of the Group. The recorded revenue
includes credit card fees payable for the transaction.
Such credit card fees are included in selling,
marketing and distribution costs. It is the Group’s
policy to sell its products to the end customer with a
right of return. Accumulated experience is used to
estimate and provide for such returns at the time of
sale.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to
receive payment is established.

Rental income

Rental income on assets leased out under operating
leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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2

Summary of significant accounting policies
(continued)

2.23

2.24

2.25

2.26

Government grants

Government grants are subsidies on export of textile and
clothing and assistance on certain projects approved by
local government. Government grants are recognised at their
fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that the
grants will be received and the Group will comply with all
attached conditions.

Government grants are recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Financial guarantee contract liabilities

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the
higher of (i) the amount initially recognised less,
appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in the
income statement over the period of the relevant liabilities
and (i) the amount of which the Group is obliged to

where

reimburse the recipient under the financial guarantee
contracts.

L (as the | for operating leases)

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and

rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under
operating leases (net of any incentives received from the
lessor) are charged to the income statement on a straight-

line basis over the period of the lease.

Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is
recognised as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Company’s shareholders or directors where appropriate.
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Financial risk management

3.1

Financial risk factors
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
market risk (including currency risk, cash flow and fair value

interest rate risk),
overall

credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s
risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise

potential

adverse effects on the Group’s financial

performance.

(@)

Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. Sales are made to overseas
customers as well as customers in the PRC while
purchases are mainly from suppliers in Hong Kong
and the PRC. The functional currencies of the Group’s
entities in Hong Kong and Mainland China are US$
and RMB respectively.

Foreign exchange risks arise on monetary assets and
liabilities being denominated in a currency that is not
the functional currency. The Group’s entities in
Mainland China have monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in US$, which is not their functional
currencies. The management of the Group monitors
the related foreign exchange risk exposure closely and
has used forward contracts to reduce US$ exchange
exposure of the Group’s entities in Mainland China.

At 31 December 2008, if RMB had strengthened/
weakened by 10% (2007: 10%) against the US$ with
all other variables held constant, profit for the year
and equity holders’ equity would have been
approximately HK$10,935,000 (2007: HK$6,018,000)
lower/higher, mainly as a result of foreign exchange
losses/gains on translation of US$ denominated cash
and bank balances held by the Group’s entities in
Mainland China. Profit is more sensitive to movement
in US$/RMB exchange rates in 2008 than 2007
because of the increased amount of US$ denominated
cash and bank balances held by the Group’s entities
in Mainland China.
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3

Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

(b)

()

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market
interest rates as the Group has no significant interest-
bearing assets except for bank deposits. The Group’s
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank deposits and borrowings. Bank
deposits and borrowings at variable rates expose the
Group to cash flow interest-rate risk. Borrowings at
fixed rates expose the Group to fair value interest rate
risk. The interest rates of the Group’s bank deposits
and the rates and terms of the Group’s borrowings
are disclosed in Notes 15 and 21 to the financial
statements respectively.

The Group has not used any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The carrying amounts of cash and bank balances,
derivative financial instruments, trade and other
receivables, except for prepayments, represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
financial assets.

3
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (continued)

()

(d)

Credit risk (continued)

The Group also has policies in place to ensure that
sales of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. OEM garment sales to large
or long-established customers with good repayment
history comprise a significant proportion of the total
Group’s OEM garment sales. The Group also has
policies on granting different settlement methods to
different customers to monitor the credit exposure.
Letters of credit are normally required from new
customers and existing customers with short trading
history for settlement purposes. Sales to retail
customers are made in cash or via credit cards or
collected by department stores on behalf of the
Group. The Group’s historical experience in collection
of trade and other receivables falls within the recorded
allowances. At 31 December 2008, trade and bills
receivables amounted to HK$319,529,000 (2007:
HK$341,860,000) were due from multi-national
companies operating under international well-known
brand retailers.

The Group has policies to place its cash and cash
equivalents only with major financial institutions and
does not expect any losses from non-performance by
these financial institutions.

Concentration risk

During the year ended 31 December 2008, the
Group’s sales to top 5 customers who are
international well-known brand retailers accounted for
approximately 47.4% (2007: 53.6%) of the total
revenue. The Group aims to maintain long-term
relationship with reputable customers in the expansion
of its business.
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3.1

(e)

Financial risk management (continued) 3 HMERKRERE (&)
Financial risk factors (continued) 31 HEBERBREZE (E)
Liquidity risk (e TEELER
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining EENRDHELCRABREES
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through AEBAHERFENRERE
an adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The BREODERBEEENGSE
Group aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping T AEEMNBERABIR
committed credit lines available. FMEEREEERE #®iF
BSWEEME -
The Group’s primary cash requirements have been for NREBFTERESERKITAR
purchases of materials, machinery and equipment and FEME - R EE R
payments of employee benefit expenses. The Group iﬁﬁ EREAAT AEH
finances its working capital requirements through a A B EBERIBITEERS
combination of funds generated from operations and é CENEZEEST K-
bank loans. The Group generally operates with a AEBLEES —MREBE
working capital surplus. ik o
As at 31 December 2007 and 2008, the Group’s and RIETZLFR_ZFEENF
the Company’s contractual obligations mature within 1 +ZA=+—H XEEK
year except for non-current portion of licence fees KRARBE R Z’J,\EB’;\ F
payable which matures between 1 and 2 years. AEER N R %E =)
JERNER B0 f"f\ﬁl\ CHEHAFR
= Bl -
The table below analyses the Group’s derivative TERAEREGEEBZAHE
financial instruments that will be settled on a gross HEHRMETHE AEB
basis into relevant maturity groupings based on the DEER B DB ALREEE
remaining period at the balance sheet to the WAREETESRMITAEDT -
contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in KANFBEBENEERAEILN
the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. WARITEBRESRE - BT
Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying -2 i NN NI e el |
balances, as the impact of discounting is not AR EREERER
significant. R
Group
AEH
2008 2007
—RENF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT AT
Foreign exchange forward contracts, REEIINEA 4
expired less than 1 year R—FRNEmM
— outflow — 167,864
— inflow — A 176,062
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Financial risk management (continued)

3.2

3.3

Capital risk management

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for
other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new
shares or increase debt.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt to
equity ratio. This ratio is calculated as bank borrowings of
HK$30,176,000 (2007: HK$13,154,000) divided by total
equity of HK$2,278,188,000 (2007: HK$2,110,438,000). The
ratio as at 31 December 2008 and 2007 were 1.3% and
0.6% respectively.

Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active
markets is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The quoted market price used for financial
assets held by the Group is the current bid price.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
including amounts due from associates, trade and other
receivables, cash and bank balances, and financial liabilities
including trade and other payables and bank borrowings are
assumed to approximate their fair values due to their short
maturities.

The fair value of foreign exchange forward contracts is
determined using quoted forward exchange rates at the
balance sheet date.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows
at the current market interest rate available to the Group for
similar financial instruments. The fair values of non-current
licence fees payable are disclosed in Note 18 to the financial
statements.

3
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BB R M e (B

4  Critical accounting estimates and 4

judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom
equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions
that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial
year are discussed below.

(a) Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and

equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives of property,
plant and equipment of similar nature and functions. It could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to severe industry cycles.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

(b) Net realisable value of inventories

Net realisable value of inventories is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and selling expenses. These estimates
are based on the current market condition and the historical
experience of manufacturing and selling products of similar
nature. It could change significantly as a result of changes in
customer taste and competitor actions in response to severe
industry cycles. Management will reassess the estimations
by the balance sheet date.

(c) Trade and other receivables
The Group’s management determines the provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables. This estimate is
based on the credit history of its customers and the current
market condition. Management reassesses the provision by
each balance sheet date.

ERGR A RAE

REBEFET B RHAE  BZS A
RABDHENBEERIEMRE 21
BEAMEHEBREME RKEENA
Bl e

AEBEARRERERBIRER - ZE
AmMELN S A RERE P RARE
PRAERBR -BRAKEE T —MRFE
BENRBENREEBKRERNFBNME
RBREFFNT -

(@ WYX BERRKEITEAFHER
EBREE
TEBEREREDE BERR
BETHAAERAFS MNBEE
REBTERX - RGBT THER
BAHOME RN DE  BE R
RENERTERFHOBER
B BAteEARIMA N RS
8 F 50 R R k1T 3B B W SR ER A
TTE)IM R EARE - A B F
HAOREMGFOATERFH &
ERE RS M ER S AR
OB 2 22 A BX A BT B A 3R
HESMEEE -

i

(b) FETHRFE
FENTERFEDERABTER
BIEPEEETEE - BAE R
RAREERS - ZEHEDER
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N -EREEREERRZAE
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4  Critical accounting estimates and
judgements (continued)

(d)

(e)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group tests annually whether goodwill has suffered any
impairment, in accordance with the accounting policy stated
in Note 2.7. The recoverable amounts of cash-generating
units have been determined based on value-in-use
calculations. These calculations require the use of estimates
(Note 11).

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant judgement is required in determining the provision
for income taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain during the ordinary course of business. The Group
recognises liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where the
final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

5 Revenue and segment information

(a)

(b)

Turnover and revenue
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing and
sale of garments. Revenue represents sales of goods.

Primary reporting segment — business segments

The business segment reporting includes the following
segments: (1) manufacturing and sale of garments on an
OEM basis (“OEM”); and (2) manufacturing and retailing of
branded fashion apparel (“Retail”).

Inter-segment transfers or transactions are entered into
under the normal commercial terms and conditions that
would also be available to unrelated third parties.

Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and
equipment, leasehold land and land use rights, intangible
assets, inventories, receivables and operating cash. They
exclude items such as corporate assets, deferred income
tax assets and tax recoverable.

4 EZRGEEFTRAE &)

(d)

(e)
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5

Revenue and segment information
(continued)

(b)

Primary reporting segment — business segments
(continued)

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities. They exclude
items such as current income tax liabilities and deferred
income tax liabilities.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant
and equipment, leasehold land and land use rights and
intangible assets, including additions resulting from
acquisitions through business combinations.

The segment revenue and results for the year ended 31
December 2008 are as follows:

Gross segment sales HEIHERE
Elimination of inter-segment sales 2> 55 8 & B T 8
Turnover and segment revenue EEX DGR 1PN
Segment results 7 EB KA
Unallocated losses ROMEE
Operating profit KR T

Share of losses of associates DAREEE N R E 18

Other segment items included in the income statement are
as follows:

Depreciation of property, plant and ME BEKR

equipment BB E
Amortisation of leasehold land and HoAE -4 fo b
land use rights 5 FARE B 8H

Amortisation of intangible assets A

5

WARDEHER (&)

(b)

TEEHRIW — XKD

(&)

DHEEEELLEAE BITEE
BHMmERaEREEMSHEE

ZIEE -

EARAXBRRAEDE BELER
HoHALI R IR RER
BENRE BREBAGPMIE
WHEELENRE -

BE_TTN\FF+_A=+—H8L
FEMDBMBAREENT

OEM Retail Total

R R 2€ AiE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FTERT FTERT

2,051,513 287,611 2,339,124
(3,668) (1,722) (5,390)

2,047,845 285,889 2,333,734

355,068 411,441

(82,561)

328,880

(1,460) (380) (1,840)

BEEKRGEEZAEEAMSEBEE
T

OEM Retail Total

R BRGE 2€ AE

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THER THERT THER
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5

Revenue and segment information 5
(continued)

(b)

Primary reporting segment
(continued)

— business segments

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2008

and capital expenditure for
follows:

the year then ended are as

OEM

HK$’000

FEx

Segment assets DEEE 2,217,404
Interests in associates I RN v 1,927
Total assets EEHRE 2,219,331
Segment liabilities HEEE 200,577
Capital expenditure B AR 354,700

The segment revenue and results for the year ended 31
December 2007 are as follows:

BWARZEHER ()

b) FEE2HIW XKW

(%)

RZZEZENE+_A=+—HHH
HEELRBERBEZALFER

BARZWNT :

Retail
Z2E
HK$’000
TET

405,692
2,884

408,576

167,524

22,161

HE-TTLF+-A=+—AL

Corporate
and others
R HAM
HK$°000
FHET

62,063

62,063

43,681

Total
RaE
HK$’000
TERT

2,685,159
4,811

2,689,970

411,782

376,861

FENDMBBAREENT

OEM Retail Total

JREE RS =& #®IE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

T FHE T FHET

Gross segment sales DEPHERE 2,093,719 263,928 2,357,647

Elimination of inter-segment sales 4y 2 [ §4 & ¥ 35 (1,561) (2,579) (4,140)

Turnover and segment revenue B LD R A 2,092,158 261,349 2,353,507

Segment results D EBELE 433,715 53,333 487,048

Unallocated gains Ko B = 14,228

Operating profit 45 501,276
Share of profits less losses of DAL EEE A R R

associates L& 18 12,156 (380) 11,776
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B R M e (B

5 Revenue and segment information 5

(continued)

(b) Primary reporting segment — business segments

(continued)

Other segment items included in the income statement are

WARZEHER ()

b) FEE2HRIW—XHBoM

(&)

BREAEWRER AN HE D EE B

as follows: L
OEM Retail Total
REBEHERE =& wE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FA 7T A&7 A&7
Depreciation of property, plant and mE - BER
equipment HREE 37,455 2,561 40,016
Amortisation of leasehold land and HEF £ 4 R 1t
land use rights {5 P 8 4 1,640 42 1,682
Amortisation of intangible assets EEEEN — 7,845 7,845
The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2007 RZEZE+LF+_A=1T—HHD

and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as

HBEENABEIMBEZRLEFED

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008

©O
(©))

follows: BRI
Corporate
OEM Retail and others Total
RS TE DEREM ®1E
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
T4 &7 T T
Segment assets DEBEE 1,959,906 355,555 118,444 2,433,905
Interests in associates REE Qa2 34,505 4,665 — 39,170
Total assets BEME 1,994,411 360,220 118,444 2,473,075
Segment liabilities A & 179,360 142,983 40,294 362,637
Capital expenditure BEARRX 171,830 15,495 — 187,325
() Secondary reporting segment — geographical () REEZEHEI P —HEDY

segments

REBEFTZREBRPBEAMEE
(% WmENER REEESP
NI FEITIHE o

The Group primarily operates in Hong Kong and Mainland
China. Sales are made to overseas customers as well as
customers in Hong Kong and Mainland China.
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5 Revenue and segment information 5 WARDEHER (F)
(continued)
(c) Secondary reporting segment — geographical () REEHHIPB—wEDI (&)

segments (continued)
The Group’s sales are mainly made to the customers located
in the following geographical areas:

AEBXTEMURAATHENEP
HEITHE

2008 2007
—2ENF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FTET TET

North America B 1,514,283 1,780,656
European Union gz 117,708 111,280
Mainland China AR A b 639,874 411,042
Hong Kong BE 48,723 14,021
Other countries HiBER 13,146 36,508

2,333,734 2,353,507

The Group’s total assets are located in the following
geographical areas:

AEBEBEEMNIATHE

2008 2007
SET)\F s
HK$’000 HK$’000
TET TAET

Mainland China R E A 2,000,373 1,856,815
Hong Kong BE 682,614 600,805
North America Jb =M 6,983 15,455

2,689,970 2,473,075

The Group’s capital expenditure, based on where the assets
are located, are located in the following geographical areas:

REBEARXAEEMAELRE
BRI TR

2008 2007
—zz/\& LI
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TAT

Mainland China B A i 374,861
Hong Kong B 2,000
North America b EM =

376,861 187,325

—TTN\FEFR
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6 Property, plant and equipment — Group

6 V¥ BERRE F£H

Furniture,
Leasehold fittings
improve-  Plant and and Construction
Buildings ments machinery Vehicles equipment in progress Total
HE BE G £8
BF  ERE R RE SET ] ERIRE A&t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FET THT FET TET THT TET THT
At 1 January 2007 R-Z2Zt5-A-H
Cost AR 239,383 8175 168,577 23,598 44,209 55,615 539,557
Accumulated depreciation 2HE (21,566) (5238 (32,071)  (13,168)  (15,005) — (87,048)
Net book amount REFE 217,817 2,937 136,506 10,430 29,204 55615 452,509
Year ended 31 December 2007 BZ-Z2TtHF
TZA=t+-BLEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 217,817 2937 136,506 10,430 29,204 55,615 452,509
Exchange differences EXEE 17,052 270 10,182 782 1,966 7,721 37,923
Additions RE - 5,403 19,670 5,253 7,715 129,433 167,474
Transfers B 38,631 - 2,788 - 13 (41,432) -
Disposals e - - (206) (101) (284) - (591)
Depreciation e (8,922) (2,282 (16,256) 4,172) (8,384) - (40,016)
Closing net book amount FREHEFE 264,578 6,328 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,337 617,299
At 31 December 2007 R-BZB+E+=-B=+-H
Cost AR 296,574 13,010 203,961 28,951 54,485 151,337 748,318
Accumulated depreciation 2 E (31,996) 6,682  (51,327)  (16,759) (24,255) — (131,019
Net book amount REFE 264,578 6,328 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,387 617,299
Year ended 31 December 2008 BZ_ZENE
TZAZt+-BLEE
Opening net book amount FOREFE 264,578 152,634 12,192 30,230 151,337 617,299
Exchange differences EXES 12,300 9,396 726 1,718 8,936 33,475
Additions RE 5,974 20,159 7,962 8,437 140,316 189,981
Additions through the acquisition of BBWERSAT
controlling interest in an associate BRERESZRE 19,924 = 43,033 474 1,009 6,381 70,821
Transfers R 117,801 2,360 19,193 — 509 (139,863) =
Disposals & (4,441) = (435) (1,740) (755) = (7,371)
Depreciation nE (17,139) (4,465)  (30,603) (5,077) (13,314 = (70,598)
Closing net book amount FARREEE 398,997 11,755 213,377 14,537 27,834 167,107 833,607

At 31 December 2008 R-BENF+=A=+-H
Cost AR 451,088
Accumulated depreciation ZHE (52,091)

Net book amount EEHE 398,997

23,159
(11,404)

11,755

298,767
(85,390)

213,377

37,274
(22,737)

14,537

66,807
(38,973)

27,834

167,107

167,107

1,044,202
(210,595)

833,607
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Property, plant and equipment — Group

(continued)

Depreciation expenses of HK$51,703,000 (2007: HK$26,061,000)
and HK$18,895,000 (2007: HK$13,955,000) have been charged in
cost of sales and administrative expenses respectively.

As at 31 December 2008, buildings with net book amount of
HK$26,473,000 (2007: HK$9,696,000) were pledged as securities
for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 21).

Investment properties — Group

ME -BREREZE

o ZK$ (llg )

#r & B3 251,703,000 7T (= B Z + F -
26,061,000 T ) 18,895,000/ T (= &
T+ 4 1 13,955,000 70 ) 2 9 5l &5 A 88
ERARITHAL -

R-ZZEENF+_F=+—H0 AEEHE
TR 475 B Ty LA BR E )% (B26,473,000/% 7T

— T T+ 4F :9,696,000/8 7T) M) 12 F E
AT (FFE21) -

REWNE —F5H

2008 2007
SN —zzi
HK$’000 HK$'000
T THT

—H

At 1 January A
FEE 0 (M 5122)

Increase in fair value (Note 22)

K

7,000

At 31 December R+—_A=+—H

The investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2008 by
the directors. Valuations were determined with reference to current
prices in an active market of similar properties.

The Group’s interest in investment properties are held in Hong
Kong with lease periods between 10 to 50 years.

REMECR-_ZENF+_A=+—H
HESSMH -HEDZERUDE ZEE
MZERER -

AEEREEFENEREYEED HE
B 10250F 15 -

—TTN\FEFER
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R B AE (8

8 Leasehold land and land use rights — Group 8 WMBEITHERIHFERRE

—Fnm
2008 2007
—zz s LI
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FE T
At 1 January W—A—H 84,012 74,339
Exchange differences ERESE 3,815 5,673
e Additions NE 379 5,682
o Additions through the acquisition of BB UR S B N T PR R
ké— controlling interest in an associate ERERZAE 16,289 —
ﬁg Disposals e (3,249) -
I Amortisation # 3 (1,206) (1,682)
=3
‘
g At 31 December WN+—_A=+—H 100,040 84,012
s
2 , o g 5
= The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights RNEE PRI Tt [ + 3 R 2 4R
represent prepaid operating lease payments and their net book FEEEHEERE  HREFEITOT -

values are analysed as follows:

i AR RER (HEE21) -

#K
i
H

| 2008 2007

—EENF ZETLF

§ HK$’000 HK$'000
o FHET FE T
g
K In Hong Kong, held on: REBEHA
5 — Leases of between — N T10E50F 2 &

g 10 to 50 years 2,127
<
b Mainland China, held on: R BERMRFE :
"g — Leases of between — N TF10F E50F 2 HE
3 10 to 50 years 97,986 81,885
g
5 100,040 84,012
£

e As at 31 December 2008, leasehold land and land use rights with RZZZNF+ZA=+—08 REEE
(% net book amount of HK$5,905,000 (2007: HK$347,000) were TR 17 5 & J5 LA BR M {85,905,0007% 7T (=
. pledged as securities for the Group’s bank borrowings (Note 21). T T+ F 1 347,000 70 ) M HE T -t & +
=
£

©

c
£
(&)
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I A (8

Investments in subsidiaries — Company

RMBATANKRE —AXLQH

Company
AT

2008 2007
—zz/\5 LI
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR TAR

FE LTI - ERAE
JE U B /B8 2~ B /IR

Unlisted shares, at cost
Amounts due from subsidiaries

478,054 478,054
613,316 750,933

1,091,370 1,228,987

None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital in issue at any time
during the year ended 31 December 2008.

Amounts due from subsidiaries, under investments in subsidiaries,
are unsecured, interest free and have no pre-determined repayment
terms.

The amounts due from subsidiaries were denominated in the
following currencies.

REBEE-_ZZN\F+_A=+—HILFE
AR ETANBEAREEMNE
BITHREAR -

RSB AR EIRT - U E 2 B
AREER RBREREERY -

JEU B 88 2 R FRIBIA T3 B HEAHE -

Company
RAF]

2008 2007
—EBN\F —ERTAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx TETT

HKS BT
US$ £

595,070 750,933
18,246 —

613,316 750,933

—TTN\FEFR
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBATINKRE
(continued) — ARATE (&)
The particulars of the Group’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 R-ZBEENF+-_A=+—H A&EBEE
December 2008 are set out as follows: ZHERAIMEBNT :
Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment of issued/ attributable

and type of legal entity

Principal activities and

paid-in capital

to the Group

Name HMRY, RAIBEKR K place of operations ERT/BNR REH
DEER EE R ER TEXBRCEHE A JE 1 B8 A
Directly held:
EERA:
Joyocean Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
HKBELHES  BERAA NRBELRHSRITIREER 1,000/ B E(E
ESird O
Manfame Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBERHEE  BRAA NRBREAHSEITREER 1,000l AR EE
ESEL
Oceanroc Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RERZES BRQA REBE TR B TIREER 1,000 F AR {E
el )
Skyyear Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBRZES BRAA NRBE LS ®ITIREER 1,000/ B E(E
Erdis)
Witpower Investments Limited British Virgin Islands, limited Investment holding in the 1,000 shares of 100%
liability company British Virgin Islands US$1 each
RBRZESE BRQA NRBREAHSEITREER 1,000l AR EE
Bl <)




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHEBATINKRE
(continued) — A&RATE (&)
Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment of issued/ attributable
and type of legal entity Principal activities and paid-in capital to the Group
Name SMREY RAYBER %Kk place of operations BT /B AEM
DERER EEBBER TEEBRBE I ]} A 5 1 JE 1k IR #E
Indirectly held:
CESTE
China Ting Garment Mfg (Group) Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong 5,000,000 shares of 100%
Limited company KKES (BF) HK$1 each
ERHUX(RE)BRAF AR BRQA 5,000,0008% & A%
BT 2 B 4
Concept Creator Fashion Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong 200,000 shares of 100%
BlMEEARAR company KKE 5 (BH) HK$1 each
BB -BRAA 200,000/% & % I {E
1B T2’
Diny (Hangzhou) Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$3,130,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark 3,130,000% T
e (M) REFRAA FECIEEERE holding in the PRC
KREERZERTH
g (R E)
Finity Fashion (Shenzhen) Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and HK$10,000,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark 10,000,000/ 7T
JEfRaR & ORI AR AA FHECIEEERE holding in the PRC
KREERZERTH
g (R E)
Finity International Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$10,900,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark 10,900,000% 7T
FEREBERFEARAA HECIEBEERE holding in the PRC
KREERZERFH
g (R E)
Hangzhou China Ting Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$4,180,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC 4,180,000% 7T
MMESFEAERAA FECIEBERE PR B ()
Hangzhou China Ting Tailored The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$8,000,000 100%
Fashion Company Limited owned enterprise PRC 8,000,000% 7T
MMERERSEGR DA B INEEERE PR R B ()
Hangzhou Ding Jia Textile The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile and garment US$7,010,000 100%

Company Limited
MG EF AR AR

owned enterprise

FECIINEEEALE

manufacturing in the PRC
(R E)

7,010,000% 7T

NEFFH,

—
L
=%

PEEERAR AT

=]
7

;‘;E
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B R M e (B

9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHEEBATINKRE
(continued) — ARAT (&)
Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment of issued/ attributable
and type of legal entity Principal activities and paid-in capital to the Group
Name HMAY RYBEAKR %K place of operations BRT/EK rEE
DEER EEBRES TEEBRBE I BRAFE JE 15 B}
Indirectly held: (continued)
MESE: (8)
e
L Hangzhou Fucheng Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the  RMB13,000,000 100%
hﬁ Limited owned enterprise PRC A K #13,000,000
& RN ERERERAR RPN S EEETAGED e
nid
' Hangzhou Fuding Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the  US$2,000,000 100%
= Limited owned enterprise PRC 2,000,000% 7T
éi MNEREEARAF TR IEEERE PR B3 (R
i
i%j Hangzhou Fuxi Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment retailing in the PRC US$200,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise REKEE (FE) 200,000 7T
ﬁgﬁ MMNEFEREBRAF FHECINEEERE
DI"K
H Hangzhou Huaxing Silk Printing The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silkk and  US$5,000,000 100%
Company Limited owned enterprise other high quality fabrics in 5,000,000 7T
© MINE R AR B R AR TECIEBERELE the PRC
§ HARAMEEEREDR
£ (hED)
2
g He Shan Tri-Star Silk Dyeing and The PRC, wholly foreign Printing and dyeing of silkk and  US$3,500,000 100%
= Printing Work Limited owned enterprise other high quality fabrics in 3,500,000 7T
g BLU=E4BEORCEBRAT PECNEBECYE the PRC
< HREREMBEEE DL
:ccj (hED)
E Interfield Industrial Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Fabric printing and dyeing 23,400,000 shares 100%
®» HEHEXARAA company HEHEN 2 of HK$1 each
E’ BB BARAT 23,400,000 & %
2 EE1ET 2 B
T 7
s
8 Jiangsu Fuze Textile Company Limited The PRC, sino-foreign joint Jacquard and velvet fabric US$2,625,000 52%
o TIHBEHHBAERDA venture weaving in the PRC 2,625,000% 7T
E TR RARERE RIEMRABREBEE ()
©
'_5 Shenzhen Fuhowe Fashion Company  The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the  US$560,000 100%
© Limited owned enterprise PRC 560,000% 7T
RYIEZHEFRAF TECIEEERE PR B3 (P )
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHEBATINKRE
(continued) — ZARATE (&)
Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment of issued/ attributable
and type of legal entity Principal activities and paid-in capital to the Group
Name HMRYLRIBER #EK place of operations BRT/EKR rEE
DEER EEBRES TEEBRSEHE BRAFE JE 15 B A
Indirectly held: (continued)
MESE: (8)
&
Skylite Fashion (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong, limited liability Garment trading in Hong Kong 10,000 shares of 100% H
REEHE (FB)ERAT company REE S (BH) HK$1 each &
&% ARAT 10,0008 & AL 7 {8 B
1B T2 B W
Zhejiang China Ting Brand The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing and US$2,200,000 100% I
Management Company Limited owned enterprise retailing and trademark 2,200,000 7T é\;
MIERMEERFARAR RN EBERE holding in the PRC EE
KRREERTERKE %
AR (hE)
#
Zhejiang China Ting Jincheng Silk The PRC, wholly foreign Silk fabric weaving in the PRC  US$2,520,000 100% EEEF
Company Limited owned enterprise ST S (PE) 2,520,000% 7T i
MIEREHMGABTRAF TECIEBERLE
©
Zhejiang China Ting Knitwear Company The PRC, wholly foreign Knitwear manufacturing in the  US$3,500,000 100% §
Limited owned enterprise PRC 3,500,0003 7T v
WIERHERERAA FECIEBELE s mBE (A g
<
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Textile fashion manufacturing US$20,000,000 100% ©
Company Limited owned enterprise and trading in the PRC 20,000,000 T E
WMIERGHREERAT hEIEBERELE PHEEHERES (FE) <
o
Zhejiang China Ting Textile Technology The PRC, wholly foreign Home textile weaving in the US$11,200,000 100% .g
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC 11,200,000% 7T E
WMIERHBRBRERAF TR IEBELE REmBE (PE) o
£
Zhejiang Concept Creator Fashion The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$5,000,000 100% %
Company Limited owned enterprise PRC 5,000,000% 7T T
TR R BR A A FECIEBELE PR B3 (P ) g’
S
Zhejiang Fucheng Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the ~ US$4,000,000 100% o
Limited owned enterprise PRC 4,000,000% 7T E
T EKREERAT hEIEBERELE PR B3 (P ) s
=
Zhejiang Fuhowe Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the — US$4,200,000 100% ©
Limited owned enterprise PRC 4,200,000% 7T
HMIESZREFRAA TR IEBELE PR B3 (P ) 1 05




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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9 Investments in subsidiaries — Company 9 RHBATINKRE
(continued) — ARAT (&)
Country/place of Particulars Equity interest
incorporation/establishment of issued/ attributable
and type of legal entity Principal activities and paid-in capital to the Group
Name HMAY RIBEAKR %K place of operations BRT/EBK AEHE
DEER EEBEER TEEBRBEREH B A 5 JE 1k PR HE

Indirectly held: (continued)

BiEEE (&)
o
t Zhejiang China Ting Group Company  The PRC, wholly foreign Properties holding and garment RMB50,000,000 92%
hﬁ Limited owned enterprise trading AR
figy MIEREEEREMERT FEIEBELE HEVERAKES (RE) 50,000,0007C
fir
' Zhejiang Huali Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the  US$2,150,000 100%
= Limited owned enterprise PRC 2,150,000 7T
N T M R A ) HESEBALE RKEE (F8)
T
= Zhejiang Huayue Silk Products The PRC, sino-foreign joint Spun silk fabric weaving in the US$2,500,000 55%
Company Limited venture PRC 2,500,0003% 7T
# MIEBHPERERAF B PR ERE BHEREE (FE)
e
# Zhejiang Xinan Fashion Company The PRC, wholly foreign Garment manufacturing in the  US$3,580,000 100%
Limited owned enterprise PRC 3,580,0003 7T
WIELZREFRADA HECINEBERE PR TR 25 (R E)
The English names of certain subsidiaries referred herein represent MR ERETHEBARYEBELAXS
management’s best effort in translating the Chinese names of these B MZEENEBOERES IPER
subsidiaries as no English names have been registered. P HTEAE -
The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Group which, in LEROREFRBEIEFEFAREARMA
the opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the RAKERBNEEFEZAKRENE R
year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Al-BEFERA TNEEMHMEARZEHR
Group. Giving details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of EEREAR-

the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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1% R I R (8

10 Interests in associates — Group 10 REEQTINER KK

2008 2007
—zz/ s LI
HK$’000 HK$000
FHT T

Share of net assets DIHEEFE 1,486
Loan to an associate (Note (a)) fBF—MEEARMER (MiEa) 3,325
Goodwill Bk -
b
H_
hH_
) g
Notes: B & m
ity
(@) The loan to an associate is unsecured, interest-free and not (@) BF—EBEATNERAERR . & H
repayable within one year from the balance sheet date. BRBEBEERRER—ERNEE- T
«
(b) Movements of interests in associates are as follows: (b) REERRNEZZEEHOTMT - e
&
2007 &
—BENE —EELRE
HK$’000 HK$'000 ﬁé
FET FAET #
At 1 January R—HA—H 39,170 72,250
Exchange differences ERERE 427 1,971
Share of (losses)/profits D1k (E538) /% A (1,840) 11,776
Reduction as a result of the acquisition of [ Uk B Bt 2 N B AR
controlling interest in an associate % 3R w5 0R (32,946) -
Dividend received 2R B (1,138)
Dividend receivable FEW AR B (43,040)
Disposal of an associate & — & QA (2,649)
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 39,170
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1% ¥R I RE (8

10 Interests in associates — Group (continued) 10 REEEQTIMNER — XK
(&)
Notes: (continued) MsE - (&)
(©) The summary of the financial information of the Group’s associates in (© AEBEBREATNNVEEMEGTHER
aggregate is as follows: T

Total assets AEBAE
Total liabilities BEEE
Revenue KA

(Loss)/profit for the year

FRN (B8R O

(d) The particulars of the Group’s associates as at 31 December 2008 (@

are set out as follows:

Country/place of

incorporation/establishment Particular

ps
SN

2008
—BENE
HK$’000
FHT

18,240

2007

e
HK$'000
TER

129,138

11,415

18,439
(3,629)

Equity interest

106,846
23,516

AEBR-_ZENF+-A=+—-HZ
RZFBEMT

and type of legal entity of issued/ attributable Principal
Name HEME, R BER I paid-in capital to the Group activities
AR B REEREER B81T BRREHS AEEEGRE FEXEK
Hangzhou Huasheng The PRC, wholly foreign US$250,000 25% Accessories and
Accessories Company owned enterprise 250,000 7T plastic bags
Limited FEINEEBERE manufacturing
MMNERER AR A SLEBWR R BB R
Lee Cooper China (Hong Hong Kong, limited liability 300,000 shares of 50% Retailing
Kong) Limited company Euro 1 each =€
B ARAA 300,000/% & X HE &

1 BT Z B




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B % S Y ot (A8 )

11 Intangible assets — Group

11 BREE —XKE

Licence Customer
Goodwill - Trademark right  relationship Total
EES EEE] B PR &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAT FAET FAT FAT FAET
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c)
B 5% (@) B 5% (b) Fff 5% (c)
At 1 January 2007 R-ZBZtFE—H—H
Cost AR 20,751 31,216 — — 51,967
Accumulated amortisation e — (8,064) — — (8,064)
Net book amount BREEE 20,751 23,1562 — — 43,903
Year ended BE-ZZTtHF
31 December 2007 +ZRA=+—RHLEE
Opening net book amount HA ¥ BR MR (B 20,751 23,152 — — 43,903
Exchange differences EHEE 1,502 — — — 1,502
Additions NE — — 14,169 — 14,169
Amortisation 8 — (3,122) (4,723) — (7,845)
Closing net book amount HRERMEHE 22,253 20,030 9,446 — 51,729
At 31 December 2007 R-ZBZ2tHF
+=—A=+—H
Cost X AS 22,253 31,216 14,169 — 67,638
Accumulated amortisation e — (11,186) (4,723) — (15,909)
Net book amount BREEE 22,253 20,030 9,446 — 51,729

JNFFR

— F T
EEE
— ==

PEBEZRARAR

7

;‘;E
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R B AE (8

11 Intangible assets — Group (continued) 11 BFEEE —X&EE (&)
Licence  Customer
Goodwill Trademark right relationship Total
Gk [ HEE EFBR#E &t
HK$000 HK$000 HK$’000 HK$000 HK$’000
FTER FTHER FTER FTER FExT
Note (a) Note (b) Note (c)
ff &£ (a) () i & (c)
Year ended BE-ZZENF
ﬂ”j 31 December 2008 +=A=t+-BLEE
s Opening net book amount B AR R E
@ Exchange differences JE N =58
[ Additions NE
H Additions through the acquisition 3@ 18 Yt BE Bt & 1 &)
I of controlling interest in an PR AR R
;\é associate HRAE - - 14,691 82,621
E Amortisation BN (3,232) (4,723) (1,470) (9,425)
o
Closing net book amount Hi R BR B 33,568 4,723 13,221 143,061
ﬁﬁﬁ
" At 31 December 2008 R-BBNEF
| +=—A=+—H
Cost BN 91,549 47,986 14,169 14,691 168,395
§ Accumulated amortisation Bt - (14,418) (9,446) (1,470) (25,334)
«
§_ Net book amount AR DR E 91,549 33,568 4,723 13,221 143,061
[
; Notes: B 5
2
é (a) Impairment tests for goodwill (a) EmERENR
- Goodwill is allocated to the CGU identified for OEM garment business ] %i 2B T R RS R R R E
9 and fabric printing and dyeing businesses, the identified groups of DRXBZEBNZACELEM B
E CGUs that are expected to benefit from the synergies of the AREERRAREZAHREEE
; combinations. BALAER -
g
5 A summary of the goodwill allocation is presented below: EESERZZMT -
2
g HK$'000
o FE T
(O]
g’ OEM garment business R GE S e X 23,619
: Fabric printing and dyeing business ERED %1 67,930
[=
5 91,549
110




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I A (8

11

12

Intangible assets — Group (continued)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Impairment tests for goodwill (continued)

The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use pre-tax cash flow projections
based on financial budgets approved by management covering a
five-year period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimated growth rates stated below. The
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for
the business in which the CGU operates.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations

1 BEEE—F5H (&)

(a)

BERENE (&)
ReELBEMMrKREEIRIEER
EBEMENEEE ZEHEDREL
EEEMHEABREIFHMRANMBIRE
AB B AT R €k 8 IRAHEH - A F HIR
ZIREIR R E TR T SCAT A e 1 518
REHEH EREXIABURSELS
EENEBNRAFIGERE -

A E B EXIRA e T ZIRK

Fabric printing

OEM garment and dyeing

business business

REER e

ERRER ENRER

Budgeted gross margin TEEEFME 30% 31%

Pre-tax discount rate BB AT X 9.1% 11.1%
Weighted average rate use to extrapolate cash A TBEHE 2 HERE 2

flows beyond the budgeted periods INHE 15 F) &= 0% 0%

Management determined budgeted gross margin based on past
performance and its expectations for the market development. The
discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks relating to the
CGU. The weighted average growth rate beyond the budget period is
estimated based on current capacity of the CGU.

The trademark represents the right to use the brand FINITY.

In January 2007, the Group entered into a licence agreement to
acquire an exclusive right to retail and appoint franchisees to retail
products bearing the Maxstudio trademark in the PRC and a non-
exclusive right to produce such products in the PRC. The licence
right represents capitalisation of the expected licence fees payable
through 2009 (Note 18), based on a discount rate equal to the
Group’s weighted average borrowing rate of approximately 5.88% per
annum at the date of the acquisition.

Inventories — Group

(b)

(c)

EEERBERREBHATSERRTE
BEHEEME -PAEMTRE BBRBA -
TRREBMACELELZFERR
RIBEHE R Z NEFHERNETDRE
ReELBEMZERETRE -

PR R R G FBFINITY (GE 48 3 ) & b 19 42
R

R-ZZTLF—A AEBTIEEE
HEAMESBREFNUNTE RS ERHFT
A Z & K B B EMaxstudio® 12 #) &
m REUEIEBREN AR S B & EZ
Em BERERBEHERETREAN
AEBZNEFHEENELHTF5.88
ENFRRE-_STAFRHELES
EEBETER (HE18)

12 78— Xx5H

2008 2007
SELIEN -z
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR THER

Raw materials ERYE
Work in progress E& @
Finished goods SRR S

133,822
74,132
195,457

128,396
86,593
178,507

403,411 393,496

NEFFH],

—TE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I RE (8

12

13

Inventories — Group (continued)
The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in RARZ W AEEXEANTEER KL

cost of sales amounted to approximately HK$1,589,267,000 (2007:

HK$1,560,468,000).

Trade and other receivables

Trade and bills receivables

Less: Provision for impairment

FEUE 5 8RR I
e
OB ERE

Trade and bills receivables, net

Amounts due from associates
(Note 33(c))
Other receivables, deposits and

FEUE 5 8RR I
e R %% E

RN

(B 3£33(c) )
HAEUWHRIA - 12E M

GIES!

12 #E—FX&5H (&)

£1,589,267,000%8 L (= T T + F:
1,560,468,000/8 7T ) °

13 BURESZRIAREMERKE

Group Company
AEE AL
2008 2007 2008 2007
TEET)N\F Wl —TT)\F iy
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHET FET FHET

319,529 341,860 -
(3,840) (3,188) -

315,689 —

3,989 —

prepayments T8+ BIE 59,103 92
378,781 448,166 92
The ageing analysis of gross trade and bills receivables is as JE W B 5 BR AR I B W R 1R B BR R 9 AT 4R
follows: T~
Group
rEH
2008 2007
—EENF —ZETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT T
0 to 30 days 0&30H 207,434 201,721
31 to 60 days 31E60H 78,975 102,425
61 to 90 days 61Z290H 12,035 17,125
Over 90 days B 3imo0H 21,085 20,589

319,529
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13

Trade and other receivables (continued)

As of 31 December 2008, trade and bills receivables of
approximately HK$11,066,000 (2007: HK$18,285,000) were past
due but not considered impaired. These relate to a number of
independent customers for whom there is no recent history of
default. The ageing analysis of these trade and bills receivables is
as follows:

13

FE W B 5 R SR K HL fth B W R IR
(%)
R-ZENE+ZA=+—0 BLES
R 0 N FE W R 8 4911,066,00008 7T (= &
T4 18,285,000 L) EBHMENER
WA « Ty T E 3 A R AR A B
STE PR - B S8R R A M AR
BRI AT -

Group

AEH
2008
—EENEF
HK$°000
FHET

2007
—ETLF
HK$’000
T

0 to 30 days 0Z30H
31 to 60 days 31£60H
Over 60 days B B60H

6,728
785
3,553

11,066

The carrying amounts of the Group’s net trade and other

receivables are denominated in the following currencies:

AEEEKE SRR REBEZRFEZE
EENL N EEHE

Group
rEH

2008
—EEBN\F
HK$’000
FET

2007
—ZETLF

HK$’000
FHETT

HK$ BT
RMB AR
US$ EP

HiE¥

Other currencies

16,725 112,715
142,740 62,776
216,758 259,702

2,558 12,973

378,781 448,166

For OEM garment sales, the Group’s trade receivables from its
customers are generally settled by way of letters of credit or
telegraphic transfer with credit periods of not more than 90 days.
The grant of open account terms without security coverage is
generally restricted to large or long-established customers with
good repayment history. Sales to these customers comprise a
significant proportion of the Group’s OEM garment sales. On the
other hand, for new and existing customers with short trading
history, letters of credit issued by these customers are normally
demanded for settlement purposes.

MREBHEKKEENS - ARBERA
EPHMEEESER—RAGHBREE
ARBE EREHTEBOR - HARM
EARBENLCERZHER—RASETE
REHRIFOARBEXEHRES - KREER
EREPETHHE  HRREREKK
HEHENEERD - B KAEE-RE
FEBHMEPARFCHEBERAERTFIZ
HERFUEBTERE -

—TTN\FEFER
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13

Trade and other receivables (continued)

For sales of branded fashion apparel to franchisees, the Group
normally requests payments in advance or deposits from such
customers, with the remaining balances settled immediately upon
delivery of goods. The Group also grants open account terms of
30 credit days to long-established customers with good repayment
history.

Retail sales are settled in cash or by credit cards or collected by
department stores on behalf of the Group. The department stores
are normally required to settle the proceeds to the Group within 2
months from the date of sale.

Bills receivables are with average maturity dates of within 2
months.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables approximate
their fair values.

Movements on the provision for impairment of receivables are as
follows:

13

BWE SRR HEMEWRNKIE
(#&)
BUBEREFETHRBESEREM
FALEE—MERZSEFAMNRERX
Ze BREIRERNERNEEE X
SENERAERCHERITNREEFRE
RIESOEMRER S KR -

ZEDURERNEARET KBEER
ARERAEHKR - RER—RERBE
RAINHERRIMEARNRRNEEEE
PS50 I8 ©

EWERNFIHEHERRERA -
& M 5 B R e Lt R MR O O BR T B B
HRFEBE -

JEM IR R EREES T

2008 2007

—EENE —EELF

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FTHET T

At 1 January Hn—H—8 3,188 2,627

Exchange differences JEN EE 57 89
Additions through the acquisition of BB E A A

controlling interest in an associate TRRRERRNE -

Addition NE 572

Write-off T 85 —

At 31 December R+—_A=+—H 3,188
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14 Financial assets at fair value through profit or

14. BAFEIREREERTFEE

loss NEeEmEE
Group Company
AEE AT
2008 2007 2008 2007
=t YIS — T T F —EE)\F g
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THET A&7 FHET A&
Assets BE
Market value of listed securites RAEz FHEAH 2
in the PRC (Note (a)) mE (ffst(a)) 43,621 -
Foreign exchange forward REINES R
contracts, carried at fair value &2 F1E (M (b))
(Note (b)) - 8,198 —
29,733 51,819 -
Liabilities =K
Foreign exchange forward RHEINES R
contracts, carried at fair value &2 F1E (M ()
(Note (b)) 4,521
Notes: B 5
(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are presented (@) EAVTEIECESRTPREENERE
within “operating activities” as part of changes in working capital in EDRIZLETHIF25 ERRER
the cash flow statement (Note 30). ERRPEEE 2 2BHEY (T
30) °
Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit BEATEIETCESRTEENERE
or loss are recorded in “other (losses)/gains, net”, in the income EzAVTEZ SRR laRP [H
statement (Note 22). ftb (E518) Wz 5 58 (I 5E22) »
The fair value of all equity securities is based on their current bid FERAZESZ ATFEHRRERT S
prices in an active market. FZEREABERE -
(b) The notional principal amount of the outstanding foreign exchange (b) RZZETLF+A=+—H RIH

forward contracts as at 31
HK$368,948,000.

December 2007 was approximately

SNEEMENZEZRAETENR
368,948,000/8 T

NEFFH],

—TE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

15 Cash and bank balances 15 HMERBITEER
Group Company
rE NG|
2008 2007 2008 2007
—EENE T+ F —EEBN\F —EELF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FERT FATT FERT FAT
Cash at bank and in hand RITHEBRRFE
Re 503,614 673,292 4,948
’E Short-term bank deposits EHISRITE K
kﬁ (Note (a)) (M 3%(a)) 141,349 61,131 30,000
By Cash and cash equivalents BekReEE
' H 644,963 734,423 34,048
& Term deposits with JREA IR 68 38 = {
Eé/ initial term over AT TR
I three months (Note (a)) (Fff 5 (a) ) 97,746 —
Ec% Pledged bank deposits EHEMIEITER
(Note (b)) (Ff 55 (b)) 23,883 _
& | e
i3
i 766,592 747,601 34,948
| Group Company
8 &8 D H
S 2008 2007 2008 2007
‘g —EENE —TTLF —EENF —ETTLF
& HK$’000 HK$’'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
- Fi#T FHTT T FHT
2
2 Denominated in: AT 5 &
- SHE -
2 HKS$ BT 15,589 37,873 34,946
£ RMB (Note (0) AR (i) 366,395 534,450 -
23 us$ ETT 384,528 172,989 —
-_g Other currencies Hith &5 80 2,289 2
S
a 766,592 34,948
3
6 Notes: st
g
= (a) The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits and term (a) EHIRETERARTHERNEERENX
_E deposits was 1.54% (2007: 3.75%) per annum; these deposits have B154% (ZEZE+F :3.75%) X E1F
S a maturity ranging from 7 to 180 days. N EHIH R7E180H & -
116
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16

15 Cash and bank balances (continued) 15 BaRBITHEE (BE)
Notes: (continued) MEEE (%)
(b) Bank deposits of HK$23,883,000 (2007: HK$13,178,000) have been (b) 23,883,000/ 7 (ZZEZ 4 : 13,178,000
pledged for trade finance facilities made available to the Group. BL)ZRITHERE TER UAKREE
RBBEIMEEERE-
The effective interest rate on pledged bank deposits was 1.51% (2007: EERRITFEFRZERFNER1.51%
3.23%) per annum. (ZZZHF:323%) °
() The Group’s cash and bank balances denominated in RMB are () AEBEUARBFENE S KBTHEH
deposited with banks in the PRC. The conversion of these RMB WERPRPBEAOEIT ZEAARE
denominated balances into foreign currencies and the remittance of BENEHREBINEREESELHER -
funds out of the PRC is subject to the rules and regulations of 78 % o B U AR 6 9 SN B AR Bl BoE
foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government. 5P BR ) o
Share capital and share options 16 BRARBRE
(a) Share capital (@ K=
Number of
shares Total
ROEHE &5t
Note (in "000) HK$’000
B 5 (Fi%) FE 7T
Ordinary shares of FRMEE0.10% T
HK$0.10 each 2 EBR
Authorised: ERE
At 1 January 2007, RZZEZLF—H—8 "
31 December 2007 and —ETELE+-_A=1+—H
31 December 2008 R_ZTNF
+—-—A=+—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEITRER -
At 1 January 2007 RZZEZLF—H—H 2,066,250 206,625
Repurchase of shares B E R G5 (2,246) (2295)
Exercise of share options 77158 B AR 4 1,250 125
At 31 December 2007 R-_ZEE+F+_/=+—H 2,065,254 206,525
Issue of shares BT D (i) 45,900 4,590
Repurchase of shares fE B AR 19 (ii) (20,166) (2,016)
Exercise of share options 77158 B AR 4 1,250 125
At 31 December 2008 RZZEBEENF+_/A=+—H 2,092,238 209,224

NEFFH],

—
L
==

PEBEZRARAR

7
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16 Share capital and share options (continued)

(a)

Share capital (continued)

Notes:

(i)

The Group issued 45,900,000 shares on 18 January 2008 (2.2%
of the total ordinary share capital issued) to a shareholder of
Interfield Industrial Limited (“Interfield”) as part of the purchase
consideration for the acquisition of additional 60% equity
interest of Interfield. The fair value of the shares issued
amounted to HK$88,587,000 (HK$1.93 per share) based on
the share price of the Company on 3 January 2008, the date
on which the control of Interfield was passed to the Group.
(Note 32).

During the vyear, the Company repurchased a total of
20,166,000 of its own shares on the Stock Exchange at a
price ranging from HK$0.38 to HK$1.70 per share, for a total
consideration,
HK$20,643,000. The repurchased shares were cancelled and

an amount equivalent to the nominal value of these shares of

before expenses, of approximately

approximately HK$2,016,000 was transferred from share
capital to the capital redemption reserve. The premium paid
on the repurchased shares was charged against the share

16 RARBRE (&)

(a)

A (&)

(i)

AEEBR=ZZZNF—AR+N\H
MAPHSEERRAR ((F#])—
% P& 3 %% 1745,900,0008% B 13 (B
BITERRAEE22%) EA
Uiz B o 40 58 IN60% A% 1 O B 5 UK
BRE-KXARRRZZTENF
— A=A (P HEFIEEE TR
SEER)NRESE BT
% 15 2 *F & 488,587,000/ 7T (&
f%1.93% 7T ) (i 5£32) ©

FERN AR R LR AR T0.38
BT E170E T 2 EARE B E R
19 #2 £120,166,0000% © 42 K & (R
Bk B 2 AT ) £920,643,0007 TC ©
BREZEHOBFHE  BEERZ
F Rt 2 HE 2 % %8 492,016,000
FopA== R N e N I
BH-RBEBRMKEEMSED
AR m(E -

premium.
Number of Aggregate
ordinary shares Price per share consideration
Month of repurchase AR of HK$0.10 each SREXK paid
SREE0.10B T  Highest Lowest e
ZEBRHE BSE BIEE RELRE
HK$ HK$ HK$’000
T T T
January 2008 —ZEZENEF—A 3,660,000 1.70 1.48 5,967
February 2008 —EENF_A 1,450,000 1.31 1.27 1,876
June 2008 —EZNFRA 4,544,000 1.30 1.25 5,860
July 2008 —EENF+LA 2,190,000 1.26 1.16 2,685
October 2008 —ZEENFETA 5,198,000 0.61 0.50 2,890
November 2008 —ZEENF+—A 3,124,000 0.48 0.38 1,365
20,166,000 20,643
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16 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options

Pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Deed (the “Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme”) dated 18 November 2005, an
employee has been conditionally granted options prior to 15
December 2005 to subscribe for up to 10,000,000 shares of
HK$0.10 each in the share capital of the Company. The
options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
may be exercised by the employee in part, during a period
of eight years from 15 December 2005, representing no
more than one-eighth of the total number of the option
shares in each calendar year. The Group has no legal or
constructive obligation to repurchase or settle the options in
cash.

In accordance with the Share Option Scheme approved on
18 November 2005, three directors have been granted
options to subscribe for up to 3,000,000 shares of HK$0.59
each in the share capital of the Company on 13 November
2008. The options granted may be exercised by the
directors in part, during a period of three years from 11
December 2008, representing no more than one-third of the
total number of the option shares in each calendar year. The
Group has no legal or constructive obligation to repurchase
or settle the options in cash.

Movements in the number of share options outstanding and
their related weighted average exercise prices are as follows:

16 RARBRE (&)

(b)

BRE
RER-_ZTETAF+—ATNAH
BRAAHEEEREZE (B
AEBEERBERESTS D ZES
E-ZEhFE+_A+HARNAK
HEETHERE SZ0UREAR
A AR A F 5K (E0.10% T 2
10,000,0000% f% 17 - 3% & B 7] 3¢ =
TEZTRF+_AT+HRABRBHNE
AT AR IR B R QB S AT R
BAERENT S BERE mMEE
BFARE R TR ERER M 22
ND2Z— AEBRELZEIHETE
BRSO EERRE -

RER-_ZTTRAF+—A+N\BB
BHERERSS Z2EER_Z
TNFE+—A+=-AERBERE
A] 38 B8 7K A A) B 7R AR ik 23,000,000
B AR 1 (B 0598 L) - EE AT R
—EEN\F+ A+ —BRI=F
HBRTEEREOIHERE M
BEFHEERTHBEBERERMDE

EHz— AEBEMEEEYH
EETNRSERISEEERE -

550 77 2 0 15 0 20 1 T 2L 4E B
BTBITEEOSDOT

2008 2007
—EEBNF —ZEZtF

Average Average

exercise exercise
price in HK$ Options price in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share (thousands)

sRRM R,
FHITEE B4 FIITEE Fes st

(#x) (F14) (B7L) (F15)

At 1 January n—H—H 0.10 7,500 0.10 8,750
Granted BEEH 0.59 3,000 — —
Exercised 21718 0.10 (1,250) 0.10 (1,250)
At 31 December WN+—_A=+—H 0.26 9,250 0.10 7,500

—TTN\FEFR
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16 Share capital and share options (continued)

(b)

Share options (continued)

6,250,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2008 (2007:
7,500,000) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per share over
the period up to 15 December 2013. They will be expired
on 15 December 2013 at an exercise price of HK$0.10 per
share.

3,000,000 outstanding options at 31 December 2008 (2007:
Nil) were not exercisable as at that date and will be
exercisable at an exercise price of HK$0.59 per share price
over the period up to 11 November 2011. They will be
expired on 11 November 2011 at an exercise price of
HK$0.59 per share.

Options exercised in 2007 resulted in 1,250,000 shares
being issued at HK$0.10 each. The related weighted average
share price at the time of exercise was HK$1.29 per share.

(b)

BB AR RE ()
RZZEENF+ZA=+—BHK
17 {8 196,250,0001 B E (Z T 2
+ 4 : 7,500,00017 ) B #% B & 7] 17
F WEARBEE=ZTE—=F+=
A+ 1 B 1B AT 8 & #%0.10
BRRAE - ZEZEREFR =S
—ZF+-_At+HABRER TEE
BEROAOE T -

RZZEENF+ZA=+—BHK
17 {8 193,000,000 B E (Z T =
+F E)RZBTATE  EEA
REBEE-_ZT——F+—A+—AL
HA P DA 17 {55 {8 5 BRO.5978 L1716 ©
ZEBRESN T ——F+— A
+— B Em - 1T{EE A S R59%E

JC °

RZETZEFETEZEREEY
LA & §80.107% T % 171,250,0008% A%
7o RNITER Z B mEFHRE
BER1.298 T -




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B 7% & B o (A8

17 Reserves 17 #E
(@  Group (a) &£
Share based Capital
Share  Capital Contributed Statutory I i redempti Revaluati Exct Retained
premium  reserve surplus  reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve  earnings Total
BRBXHE
ROEE BARRE BABH ZERE BHERE ErMERA EffRE NERRE RERF A
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TExT TiER FTET  TERL T TR FET FET FET T
(Note (i) (Note (i)  (Note (iii) (Note (iv) (Note (v))
(Ff () (B aEG)) (O i) (%15 (v)) (Ff #E(v)) b
i
At 1 January 2008 —ZE)N\F—-A—H 902,608 7,746 (4,624) 66,777 1,902 225 - 145,620 735,639 1,855,893 %
Deregistration of a subsidiary ~ — & ¥i & 2 & @
BUK - - - - - - - (23,653) - (23,659 B
Currency translation differences & i3t & H
=8 - - - - - - - 91,939 - 91,939
Profit for the year EEHF — — — — — - - — 291,184 291,184
Issue of shares BIIRG 83,997 - - - - - - - - 83,997
Repurchase of shares B e R 1R (20,643) - - - — 2,016 - - - (18,627)

Revaluation reserve, net of tax, U BT & 2 A1 Ik
arising from the acquisition REREREED
of controlling interest in an BRHEERRE

PEBEZRARAR

. N

associate - - - - - - 10,572 - - 10,572 1
Employee share option scheme: {E & & ik i

BHEl:

— proceeds from share issues  — 24713 AT 5 3% ©

[=)

i) 1,902 - - - (1,902) - - - - - 8

— value of employee services — (ESRAEE - - - - 2,071 - - - - 2,071 e

2007 final dividend paid ZETLFEMARY 8.

Ba - - - - - - - —  (164,790)  (164,790) &

2008 interim dividend paid ZTRN\ED R ©

(3 - - - - - - - - (110070)  (110,070) 2

Profit appropriation B o — — — 29,507 — — — — (29,507) — é

T

At 31 December 2008 ZTEN\F 2

+-B=+—-H 967,864 7,746 (4,624) 96,284 2,071 2,241 10,672 213,906 722,456 2,018,516 é

=

) ) »

Representing: AT o

2008 final dividend proposed =TT )\ F R K H %

B 49,586 :_?

2008 special dividend proposed —Z % )\ 4 a

BRH RIR R 43,728 a

Others Hitr 629,142 I}

o

c

722,456 =

©

£

<

O
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17 Reserves (continued)

(a) Group (continued)

17 %% (&)

(@ #A&%E &)

Share based Capital
Share Capital ~ Contributed  Statutory compensation redemption  Exchange Retained
premium reserve surplus  reserves reserve reserve reserve earnings Total
ARR A3 32 1
RiDHE BEARGFEE AR ETHE BEGE EAREHE MNEHE RERFN At
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TET TR FET FER FERT FET FET FET FET
(Note (i) (Note (i) ~ (Note (ii)) (Note (iv) (Note (v)
(F1 () (P EG)) (O (i) (B () (M)
At 1 January 2007 —TT+F—-A—H 906,152 7,746 (4,624) 42,695 1,902 - 50,268 597,470 1,600,609
Currency translation differences EHBEEE - - - - - - 95,352 - 95,352
Profit for the year FE A - - - - - - — 449517 449517
Repurchase of shares B | R (4,446) - - - 225 - - (4,221)
Employee share option scheme: BB ARME & :
— proceeds from share issues — BIIRMFIBRIEA 1,902 - - - (1,902) - - -
— value of employee services —EERBEE - - - 1,902 - - - 1,902
2006 final dividend paid ZETAFERELHERE - - - - - - —  (144,638)  (144,638)
2007 interim dividend paid ZZTLFRRAFHERE - - - - - - - (142,628)  (142,628)
Profit appropriation RS E — — 24,082 — — — (24,082) —
At 31 December 2007 —EE+F+-A=+—-H 902,608 7,746 (4,624) 66,777 1,902 225 145,620 735,639 1,855,893
Representing: AT
2007 final dividend proposed ZZTHFRREBRE 104,943
2007 special dividend proposed ZETEFRIRFAIRS 59,847
Others Hity 570,849
735,639
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17 Reserves (continued)

(b) Company

At 1 January 2008 —ZETN\F—A—H

Profit for the year FEREF

Issue of shares BRI

Repurchase of shares 8 E 8% 15

Employee share option scheme: (& 8 f& iR i st &) :

— proceeds from share issues ~ — (TR TG RE

— value of employee services — BB REEME

2007 final dividend paid —ETLFENERERE

2008 interim dividend paid —ZT)\FENTRHRE

At 31 December 2008 —TTNF
+=-A=+—H

Representing: MR

2008 final dividend proposed —ETNFREEBRE

2008 special dividend proposed

Others

ZETNERIRF RS

Hith

Share
premium

IR 43 % 18
HK$’000
TR

902,608

83,997
(20,643)

1,902

967,864

Contributed
surplus

BARE
HK$’000
TER
(Note (ii))
(Bt =E (i) )

468,054

468,054

17 %4 (8)

(b)

Share based
compensation
reserve

LU 43 3% 4%

B A
HK$’000
TERT

(Note (iv))

(B 3 (iv) )

1,902

(1,902)
2,071

RDF

Capital
redemption
reserve
EAREE
#E
HK$’000
TERT
(Note (v))
(Bt =E(v))

225

Retained
earnings

REBF
HK$°000
TERT

175,803
278,939

(164,790)
(110,070)

179,882

49,586
43,728
86,568

179,882

Total

A
SR

HK$°000

TER

1,548,592
278,939
83,997
(18,627)

2,071
(164,790)
(110,070)

1,620,112

T EEH
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17 Reserves (continued) 17 %4 (&)
(b) Company (continued) (b) A&7 (&)
Share based Capital
Share  Contributed compensation redemption Retained
premium surplus reserve reserve earnings Total
LA R 17 32 A+ AR
fi& 15 % B BARE R R ] REEH &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHAT FHET FHET
e (Note (ii)) (Note (iv)) (Note (v))
i (Bff 5 (i) (Pt &£ (iv)) (P E(v))
s
@ At 1 January 2007 —ZT+F—A—H 905,152 468,054 1,902 - 170,349 1,545,457
[ Profit for the year A - - - - 292,720 292,720
I Repurchase of shares 8 o % 15 (4,446) — — 225 — (4,221)
& Employee share option scheme: {E 8 B it 2l -
& — proceeds from share issues — TR FT1S A 1,902 - (1,902) - - -
% — value of employee services —EEBREEE — — 1,902 — — 1,902
2 2006 final dividend paid ZEERFEMNEBRE - - - - (144,638) (144,638)
£ 2007 interim dividend paid —TTLFENTHRE — — — — (142,628) (142,628)
#K L
i At 31 December 2007 —ETLF
H# +=—A=+—H 902,608 468,054 1,902 225 175,803 1,548,592
© . : .
S Representing: AR
N 2007 final dividend proposed —ETEFERIRRBERE 104,943
% 2007 special dividend proposed —ZTZ+FHIRE RIS 59,847
> Others Hit 11,013
o
S 175,803
c
<
Note: B 5
°
2
E (i) Capital reserve (i) EXREE
; Capital reserve represents capital contributions other than the BAFEABRRLEE BATEE
@ paid up share capital of the subsidiaries now comprising the AEERBETEMNBEARNE
5 Group. U g 7 o
5}
I
o
]
o
S
O
[}
£
=
©
£
<
(&)
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17 Reserves (continued)

(b)

Company (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Contributed surplus

Contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference
between the nominal value of the shares of subsidiaries
acquired pursuant to the reorganisation of the Group took
place in 2005 over the nominal value of the share capital of
the Company issued in exchange.

Contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the costs of investments in subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the reorganisation of the Group took place in
2005 over the fair value of the subsidiaries in exchange.

Statutory reserves

Statutory reserves include statutory reserve fund and
enterprise expansion fund. In accordance with relevant rules
and regulations on foreign investment enterprises established
in the PRC, the Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to
transfer an amount of their profit for the year to the statutory
reserve fund, until the accumulated total of the fund reaches
50% of their registered capital. The statutory reserve fund can
only be used, upon approval by the relevant authority, to
make good of previous years’ losses or to increase the
capital of these subsidiaries.

The appropriation to the enterprise expansion fund is solely
determined by the board of directors of the subsidiaries in the
PRC. The enterprise expansion fund can only be used to
increase capital of group companies or to expand their
production operations upon approval by the relevant authority.

Share based compensation reserve

Share based compensation reserve represents value of
employee services under the Group’s Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme and Share Option Scheme.

Capital redemption reserve
Capital redemption reserve represents the nominal amount of
the shares repurchased.

17 %4 (8)

(b)

AF (&)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

BAE

AEENHBABBBRE-FTT
RFAREEETTE AT B
RANEOEBEEARTRIER
BB BT RAEENEZEE

ARFRNBABBRERE-F
TRFEAEEMEBAMPRENE A
AMBRERRNEERZB B
REAFEZEOZRE -

EERE
EEREBEREEERAESREE
BERES - RENTERIING
RECENEBRRI AN K
RAEIM BN EABE/SE
DEREMNEEEEAEAES
BEERAARESRBERIME
AR50% ° KL AERA R E R X
ERECETHABHAEFE
MERIIENZENBARNE
o

CEZFRASHDEMAEHTE
EMBRARAMNEEGRE - X
ERESKAMBBILARIR
AEENEEBETARMNER
SAEEAEEER -

AR 32 A4 SRBA 4
BEBEEEBEASAEEERR
F 5% 65 A AROME T B K R AR A T
EMESRBEE-

EAWE R E
EAERFERHEEBEOROZE
fE-

NEFFH],

—EF
—TE
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18 Licence fees payable — Group

18. BENBERER — ~%H

2008 2007
—zz/\7 L
HK$’000 HK$’000
T TAT

5,569

5,569
(5,569)

Within one year R—F RN

In the second year REZF

Less: Current portion (Note 20) A BNERER {5 (B 3E20)
Non-current portion B

Estimated fair value of: AT EIEZ G A TE
Current portion BN ER &6 19

Non-current portion JE BN 61D

Details of licence fees payable are set out in Note 11(c) to the
financial statements. Licence fees payable are denominated in US
dollar.

Estimated fair values at the balance sheet date were calculated
based on a discount rate of 6.37% per annum, which approximates
the external borrowing rate available to the Group as at 31
December 2008.

ENEEREZFBCHNU BRI
11(c) - BN BEZEEETIAXITAE -

REBBZHEAAFEDRFNE X
BI7TIFE HEAEER_ZTZTNF
+ZA=Z+—HBZEHIIMEERHRS -
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19 Deferred income tax — Group 19 EEZEMRSESH —X&EE
Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a EHRAKERNITOEFABSIREHEE
legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current EEIRAHREAEERSE MELEHMEHRE
tax liabilities and when the deferred income taxes relate to the B — TS B ERE - BN g ST Ay
same fiscal authority. The offset amounts are as follows: BREENBE - IRHESFEMOT

2008 2007
SIS -z
HK$’000 HK$'000
F# T

Deferred income tax assets BEFSHEE (22,139)
Deferred income tax liabilities EIEFEHEaRE 20,714

(1,425)

—TTN\FEFR

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are RIEFRESHREENELERSHEAEREHER
expected to be settled after more than 12 months. BE12E ABIEE -

The movements in net deferred income tax (assets)/liabilities are as BREMBH(BE) BEFENEHH
follows: REANN

2008 2007
=2 —TTHF
HK$’000 HK$’000

THET FA T

At 1 January wW—HA—H 5,691 15,599
Exchange differences JE R 2R = 1,373
Additions through the acquisition of BB R E QA

controlling interest in an associate PRI R R E 7,540 —
Credited to the income statement FAREFER

(Note 24) (P 5E24) (14,656) (11,281)
At 31 December w+=-—A=+—8H (1,425)
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19 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 19 EEFRESHR —XKE (&)
The movements in deferred income tax assets and liabilities during BREFMSHEERBERFANED (T
the year, without taking into consideration the offsetting of balances ARRE—FERERERIEE &%)
within the same tax jurisdiction, is as follows: T
Accelerated Net fair Pre-
tax value operating
deprecation Provisions losses expenses Total
i AEE
HEFE BE BEFE KEHMAX &5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
i F T FHT T T T
&
@ Deferred income tax EEFIEREE
[ assets
I
& At 1 January 2007 R-ZTTLF
g —A—A 94 3,926 — 133 4,153
I Exchange differences ERZER — 91 — 12 103
E%j Credited to the income HAWEE
statement — 4,284 — 56 4,340
%
" At 31 December 2007 R_BELEF
+=—A=+—H 94 8,301 — 201 8,596
Credited to the income AW ZER
statement 2,725 2,499 8,319 — 13,643
At 31 December 2008 R-ZZENE
+=—A=+—H 2,819 10,800 8,319 201 22,139
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19 Deferred income tax — Group (continued) 19 EERSESH —X&£E (&)

Revaluation
Accelerated of buildings
tax and land Customer

depreciation use rights relationship Total
mE BE/REFR
HENE ITHERAE EFEFER =Eis

HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TH T TiETT BT T

Deferred income tax EEFfEHEE HE
liabilities 4
=
At 1 January 2007 R-ZEZT+F—HF—H 779 18,973 — 19,752 [y
Exchange differences EHEE - 1,476 - 1,476 H
Charged/(credited) to the g GtA)WEER T
income statement 340 (7,281) — (6,941) é\;
T
At 31 December 2007 R_TTLFE+-_A=+—H 1,119 13,168 - 14,287 %
Additions through the B uﬂz BE AT
acquisition of controlling “Hﬁﬁx%*&ﬁﬁ@? ﬁﬁ
interest in an associate 395 4,721 2,424 7,540 Hﬁ
Credited to the income sFAWZE R
statement (85) (1,028) — (1,113)
At 31 December 2008 R_TZ)N\F+_A=+—H 1,429 16,861 2,424 20,714
Deferred income tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry- RIEREREET MG EHEEIBER
forwards to the extent that the realisation of the related tax benefit DA +E B8 T4 75 1) 25 0T 35 1B oK 2R JE AR R i A
through the future taxable profits is probable. The Group did not I AR o AN E I M5t v 45 8 LA §5 R 2k
recognise deferred income tax assets of HK$3,918,000 (2007: JE AR B UK A 2 B 1815,671,00008 T (= &
HK$5,387,000) in respect of losses amounting to HK$15,671,000 T4 : 20,445,000% 7T ) i #E R IR L P15
(2007: HK$20,445,000), that can be carried forward against future & E3,9180008 T (Z B & t F
taxable income. The tax losses expire from 2010 to 2014 (2007: 5387,000/8 ) - M EBEBH T —FF
2009 to 2013). E-T— @iﬁ%(f%?ti-:ziﬁ

NEE-ZZE-—=%F)-
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

20 Trade and other payables

Trade and bills payables ENESERREMNZE

Other payables and HEMEMARER
’E accruals FEtE R
i Amounts due to associates [ <} it & X 7] 5K 1A
@ (Note 33(c)) (B ££33(c))
B Licence fees payable EEEREE
N (Note 18) (KtsE18)

The ageing analysis of trade and bills payables is as follows:

20 ERESZERRREMEMSRKE
Group Company
rE ARA
2008 2007 2008 2007
“EE)\F et — T )\ F el el
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
TER THE T THERT FHET
202,331 195,555 -
131,746 98,218 2,597
1,482 2,267 _

5,569 5,039 —

341,128 301,079 3,205 2,697

ERESERRENZBEOERE S TN
T

Group
rEE

2008 2007
—E2BN\F —_TTAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHER TETT

0 to 30 days 0&30H

31 to 60 days 31£260H
61 to 90 days 61290H
Over 90 days B 3BI0H

128,460 135,655
32,921 38,029
13,554 8,813
27,396 13,058

202,331
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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20 Trade and other payables (continued) 20

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and other payables are
denominated in the following currencies:

Group
rEH

2008
=S LN
HK$'000
T

HK$ BT
RMB AR
Other currencies HuE®

43,147
282,928
15,053

The carrying amounts of trade and other payables approximate
their fair values.

237,573

341,128 301,079

FEf B 5 BRI H th B RRIE
(%)

7 B 10 B 1 R 9 R AR L A A AR A
PR T (B A 51 5 4

Company
AT

2007 2008 2007
St 21 == i
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000

TET THERT T

44,832 3,205

18,674

JE A 5 R 3R T B At A< SRR B R T M 2
HRAFERE-

21 Bank borrowings — Group 21 R|ITEE — XK
2008 2007
ST —=zzis
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHT T
Bank borrowings RITEE
— secured — BEA 8,879
— unsecured — K 3 4,275
13,154

At 31 December 2008, the Group’s bank borrowings were wholly
repayable within one year.

At 31 December 2008, the secured bank borrowings were secured
by certain buildings (Note 6) and leasehold land and land use
rights (Note 8) with aggregated net book value of HK$32,378,000
(2007: HK$10,043,000).

R-ZZEENF+-_RA=+—8 BEMR
T E A4 BRHE 18 /32,378,000 7T (=
T T+ F 10,043,000 L) 2 B FETF
(Mi5E6) ~ #EFA 4 Jx + b A4 (M +E8)
AR o

—TTN\FEFR
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21 Bank borrowings — Group (continued) 21 HRITHEE —FKE (F)
An analysis of the carrying amounts of the Group’s bank AEERTEEFOERBEREEN S
borrowings by type and currency is as follows: MranT -
2008 2007
—EEN\F ZETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FERT T
US$ at floating rates ET 0 REFE 2,836 8,879
RMB at fixed rates AR - EEF = 27,340 4,275
DEX
-
H:i_
u 30,176 13,154
=
EZ The effective interest rates per annum at the balance sheet date REEBHNERFRENT :
I were as follows:
=3
«
X
T
=
& _
uss %713”
v RMB AR
2
4
i The carrying amounts of bank borrowings approximate their fair ROTEEMNFEREREQNFEREE -
values.
3
S The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities: NEBRGHAESZEEHOT
)
% 2008 2007
o —EBENE e
El HK$’000 HK$'000
£ T T
o ) -
2 Floating rate e TR
E — expiring within one year ——FRNER 46,411
: — expiring beyond one year — —FRER -
g
% Fixed rate E =&
i — expiring beyond one year — —FERER -
g
] 46,411
2
- The facilities expiring within one year are annual facilities subject to —FARMNEEEATERFGER AR
@ -
£ review at various dates during 2009. ZETNFATREBEBTAERR -
K
(&)
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Investment tax credits represent incentives received as a result of the
reinvestment of the dividend incomes from subsidiaries in the People’s

Republic of China (“PRC”).

KERBEREREPEARKINE (HED

MEBRAMEZREBABRREMES ZH

BEE-

22 Other (losses)/gains, net 22 Hfth (B#8) WRFE
2008 2007
ZEENF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTER 7T
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant HE¥E - K E & &
and equipment and leasehold land A8 £ b [2 4 Hb 6 A A
and land use rights ezt (E5#8) (49)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE—HBEQREE (84)
Increase in fair value of investment WEMENFEE N ﬁ
properties (Note 7) (M 5E7) 2,060 Its
Government grants BB & 11,341 Eﬂ
Net exchange gains/(losses) ER W (Ei8) 58 (748) 2
Gain on deregistration of a subsidiary BE — R M B QA st 2 Uk 2 - '
Net fair value (losses)/gains of financial X AFEFFEEEZ KT
assets at fair value through profit or REMNTREEANFE
loss () W58 (66,780) 29,030
Net fair value (losses)/gains of foreign R=HINEB O Z R FE
exchange forward contracts () W FE (926) 2,751
Rental income HEWRA 1,023 4,212
Investment tax credits (Note) BEBEE R (M) 7,695 -
Others HAh 6,079 1,942
(8,608) 50,455
Note: B 5
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23 Finance income, net

23 BMEWAZRE

2008 2007
—BRENF —ETHF
HK$°000 HK$000
TR TET

Finance income — interest income on
— bank deposits
— amount due from an associate

AE I — T8 M3 R
— BIER
— P — R

N ERIA

Finance costs — interest expense on

MEKRAR —FEMAXKE

— bank loans — RITER (3,244)
— licence fees payable —ENEEEE (605)
6,680
24 Income tax expense 24 FiBFHEX
2008 2007
—EEN\F —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHExT T T
Current income tax NEAFTB

— Hong Kong profits tax (Note (a))
— PRC enterprise income tax (Note (b))
— (Over)/under-provision in prior years

—BEMNEH (HiE@)
—HREREMSH (KEb))
—BEFEZ BERHE) BETR

26,781 34,799
39,158 52,788
(8,262) 426

(14,656) (11,281)

43,021

Deferred income tax (Note 19) BIEFTS R (M3E19)
Notes: B 5
(a) Hong Kong profits tax (a)

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2007:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

EBFEH

BEBFEB DIRFERZ EET EREEF
AT E165% (Z T T L F : 17.5%) E il
B -
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24

Income tax expense (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(b)

PRC enterprise income tax

PRC enterprise income tax is provided on the basis of the profits of
the PRC established and operating subsidiaries for statutory financial
reporting purposes, adjusted for income and expense items which
are not assessable or deductible for income tax purposes. The
applicable enterprise income tax rate for these subsidiaries of the
Group is 25%.

The new Corporate Income Tax Law increases the corporate income
tax rate for foreign investment enterprises from previous preferential
rates to 25% with effect from 1 January 2008. Companies
established in the PRC before 16 March 2007 and previously taxed
at the rate lower than 25% may be offered a gradual increase of tax
rate to 25% within 5 years. Certain subsidiaries of the Group
established in the PRC will enjoy preferential income tax rate from
2008 to 2011 and be taxed at the rate of 25% from 2012 or when
the preferential treatment expires. Certain subsidiaries established in
the PRC are entitled to exemption and concessions from income tax
under tax holidays. Income tax was calculated at rates given under
the concessions.

The tax on the Group’s profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the weighted average tax
rate applicable to profits of the consolidated entities as follows:

24

Fre®mx< (&)

BsE (%)

(b)

TEIREEH
TREACEMERDERFERIEEE
FMT B R B ORE MRS 25 6
TR B X3t B AR ST E R PR
BHROBARMXERFHBE - KE
MZEWBARNERCEMSHEE
25% ©

R CEFRERE HERELED
CEFARER-BENF—A B
BB BB R E A E5% c R
TLEZA+AABNRGERS BB
5 3R (B 225%80 2 BB R 52 T A W
8 7505% < i - A £ BN P E R T
METHBARKE -"TEN\FE-F
—— T AMEREES LR
T R E RS R E R R R
25% 81 4 B R < % T 3 o B B 7 R0 Y
AREEBRERERRRBBA
EE B - 8B E E RS B
EHH -

AN 55 [k Bk P15 A5 A1 A RO A IR 2 A
AT EBER TR
ENERBRERNT

Profit before income tax [ BT 15 B¢ A& A

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates applicable % & i [% B 5 % ## F ~

to profits in the respective places/countries A ERAEZHIE
Effects of tax concession HREeRB 2 &
Income not subject to tax BARBOHBKA
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes AAIF A

(Over)/under-provision in prior years
Tax losses not recognised RIER 2B EE
Effect of change in tax rate TR B
Others H

BEFE CBEEE) BETR

TS B 2

Income tax expense

2008 2007
—EENF —ETLF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT T T
333,720 528,869
61,485 128,849
(8,772) (37,360)
(4,042) (11,216)
2,211 2,489
(8,262) 426
933 85

(64) (6,422)

(468) (119)
43,021 76,732

NEFFH],

—TE
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24

25

Income tax expense (continued) 24

Notes: (continued)

(b) PRC enterprise income tax (continued)
The weighted average applicable tax rate was 18% (2007: 24%). The
decrease is caused by a change in the profitability of the Group’s
subsidiaries in the respective places/countries.

Fre®im< (&)
GESC))

(b) HREICEREH (&)

WA MEFHH R RBI8R(Z T L
F:24%)c TRIDARSE,BRZ
AEEWBRBENEBAK -

BHESENRX

2008
—BBNF
HK$’000
FHT

Expenses by nature 25

Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN B &

Amortisation of leasehold land and land — #t#8 + Hb &% + Ho {52 FB
use rights (Note 8) e 3H (Y 5E8)

Amortisation of intangible assets BB EBE
(Note 11) (FF3E11)

Depreciation of property, plant and ME - BENMKREITE
equipment (Note 6) (Fff 5%6)

Employee benefit expenses (including EERAMFAZ (BREEEME)
directors’ emolument) (Note 26) (Fff 5¥26)

Changes in inventories of finished goods Zpk M EE RFEE T
and work in progress

Raw materials and consumables used B A RME R ES

Direct operating expenses arising from  E4 & W ARNKRE M EFT
investment properties that generate BBWEELERY
rental income

Operating lease rental in respect of Y BB REED
property, plant and equipment KEHEERS

Processing and subcontracting charges  H1T &5 & & M

Duties and other taxes T 7% I H B¢ 18

Provision for impairment of receivables FE U IR B (E B E
(Note 13) (P 5E13)

Others 5

4,200

1,206

9,425

70,598

417,367

(14,489)

995,037

72

22,177
186,455
66,013

823
237,362

Total cost of sales, selling, marketing
and distribution costs and
administrative expenses

HEMA HE  EH R
PR R 1T IR S AR

1,996,246

2007
—ETLF
HK$’000
FAET
4,500

1,682
7,845
40,016
373,105
(30,061)
1,067,618
79

18,348
181,835

64,566

572
172,581

1,902,686
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26

Employee benefit expenses (including 26
directors’ emoluments)

BEEANAX (BEESHE)

2008 2007
—zz 5 EELEE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT THT

363,272 335,883

20,092 16,061
2,071 1,902
31,932 19,259

417,367 373,105

Salaries, wages and bonuses e TEREL
Pension costs — BIREHIA —
defined contribution plans (Note) FEREE TS (FFsE)
Share-based payments A% 17 ¥ B
Staff welfare 8 T 1& ¥
Note: M5

Employees in the Group’s PRC subsidiaries are required to participate in
defined contribution retirement scheme administered and operated by the
local municipal government. The Group’s PRC subsidiaries contribute 15% of
employees’ basic salary to the scheme to fund the retirement benefits of the
employees.

The Group has also established a mandatory provident fund scheme (“MPF
scheme”) in Hong Kong. The assets of the MPF scheme are held in
separate trustee-administered funds. Both the Group and the employees are
required to contribute 5% of the employee’s relevant income up to a
maximum of HK$1,000 per employee per month.

AEETEFBARNESALERE TR
R R TR TR S - AEE P
B fT 8 Rl R 1R B AN H & 215%A % &+ &l
R REBRRKEMNEE -

AEBTREBZLARFEABEEE (2B
SR  BESHE I EERABIUGEAE
E-ALEEREEYESAREHRREEZRA
Z5%1EH R - _ER A1,000% 7T ©

—TTN\FEFR
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26 Employee benefit expenses (including 26 EEGEFHAX (BRESHE)
directors’ emoluments) (continued) ()
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (a) EEKEEEEAENHS
The remuneration of each director of the Company for the ARrREHEE-_ZZENF+ = A
year ended 31 December 2008 is set out below: T+ —HLEFESESFHFTHET
UM
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances,
s other
ﬁ allowances Contributions
= and benefits to pension Discretionary
&: in kind plans bonus
N EXFE -
EEEM
E iR Bihe
D}é Name " kA BRI = T8z R Mg AL &&t
iEE HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
= FTERT FERT FERT FHERT FHET
4 Ting Man Vi TS 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
;T;‘ﬁ Ding Jianer TER 2,130 12 1,000 3,142
' Ting Hung Yi TR 3,000 12 2,250 5,262
| Wong Sin Yung (Note) 3 % & (Hi3) 253 4 - 2574
© Cheung Ting Yin, Peter REE 1,235 12 2,000 3,247
§ Cheng Chi Pang 75 5 - 75 305
v Wong Chi Keung 298 - 50 333
S Leung Man Kit 2 R = 50 255
«
© 18,063
2
c J—— _ -
< Note: Resigned on 12 April 2008. M RZTTNFE/ T HEHET
B
2 * The remuneration excluded the payment in lieu of notice of * RN B 3 E B R T A 3 A #9279,000
E HK$279,000 received from Mr. Wong Sin Yung. BTRBAE -
[72]
o
£
K
o
T
o
3
e
O
o
£
=
®
f=
£
(&)
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26 Employee benefit expenses (including 26 EEGFHAX (BRESHE)
directors’ emoluments (continued) ()
(a) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments () ESBREETEASNME (&)
(continued)
The remuneration of each director of the Company for the KRB EBEE-_ZZEZLtE+=-A
year ended 31 December 2007 is set out below: ST HLEFESESNHFMHET
M
Basic salaries,
housing
allowances, **E
other  Contributions s
allowances and to pension  Discretionary =
Fees benefits in kind plans bonus Total EZ
HEAH S i
B R
H A8 R Bk S "
Name jeE e BEWFw T8 2 4R BIBEEA A&t nse
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 ig
FET FET FET FET FE T J
Ting Man i TER - 3,000 12 4,500 7,512 i
Ding Jianer TER — 2,130 12 2,000 4,142 ;%%\i
Ting Hung i T #ER - 3,000 12 4,500 7,512
Wong Sin Yung HER - 824 12 450 1,286 |
Cheung Ting Yin RKEE — 1,235 12 1,900 3,147 s
Cheng Chi Pang AN 300 — — — 300 Q
Wong Chi Keung BEZ® 200 — — — 200 v
Leung Man Kit PRE 200 - - - 200 ;8)_
14
700 10,189 60 13,350 24,299 ¢_=°
£
No directors of the Company waived any emoluments and AATEETERETABMES T <
no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the NEBFERARTEAEE SN 2
directors of the Company as an inducement to join or upon B 4 1 /5 35 15 0 A 2 &= E =% hn A K E
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office. 8 HEBLXEROEE - :
£
3
5
I
o
3
9
(&)
(2]
£
=
®©
[=
£
(8]
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26 Employee benefit expenses (including 26
directors’ emoluments (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year include four (2007: four) directors of
the Company whose emoluments are reflected in the
analysis presented in Note (a) above. The emoluments
payable to the remaining one (2007: one) individual during
the year are as follows:

BERANAX (BEESHE)

(%)

(b)

EERGETFMAL
rEBFAGa TN AZALE
BAREINEZEE (ZTETLF:
M) HEHBR LXK Em 2
PR AR BR o B A HE 8
—HBAT(ZETEF: —R)NFE
B -

2008 2007
2z 5 [EEEIE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHT T

—TEN\FEFR

Basic salaries, housing allowances, EXF e EBEZA -
other allowances and Hi 2B REY
benefits in kind (Note) Fz ()

Contributions to pension plans BRIREBFTEIMHK

Discretionary bonuses IS TEAL

AR AT

9T
T

EREEY

Note: Other benefits in kind include share option value.

The emoluments fell within the following bands:

ey HEMN SR EBRERE -

BTIMe®EEZ ABET

HK$4,000,001-HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 7T 24,500,000/ 7T
HK$4,500,001-HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7t 25,000,000/ 7T

None of the highest paid individuals of the Group waived
any emoluments and no emoluments were paid by the
Group to the individual as an inducement to join or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

MR M R (B

27

28

Profit attributable to equity holders of the
Company

The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
HK$278,939,000 (2007: HK$292,720,000).

Earnings per share

(@)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
Group’s profit attributable to equity holders of the Company
of HK$291,184,000 (2007: HK$449,517,000) and weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year
of 2,102,223,712 (2007: 2,066,311,096).

As there was no potential dilutive share for the year ended 31
December 2008, diluted earnings per share equal to the basic
earnings per share. Diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2007 was calculated based on the profit
attributable to equity holders of the Company of
HK$449,517,000, and the weighted average number of ordinary
shares of 2,074,141,213 which is the weighted average number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year plus the weighted
average number of dilutive potential ordinary shares of
7,830,117 deemed to be issued at no consideration if all
outstanding share options granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme had been exercised.

27 ARARBEBEAEMGERR

KRG BIERE ABIEEFEARRBNE
& A B £278,939,0008 T (— T T+
4 1 292,720,000/ 7T ) ©

28

BEREFN

(@)

STEEREARF DREASE
ZANBBREEE AEAE T
291,184,000% (= T T + F:
449,517,000 70 ) R F N E BT E R
% 2 0 #E F 15 #2,102,223,712/% (=
TE L4 ¢ 2,066,311,0960% ) 5t & ©

HREBE_ZEZTN\F+A=+—
BIFETEEEESRD  SRE
SERMESREABFAE - TEH
BT+ F+-_AZ+—HILHF
EzEBREERF - REAQRR
35 B AFE(L 2 0 F1449,517,000% 7T
Ko i AR DN T 15 #12,074,141,213%
SE o ZEBRINETHEDFEAR
BATEBRME TN EWITE
BRAFAEEMBRESE TRD
ZFRBEMARITEERE AR REE
BUIZHEEELTRRINEFSE
7,830,117P% 5t & -

NEFFH,

—
L
==

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — #E& =B HRE AT

141




—TEN\FEFR

sl :YNG|

9T
T

China Ting Group Holdings Limited Annual Report 2008 — # & 5= E}

142

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I AE (8

29 Dividends 29 KRR
2008 2007
—BENF —ETHF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER FETT
Interim R
Interim dividend, paid, of HK4.56 cents 214 HAAR & - % % 38 ik4.565 11l
(2007: HK5.90 cents) per ordinary —TEEF 5908 1)
share 95,885 121,957
Special dividend, paid, of HK0.68 cent BT 3If% & » & B & 38 f%0.6878 Ll
(2007: HK1.00 cent) per ordinary (ZZEZ+F :1.00%E1)
share 14,299 20,671
Final (Note) WER (M)
Proposed final dividend of HK2.37 cents %k 42 H i% & & % & 8 i2.3778 1l
(2007: HK4.98 cents) per ordinary T F 0 4.9881l)
share 104,943
Proposed special dividend of HK2.09 R R BB B PR iR %2097 (1L
cents (2007: HK2.84 cents) per —TETF 0 28481)
ordinary share 43,728 59,847
203,498 307,418

Note: B 5

)\ FRERGREIREZSENE =
TTNF= A=+ BBEEITRG 2,092,238,000
B(ZEZLF R N\FEOA BB T
fi% {72,107,294,0000% ) % 7E °

The amount of 2008 proposed final and special dividends is based on
2,092,238,000 shares in issue as at 27 March 2009 (2007: 2,107,294,000
shares in issue as at 2 April 2008).

R-ZZBZAF=ZA-FTLHABRTHERL &
FEEBRRORE R EABR237EWIN TR
4 B AR B AR i AR2.0078 Il » BURAR B R
RUBREPIERNRE  EEREBEE-F
ENFT A=+ -HLEFEIERZEND
i ©

At a meeting held on 27 March 2009, the directors proposed a special
dividend of HK2.09 cents per ordinary share in addition to a final dividend of
HK2.37 cents per ordinary share. The proposed dividends are not reflected
as a dividend payable in the financial statements, but will be reflected as an
appropriation of retained earnings for the year ending 31 December 2009.




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I A (8

30 Cash generated from operations 30

(@)

Reconciliation of operating profit to cash generated from

operations is as follows:

(@)

EHMERE

KERNELLMSRESNE KRN
T

Operating profit
Adjustments for:

15 3 7
BE
Depreciation of property, plant and —WE BERRBINE
equipment

Amortisation of leasehold land and
land use rights

Amortisation of intangible assets
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment and leasehold
land and land use rights (see below)
Net fair value losses/(gains) of
financial assets at fair value through SRMEEQATFEAE
profit or loss &8, ()

Net fair value losses/(gains) of foreign — JMERHIE 4 2 A F

—EBIWEEHH

(gz) B8 ()

— O 43 Ko 4 3 (56 PR MR R 8

—HEME BERRBEAR
HAE T30 N T A

—RAFEIRERSERPEEN

exchange forward contracts SEERE ()
— Fair value gain on investment —REMEN RN TERR
properties
— Amortisation of share option scheme —— i i% 12 &1 21 4 44
— Loss on disposal of an associate —HEBRENREE
Changes in working capital: BEESHED:
— Inventories —FE
— Trade and other receivables — BB SRR R
Hfh YR IE
— Change in financial assets at fair —RAFEINEEBRERFEEDN
value through profit or loss THEEES
— Trade and other payables —ERHESERK
H th FE 1 5118
Cash generated from operations KEMGR®

2008

S I
HK$’000
TR

328,880

70,598

1,206

9,425

(638)

66,780

926

(779)

37,924

(51,067)

25,389

490,715

2007
—ZTTLF
HK$’000
FH T

501,276

40,016

1,682

7,845

49

(29,030)
(2,751)
(2,060)

1,902
84

(10,4085)

(26,523)

(14,591)

(51,555)

415,939

NEFFH],

—TE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% ¥R I AE (8

30 Cash generated from operations (continued) 30

(b) In the cash flow statement, proceeds from disposal of
property, plant and equipment and leasehold land and land

KemesRe (&)

()

RRERERRA HEVE |
5 Be 3% LA B HE AR = 3 Ko & 3 58

use rights comprise: R FTISRIBELE
2008 2007
—EENFE —ETELF
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FHETT
Net book amount of: AT IEEEFE -
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6) #1% - & R 2 (H3:16) 591
Leasehold land and land use rights HE AR £ 30 2 £ 30 {F F A
(Note 8) (M1 5¥8) -
591
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property, plant HE W - FE & &E A LT+
and equipment and leasehold land i N - #h {55 R A
and land use rights (Note 22) W zs,/ (B8 ) (M 3522) (49)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEVE BERIHEURL
plant and equipment and leasehold BEAA &t Jo 4 {5 AR
land and land use rights FT 18 308 542
31 Commitments 31 EiE
(a) Capital commitments (a) EXREE

As at 31 December 2008, the Group had capital
commitment contracted but not provided for in respect of
property, plant and equipment amounting to HK$3,802,000
(2007: HK$56,334,000).

Pursuant to the agreements dated 14 September 2006 and
20 July 2007, the Group has commitments to invest
Euro1,000,000 in Lee Cooper China (Hong Kong) Limited,
an associate, and US$4,000,000 in China Ting Pietraluna
Limited, a jointly controlled entity.

RZZEENF+ZA=+—H &
SERBEEYNE BERLZEDT
HEREHBRENERNEEA
3,802,000 (= & T + F:
56,334,000/ 7T ) °

BEBHAE-TTAFNAATIA
;T FtAZ+HZHE -
N EE®EA N B E QD Flee
Cooper China (Hong Kong) Limited %
#1,000,0008 7T + LA f2 A #k [F] 4%
& #2China Ting Pietraluna Limited %
& 4,000,000% 7T 7 A o




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I A (8

31 Commitments (continued) 31 EIE (&)
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) REHERE
The Group leases various retail outlets, offices, warehouses AEERBNAHHLEHERZE
and plant and equipment under non-cancellable operating HAZEZEE BHAE -EEMNU
lease agreements. The leases have varying terms, escalation EmERZHE ZEHENEH -
claims and renewal rights. NI R B EEF TR -
The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- AEERBIAHHLEHERR
cancellable operating leases are as follows: SN HERSHERBEOT
2008 2007
—EENFE —ZTTtF
HK$’000 HK$’000
TER FHETT

Land and buildings T REF

— Not later than 1 year — NEB—F 11,908

— Later than 1 year and not later — BB -—FETHEBNF

than 5 years 8,509
20,417

Plant and equipment B & %

— Not later than 1 year — BB —F 169

— Later than 1 year and not later — BB -—FETHEBNF

than 5 years 212
N a1
20,798

—TTN\FEFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

BB R M e (B

32 Business combinations 32. ¥K56f
On 3 January 2008, the Group acquired 60% of the share capital RZZENF—AZH8 AEEREHE
of Interfield. Interfield and its subsidiaries are engaged in fabric 60% A&7 o A #B K E Y B A w4 = m AL el
printing and dyeing. The acquired business contributed revenue of REK - WEEBERBEE_TTENF+=
approximately HK$55,230,000 and profit for the year of A=+—BLFEARAASEERKALY
approximately HK$10,698,000 to the Group for the year ended 31 55,230,000/ 7T & £ JZ J £ 910,698,000/
December 2008. JC °
Details of net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows: EREFEERBBRFBRIMT :
HK$'000
i FiE5T
s
P Purchase consideration fEERE
[ — Fair value of shares issued on —RZZEZENF—A+NBETRG
H 18 January 2008 (Note 16(a)()) 2 A A EE16()() 88,587
T — Direct cost relating to the acquisition — BRI 2 BB A 421
E Share of fair value of net assets acquired DEEWREFEEZATE
I — shown as below — MTRET (38,757)
Goodwill [GES 50,251
%
?ﬁ; The goodwill is attributable to the synergies expected to arise after 782 ol g A g2 B Uk B b &4 A B E A Y 1
the Group’s acquisition of Interfield. RS o
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B 7% & B o (A8

32 Business combinations (continued) 32. ¥BE0F(E)
The separately identifiable assets and liabilities as of 3 January RZZEENF—A=A ARBELENE
2008 arising from the acquisition are as follows: VAHNEERBEHINAT
Acquiree’s
carrying
Fair value amount
WA
A¥HE fREE
HK$’000 HK$'000
T T
HE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WE N&E 70,821 63,110 s
Customer relationship BF B 14,691 - i
Leasehold land and land use rights $EFE b K M A 16,289 5,117 v
Inventories 7E 9,135 9,135 H
Trade and other receivables FE W B 5 BR 5k % H A & WX IR 16,014 16,014 I
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFHEIER 14,623 14,623 ;\;
Trade and other payables FEHE 5 BR 5k M H fh FE 5 58 (9,729) (9,725) T
Dividend payable FE A AR 2. (47,475) (47,475) =
Current income tax liabilties R E & (12,238) (12,238)
Deferred income tax liabilities IS F 15 1 B (7,540) (395) &
N
k4
Net assets BESFE 64,595
Less: 40% share of fair value of net DB EFE R FEA0% g
assets (25,838) o
g
Share of fair value of net assets DIEBEWEFEELATE &
acquired 38,757 ®
2
HK$’000 g
7T .
2
Direct cost relating to the acquisition BRWEZ BB (421) g
Cash and cash equivalents acquired BERERe MRS EEER 14,623 2}
[=
£
Cash inflow on the acquisition WESIEHRSMA 14,202 2
Q
3
2
(O]
o
=
=
®©
[=
£
(&]
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1% ¥R I RE (8

33

Significant related party transactions

The Group is controlled by Longerview Investments Limited
(incorporated in the British Virgin Islands), which owns 71% of the
Company’s shares. The remaining 29% of the shares are widely
held.

The directors are of the view that the following companies are
related parties of the Group:

Name

=1

33

BEXEBAEALIRS

K % E Blongerview Investments Limited
(REBRZBESFMA) s - Hi%
BARRDATI%EH IR D o 88 T 8929%M% 15 B
NREBFAE -

EERB/TIRARARAEENEREA

=+

Relationship with the Group
227K £ @ /Y B 1R

Hangzhou Huasheng Accessories Company Limited
(“Huasheng Accessories”) R /N

MMEEWMHERLE (EREE D

Interfield Industrial Limited (“Interfield”)
hHEXFRAR ([HE])

B A

An associate

An associate before 3 January 2008 on which Interfield became
a subsidiary of the Group
RIZEZNF-A=BAIEE

Higk mALEE

A7

The name of Huasheng Accessories referred to in the above
represents management’s best efforts at translating the Chinese
name of this company as no English name has been registered or
available.

(a) Transactions with related parties
In the opinion of the directors, the transactions below were
conducted in the ordinary and usual course of business and
the pricing of these transactions was determined based on
mutual negotiation and agreement between the Group and
the related parties.

MREESHUBSLRERE  HZF
AXERLERERNBEERXRRM

=1
1= °

EEREATETHNRS
EERR TXZRZHIRATER
EREBBEGET MREXS
MEBRRBEAEEHESHEEAL
EMREERiBEMETE -

2008 2007
—EENF —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT T

Interest income from Huasheng

Accessories

Purchases of accessories from FIEXRTEEEEHN
Huasheng Accessories

Subcontracting charges paid to Interfield R EZ DB E A

KA ERWE 2B BA




Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1% R I RE (8

33 Significant related party transactions 3B EREBEALRS (K)
(continued)
(b) Key management compensation b) ZEEEENRMH

2008 2007

= 2% —ETALF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT THETT

Salaries and other short-term employee ¥ & K H b 55 HifE 8 12 F

benefits
Post-employment benefits BIKEF
Share-based payments & 153 R B
(c) Year-end balances with related parties (c) HEBEALZFEELAELAH
Group Company
rE A
2008 2007 2008 2007
=2 S T F e S T F
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FHE T TERx FHE T
Receivables from related EREBEAL
parties RIE
— associates — Bt & N A - —
— subsidiaries — B AR 736,569 497,573

Payables to related parties B EREAT

— associates — Bt & N A —
All amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on FTERES AERIB . 2R RABER
demand, except for the amount due from an associate of EREE HER—FBEBREQITZ
HK$3,971,000 (2007: HK$4,275,000) which bears interest at X IE3,971,0008 T (Z T + 4 -
4.8% (2007: 4.8%) per annum. 4,275,000 7T ) B Hh » % BIE IR

M ER48EF (Z T L F:48F) 5"
B
The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their ZEBE 7 EEEREATERS -

fair values.

NEFFH,

—TE
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

B A% ¥R M RE ()

33 Significant related party transactions 33 EREBEALRE (K)
(continued)
(c) Year-end balances with related parties (continued) () BRREATZFESLESHK (E)
The amounts due from related parties were denominated in FEWEEATRBEU T EE
the following currencies. (=
Group Company
TEE NG

2008 2007 2008 2007
=L USE —TT T PR —TTEF
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TEx TAT TER TAT

Denominated in: LATHEBE:
HK$ BT 3,971 4,275 699,966 497,573
RMB AR #& 18 59,234 — —
us$ e - — 36,603 —
3,989 63,509 736,569 497,573
The amounts due to related parties were denominated in the FERBEE AT RBEU T & B
following currencies. B o
Group Company
rE AAFE
2008 2007 2008 2007
=2 S T HF e S T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER T T TER FHE T
Denominated in: LA TE)E B EE
HK$ BT -
RMB AR -




Five-year Financial Summary
T F B2

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and minority
interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set out below.

AEEBELEVRFEEERNREREE
BERDEBRRERBEEIRNAT

For the financial years ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLBBEFE
(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)

(BEFERS 2UFTEBRES)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—TENFE —ZTTRF TG —ZTTLF LI

Turnover o -] 1,401,465 1,894,835 1,920,068 2,353,507 2,333,734
Cost of sales 54 € BR A (967,807)  (1,202,126)  (1,249,738)  (1,560,468) [ Ghtlrln)
Gross profit £ F 433,658 692,709 670,330 793,039 744,467
Other gains, net HE s FEE 27,300 22,546 23,797 50,455 (8,608)
Selling, marketing and HE EHK

distribution costs 5 54K A (108,716) (102,667) (117,960) (152,736) (180,390)
Administrative expenses B (114,930) (160,089) (152,985) (189,482) (266,589)
Operating profit gl 237,312 452,499 423,182 501,276 328,880
Finance (costs)/ BE (A),/

income, net IPN=S: (4,349) 1,298 35,486 15,817 6,680
Share of profit of Bl [=l i /N

associates i Al 10,391 9,023 6,823 11,776 (1,840)
Profit before income tax b B 15 F4 AiDR A 243,354 462,820 465,491 528,869 333,720
Income tax expense Y= (30,186) (72,715) (54,690) (76,732) (43,821
Profit before minority G4

interests R A A 213,168 390,105 410,801 452,137 290,699
Minority interests DB E R (20,365) (9,108) (2,262) (2,620) 485
Profit attributable to

shareholders B% B £ 3% A 192,803 380,997 408,539 449,517 291,184

—TTN\FEFR
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Five-year Financial Summary (continued)
TFEHBHRE (&)

As at 31 December
R+t=ZA=+—8H
(Amounts expressed in HK$’000, unless specified)

(REEEBS 2UTETED)

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008
—EENF —TTHE —TERF —_ETET+F EEELUES
Non-current Assets ETEEE 398,591 370,400 652,094 807,806 1,110,658
Current Assets REAE 780,258 1,485,578 1,569,656 1,665,269 1,579,312
Total Assets BEBE 1,178,849 1,855,978 2,221,750 2,473,075 BPIEELR()
Non-current Liabilities ETEEE 13,339 5,147 19,752 19,547 20,714
Current Liabilities mEEE 629,347 396,491 359,214 343,090 391,068
Total Liabilities BE8E 642,686 401,638 378,966 362,637 411,782
Total Equity ey 536,163 1,454,340 1,842,784 2,110,438 [ PaafRE
Net Current Assets B A ERE 150,911 1,089,087 1,210,442 1,322,179 1,188,244
Total Assets Less Current B EBER
Liabilities mE B E 549,502 1,459,487 1,862,536 2,129,985 2,298,902

Note: The results of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2004 Bt
and its assets and liabilities were extracted from the Prospectus, which also
set forth the details of the basis of presentation of the combined accounts.
The result of the Group for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 and
2008 and its assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2007 and 2008 are
set forth on pages 58 and 55 to 57, respectively, and are presented on the
basis set out in note 2.1 to the financial statements.

CAEERHE _TTONF+T A=+ —HIEHRK

FENXBEREEERAE DHBEAERSE
BOERERETHEAHKRAZNEREFR-
AEEBE_TTZLFR-_FTNF+ A
=St -HLEMBRFRENEERR-_ZTLFR
“EENF+ A=+ -—BMEERBED R
IR HE58HE M F56% F67H » W IR B WmK M
FH2AFTHEEZT -
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